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32"d ANNUAL REPORT (2016 • 2017) 
NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 32"' Annual General Meeting of1he Membeni of BHARAT AGRI FERT & REAL TY LIMITED will 
be held on Friday, 29" September, 2017, at3.30 P.M. atSardarPatel Baug, Shri Vile Parle Patidar Mandel, Parleshwar Road, Vile 
Parle (East), Mumbai -400 057 to transact, with or without modification(s) the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, considerand adopt: 
a. the Audited standalone Financial Statemenlll of the Company for the financial year ended 31 • March, 2017 including 

Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" Merch, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 1hat date and 
Cash Flow Statement together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and statutory Auditors thereon; and 

b. theAudited Consolidated Financial Statements ofthe Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2017 including 
Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017, 1he Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 1hat date and Cash 
Flow Statement together with the Report of statutory Auditors thel90n. 

2. To appoint a Director in place ofShri. VijalYogandra Piilai (DIN: 06882828), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

3. To consider and, if1hought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

nRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and all other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules made thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s) orre~nactment(s)thereof forthetime being in 
force), the appointment of Mia. Daaal Sakllana &Aaoclataa, ChartaredAccounlanlll, Mumbai (Firm ReglstraHon Number: 
102358Wwith The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India), as Statutory Auditoni of the Company, by resolution passed 
at the 29~ AGM until the conclusion of the 33" AGM be and is hereby ratified for the balance term and accordingly they 
continue to hold ollicefrom the conclusion of the 32"' AGM until the conclusion ofthe 33" AGM on such remuneration as may 
be agreed upon by the Audit Committee/Board ofDirectors in consultation with the statutory Auditors.· 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. To consider and, if thought fit, topasswilhorwithoutmodification(s), the following Resolution as an OrdlnaryRuoludon: 

nRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or ~nactment(s) thereof, for 
the time being In force), Mia. 8. R. Singh, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number:1013911) appointed by the Audit 
Committee/Board of Directors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company be paid a remuneration for the 
financial yearending 31"March, 2018 of Rs. 75,000/-plus taxes as may be applicable and out of pocket expenses as may be 
incurred bythem in connection with the aforesaid audir 

5. To consider end if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) Iha following resolution 88 an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 160 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 
Rules, 2014, and applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re~nectment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Shri. Rohit C. Vakharie (DIN: 
06928019) , who has been appointed 88 an Additional Director (Independent) by the Board of Directors with elfect from 12~ 
August, 2016, In tarms of Section 161 of Iha Act and who holds ofllce upto the data of this Annual General Meeting and In 
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member, proposing his 
candidature forthe office of Director of the Company, beand is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 
to hold office fora tarm of five (5) consecutive years, i.e. upto 11~ August, 2021, not liable to retire by rotation.· 

Reglatered ornce: 
Bharat Fertiliser House, 
12, Nenabhei Lane, Fort, Mumbai 400 023. 

Dated: 30th May, 2017 

MDI.ES;. 

By order of Iha Board 
ForBharatAgrl Fart & Realty Limited 

Sd/-
A. J. Chakobt 
Company Secretary 

1. AMEMBERENTITLEDTOATTENDANDVOTEATTHEAGMISENTITLEDTOAPPOINTONEORMOREPROXIESTO 
ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BEA MEMBER 
OF THE COMPANY. 
THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, DULY COMPLETED, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY'S 
REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.APROXY 
FORM FORTHEAGM IS ENCLOSED. 
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A person can act u a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and hold Ing In the aggregate not more than 1 D 
percentofthetotalaharecapltaloftheCompanycarrylngvotlngrlghta.Amernberholdlngmorethantenpercentaf 
the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person 
a hall not act as a proxy for any other parson or ahareholder. 

2. The business set out in the notice may be transected through electronic voting system and the Company is providing facility 
for voting by electronic means. Instructions and other information relating to &-voting are given in this Notice under Note No. 
21. The Company wtll also send communication relating to remote a-voting which Inter alla would contain details about User 
ID and password along with a copy of this Notice to the members separately. 

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the special business set 
out in the Notioe is annexed hereto. 

4. Corporate members intending lo send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 ofthe 
Companies Ad., 2013 are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with 
their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representatlve(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in order of names will be entitled to vote. 
6. A statement giving the details of the Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment, nature of their expertise in specific 

functional areas, names of the companies in which they hold directorships, memberships I chairmanships for Board I 
Committees, shareholding and relationship between Directors inter-seas stipulated in Regulation 36(3) of SEBI LODR with 
Stock Exchange, are provided in the Annexure I. 

7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the 
CompaniesAd.,2013,willbeavailableforinspectionbythemembersattheAGM. 

8. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 20" 
September, 2017 to Friday, 29"' September, 2017 (both days inclusive). 

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submi88ion of PermanentAccount Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their 
PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares In physical form 
should submit their PAN to the Registrar/Company. 

10. Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the Accounts of the Company are requested to address their 
queries in writing to the Company at least seven days before the date ofthe meeting so that the requested information can be 
madeavailableatthetimeofthemeeting. 

11. Members I Proxies are requested to please bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting since copies of the Annual 
Reportwtll not be distributed atthe meeting. 

12. The shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
13. In view of Circular issued by the SEBI for appointing common agency for both the modes of transfers i.e. physical as well as 

Demat, the Company has already appointed Mis. Link lntime (India) Pvt. Ltd. as Registrar & Transfer Agent for both the 
modes of transfer i.e. physical as well as Demat. Members are therefore requested to send their grievances to them for early 
disposal at the address given below. 
MfS. LINK INTIME (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 
[Unit: BHARAT AGRI FERT &REALTYLIMITED] 
C 101, 247 PARK, L. B. S. MARG, VIKHROLI (WEST), MUMBAI -"400 083. 
Phorw:-til122 49188000 Fu:: -til12249188080 
Email: mt.halpdeak@linkintime.ca.in; URL: www.linkintime.ca.in 

14. Members holding Shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any change in their addre88 with PIN CODE to 
the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company at the address given above AND In case their shares are held In Dama!, this 
information should be passed on directly to their respective Depository Participants and not to the Company. 

15. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company's registered oflioe during normal 
business hours exoept public holidays between 11.00A M. and 1.00 P. M. uptothe dateoftheAGM. 

16. Members/Proxies holding their Shares in physical mode are requested to fill the enclosed attendance slip and handover the 
same at the entrance with signature. In the absence thereof, they may notbe ad milled to the meeting venue. 

17. Members who are holding shares In dematartallzed form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy 
identification atthe meeting. 

18. In all correspondence with the Company. members are requested to quote their Folio No. and in case their shares are held in 
dematform: they must quote their Client ID and DP ID numbers. 

19. The Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural reeources in a sustainable way. We request you lo 
updateyour email address with the Depository Parlicipanttoenable us to send you the quarterly reports and other 
communlcaHons via email. 

20. Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the unpaid dividend that are due for transfer to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund are as follows: 

Sr. No. Yearandad Date of Declaration Due date of transfer to IEPF 

1 31.03.2012 24.07.2012 23.08.2019 

2 31.03.2013( Interim) 22.10.2012 21.11.2019 

3 31.03.2013 16.08.2013 15.09.2020 

4 31.03.2014 (Interim) 24.10.2013 23.11.2020 

5 31.03.2014 11.09.2014 10.10.2021 

6 31.03.2015 25.09.2015 24.10.2022 

Members who have not ancashed the dividend warrant(s) so far in respect of the above financial years, are therefore, 
requested to make their claim to the Registrar of the Company or the Company at the Registered Ollioe, with full details. 
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32"d ANNUAL REPORT (2016 • 2017) 
21. Voting through electronlc means: 
(I) Pursuant ID Section 108 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, (Companies Management &Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended 

from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility of remote e-voting (i.e. e-voting from a place 
other than the venue of AGM) ID exercise their right to vote at the 32"' Annual General Meeting (AGM). The business may be 
transected through &-voling services rendered by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

(ii) The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or through ballot/polling paper shall also be made available at 
the venue of 32'" AGM. The members attending the meeting, who have already cast their vote through remote &-voting may 
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled IDcasttheirvote again atAGM. 

(iii) The Board of Directors has appointed Shri. Prabhat Maheshwari, Partner, GMJ &Associates, Company Secretaries, Mumbai 
as the Sautinizerfor conducting the remote e-voting and voting process atAGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

(iv) Voting rights shell be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the members! beneficial owner (in 
case of electronic shareholding) as on cut-<rff date i.e. 22'" September, 2017. 

(v) A person, whose name Is recorded In the register of members or In register of benellclal owners maintained by the 
depositories as on the cut-off date, I.e. 22"' September, 2017 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of a-voting I remote e­
voting. 

vi} Any person who becomes a memberofthe Company after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as on the 
Cut-off date i.e. 22'" September, 2017, may obtain the User ID and pll88WOrd from LINK I NTIME (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Registrar& Transf&rAgantoftheCompany.} 

(vll)Sub]ect to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, 
i.e. 29• September, 2017. 

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
0) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 26• September, 2017 at 9.00A. M. and ends on Thursday, 2a• September, 2017 at 

5.00 P. M. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized 
form, as on cut-<>lf data i.e., 22'" September, 2017, may cast their vote electronically. The a-voting module shall be 
dlsabledbyCDSLaftar5.00P. M. on2a•september, 2017. 

Oi) Log on to thee-voting websitewww.evotingindia.com 
Oii) Click on 'Shareholders' tab. 
Qv) Now, selectthe "COMPANYNAME"fromthe drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT" 
(v) Now Enter your User ID 

a. ForCDSL: 16digitsbeneficiarylD, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

(vi) Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vii)lfyou are holding shares in dematform and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earliervoting of any 

company, then yourexisting pa88WOrd is to be used. 
(viii}lfyou are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

Enmr your 10 digit alpha-flumerlc 0 PAN l11t1uad by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 
shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

PAN° 
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Compeny/Depoallory Participant are requeatad to use the 119quence 
numbarwhich is printed on Address Sticker. 

DOB# 
Enter the Data of Birth as recorded in yourdemat account or in theoompeny records for the said demat account or folio in 
dd/mm/yyyy formal 

Dividend Enter the Divid81'1d Bank Details as recorded in yourdemalaocount or in the company records for the said demat account 
Bank orfollo. 

Details# 
Plaase entarlha DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not racordad with the depositary or 
company pleaae enter the member id /folionumberin the Dividend Bank details field. 

Ox) After entering these details appropriately, click on 'SU BM Ir tab. 
(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members 

holding shares In demat form wlll now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorlly enter 
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by Iha demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts fore-voting 
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not ID share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. 

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, Iha details can be used only fore-voting on the resolutions contained in this 
Notice. 

(xii)Clickon the EVSNforthe relevant<Bhara!Agri Fart& Realty Ltd.> on which you choose to vote. 
(xiii)On the voting page, you will see 'RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO' for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO 
implies thatyou dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiv}Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xv)Alterselectlng the resoluUon you have decided to vote on, cllckon 'SUBMIT". AcontlrmaHon boxwlll be displayed. If you 

wish to confirm your vote, click on 'OK', else to change your vote, click on 'CANCEL' and accordingly modify your vote. 
(xvi)Once you 'CONFIRM' your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modifyyourvote. 
(xvii) You can also takeout print of the voting done by you by clicking on 'Click here ID prinr option on the Voting page. 
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(xvlll)lf Demal account hold er has forgotten Iha changed password than enter Iha User ID and Iha lmagavertncallon coda 
and cllckon Forgot Password & antartha datalls as prompted by thasystam. 

(xix) Note for Non-lndlvldual Shareholders and Custodians 
·Non-lndlvldual shareholders (I.e. other than lndlvlduals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to 
https:/lwww.evotlnglndla.com and reglstarthemselves as Corporates. 
·They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
·After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s)which they wish to vote 
on. 
·The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the account.II they would be 
able to cast their vote. 
·They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system forthe scrutinizerto verify the same. 

(xx)ln case you have any queries or issues regarding a-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions \FAQs") and e­
voti ng manual available at www eyolingjndja com under help section or write an email to 
helcdesk.evo!ing@cdslindie.com 

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The following statement sets out all materiel facts relating to the Speciel Busin86& mentioned in the accompanying Notice. 

lblm No. 4: 

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, hes approved the appointment ofthe Cost Auditor, M/s. S. R. Singh, 
CostAccountanlB, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company at Rs. 75,000/- plus taxes es may be applicable to be 
paid es remuneration for the financial year ending 31•Merell,2018. 

In t&rms of lhe provisions of Section 148 of the CompanlesAct 2013, and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 Oncludlng 
any amendments thereto or any statutory modification(s)or re-enactmant(s) thereof for the lime being in force), the remuneration 
payable to the CostAuditors has to be ratified by the members of the Company.Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for 
passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost 
Auditors for the financial year ending 31• Mall:h, 2018. 

Nona of the Directors I Key Managerial Personnel of the Company I their relallves Is I are, In any way, concerned or Interested, 
financially or otherwise, in the resolution sat out at Item No.4 of the Notice. 

lblmNo.5: 

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appoint&d Shri. Rohit C. 
Vakharla (DIN: 06928019) as anAddlllonal Director (Independent) with affect from 12" August, 2016 to hold offtce fora period of 
five consecutive years with affect from 12~ August, 2016, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the members of the 
company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting CAGM'). As an Additional Director Shri. Rohil C. Vakharia holds office till the 
date of AGM and is eligible for being appointed as an Independent Director. The Company has received a notice pursuant to 
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 Cthe Act') together with the requisite amount of deposit from a Member signifying his 
intention lo propose the appointment of Shri. Rohit c. Vekharia as a Director of the Company. Shri. Rohit c. Vekharia is not 
dlsqualllled from being appointed as a Director In terms of Section 164 of the Act and has also given his consent to act as a 
Director of the Company. The Company has also received a declaration from Shri. Rohit C. Yakharia confirming that he meets the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 \Listing Regulations'). In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Rohit C. Vekharia fulfills 
the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director es specified in the Act end the Listing Regulations and he is 
independent of Iha management. Considering his vast experience, his presence on the Board will be of immense value to the 
Company. Shri. Rohlt C. Vakharia Is a Chartered Accountant a copy of the draft latter of appointment for Independent Directors 
selling out the terms and conditions for appointment of Independent Directors is available for inspection by the Members at the 
Registered Office ofthe Company on all worldng days between 10:00A.M. to 1 :00 P.M. Shri. Rohil C. Vekharia is not related to 
any Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives 
are concerned or interested in the above resolution. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of this 
Noticeforyourapproval. 

Ragilltllred Office: 
Bharat Fertiliser House, 
12, Nanabhal Lane, Fort, Mumbai -400 023. 

DaUcl: 30" May, 2017. 
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By Ordaroftha Board 
BharatAQrt Fart & Realty Limited. 

Sd/-
A.J. Chakota 
Company Secretary 
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Annexurel 

Additional Information on Directors Recommended forAppoin1ment/ Re-appoin1mentas required under Regulation 36(3)ofSebi 
(Listing ObligationsAnd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Name of Director Shri Vijal Yogendra Patel Shri Rohit c. Vakharia 

Date of Birth 25111/1988 20/09/1955 

QualifiClltion BMS Chartered Accountant 

Date of Appointment 29/05/2014 12/08/2016 

Successfully handled completion of Phase 
Brief Resume I of Residential Complex at Thane and Financial Consultant 

Phase II Is under his supervision. 

Creating and maintaining brand image for 
Working as financial advisor 

Expertlu In •pacific functlonal arwu Anchaviyo Resort and handling marketing 
for more than 2 decades 

team. 
Son of Yogendra D. Patel & 

Relatlon•hlp belwMn the Directors Anjni Y. Patel NIL 
Brother of Ms. Chandni Yogendra Patel 

Dlrwctorshlp held In other Companl• as 
Mol Chem Limited NIL on 31" March,2017. 

Chairman/Member of the Committee of 
the Board of Dirw~r in other Comptmies NIL NIL 
Hon 31" March, 2017. 

Number of Shares held in the Compeny 
Hon 31" March,2017 

35,341 NIL 
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BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
DIRECTORS REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 32"' Annual Report along with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the 
year ended 31• March, 2017. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Particulani 
Sales and other Income 

Profit I (Loss) before tax and appropriation 

Profit I (Loss) after tax 

Balance brought forward 

Balance available for appropriation 

Approorietioos 
Interim Dividend 
Proposed Final Dividend 
Tax on Dividends (Interim & Proposed) 
General Reserve 

Balanc. Canrted To Balanc. Sheet 

OPERATIONAL REVIEW & STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS : 
a.) FartlllZllr Division :-

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

2016-17 2015-16 

4579.00 5236.14 

(58.17) (15.23) 

(63.55) (21.31) 

5967.87 5989.19 

5904.32 5967.87 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

590.'-32 5967.87 

The Company has produced Single Super Phosphate -24928 M.T and sold 37365 M.T during the financial year 2016-17. 
in the current year company has set up a targeted sales of 45000-50000 M.T in Maharashtra State as company has planned 
to start production of SSPwilh add on nutrient i.e Zinc& Boron and expected a good return.All permissions are obtained from 
DOF and DOA, Pune. Procurement of raw material and production of Zincated SSPwill be positively started by mid of August 
2017. 
Department of Fertiliser (DOF) has launched POS machines in 2 districts of Maharashtra on trial basis and will cover other 
districts by August end. DOF also implemented policy of - Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) which may disturb marl<eting 
network during theyear2017-18 as dealers, farmers as well as POS system lsstlll not ready. 

b) Realty Division :-
The Company has received Commencement Certlllcat&from Thane Munlclpal CorporaUon for Phase II buildings I.a G and H 
Wing stilt+ 14 floors of Shiv Sai Paradise, Majiweda, Thane. 

Company is eligible for stilt+ 30 floors which is pending with TMC & MOEF and will complete both buildings in next few years 
with 300000 sq.ft saleable area with good revenue in coming year from this division. 

Unsold stockofOC received flats will be sold in theyear2017-18. 

C) Resort Division:-
All permission and approvals received for "ANCHAVIYO' Resort and getting good response from guest of all group but 
due to 28% GST on room rates, company will expect decrease in revenue and hope to be stabilised in the year 2017-18. 
in the current year many policy changes have effected the pace of business in all divisions due to GST & GOI policy on real 
estate business. 
Company is planning to adjust and regularising all new law implemented by GOI during 2017-18 and may result in lower 
business volume but expect more stability in future in all division with future growth and revenue in long tenn. Management is 
confident to reward their shareholder in long term due to many changes in laws in all sector coupled with delay in receipt of 
subsidypaymentfrom GOI. 

DIVIDEND: 
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2017 due to loss incurred by the 
Company. 

RESERVES: 
Your Directors do not propose to transfer any amount kl the General Reserve Account In lieu of Inadequacy of prollts. 

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY: 
The Paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31" March, 2017 was Rs. 5,28,55, 110/-divided Into 52,85,511 Equity shares, having face 
value of Rs. 10/-each fully paid up. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares neither granted any 
stock options noreny sweat equity. 
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES & JOINTVENTURES: 
MOL CHEM LIMITED is an Associate Company. The company's gross revenue for FY 2017 stood at Rs. 145 Lacs The company 
made a loss of Rs. 1.92 Lacs However the company does not have any Subsidiary or Joint Venture. The detail of Associate 
company containing salient features of financial statement in 'AOC-1' is shown in Annoure "A" which forms an integral part of 
the report. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYINrTIATlVES: 
The company is having in place a ·corporate Social Responsibility" (CSR) committee. As part of its initiatives under CSR, the 
company has contributed funds for activities like distributing book&, educational material, holding seminars for 
educational purpose, arranged food for needy children and also arranged for various development activities benefiting 
children. The contributions in this regard have been made tothe registered trust which is undertaking these activities. 
The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as: Annuurw "B". 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSANDTHEIRADEQUACY: 
There are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with size of the Company and nature of its business 
for the purchase of inputs, availing of services, fixed assets, for the sale of goods and providing of services. Full fledged 
Internal Audit department carries out pre and post audit of all significant transactions throughout the year. Based on 
the Annual Internal Audit programme as approved by Audit Committee of Board, regular internal audits are conducted. 
company has also appointed Mis. S.S.Kothar1 Mehta & CO., Chartered Accountants, New Delhl (outsourced) as Internal 
Auditor. Findings are placed beforeAudltCOmmlttee, which reviews and discuss the actions taken with the Management. 

CORPORATE GOVERANANCEAND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &ANALYSIS REPOR~ 
The company adheres to the requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndla's Corporate Governance 
practices and have implemented all the stipulations prescribed. The Company has implemented several best corporals 
governance practices. 
The corporate Governance and Management Discussion &Analysis Report, which forms an integral part of this Report, are set 
out as separate Annexures, together with Iha Certificate from the Auditors of the company regarding complience with the 
requirements of COrporate Governance as stipulated in Schedule V (c)of lhe SEBI Listing Regulations. 

RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS: 
All the related party transaction entered during the year was in the ordinary course of business and at an arm's length basis. & the 
provisions of Section 188 of COmpaniesAct, 2013 are not attracted. There are no transactions to be reported in Form AOC-2 in 
terms of Section 134oftheCompanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the COmpenies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
Numl»rof meetln11• of the bo•rd of directors: 
The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial Year 2016-17 forms a part of the corporate 
Governance Report. 

Directors: 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, 
Shri. Vijal Yogendra Patel (DIN: 08882828), Wholetime Director retires by rotation and being eligible affers himself for re­
appointment. 

Statement on declaratlon glwln by Independent Directors: 
The Independent Directors have submitted the declaratlon of Independence, as required pursuant lo Section 149(7) of the 
companies Ad, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of Independence provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and 
Regulation 16(1Xb)ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Board Evaluation: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the COmpanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 
Board has carried out an evaluation after taking into consideration various aspects ofthe Board's functioning, composition of the 
Board end its committees, culture, execution and performance of specific duties, remuneration, obligations and govemance. 
The performance evaluation of the Independent Direcloni was carried out bythe entire Board and the performance evaluation of 
the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Board of Directors 
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
Key Manager1al Personnel: 
The following persons are the Key Managerial Peraonnel of the Company: 

Sr.No. Name of the Person Dnl11natlon 

1. Mr. Yogendra Dahyabhai Patel Chairman & Managing Director 

2. Mr. Arvind Jaykumar Chakole Company Secretery 

3. Mrs. Vidya Pradeep Gidde Chief Financial Officer 
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Familiarisation ProgrammaoflndapendentDirec:tora: 
In compliance with the raquiremenls of SEBI Listing Regulations, the company has put in place a familiarisation program for 
Independent Directors' lo familiarize them with their role, righls & responsibilities as Directors, the operations of Iha company, 
business overview, etc. 
The details of Familiarisation program ere explained in Iha COrporate Governance Report end the same is also available on the 
website of the Company. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
To the best of their knowledge end belief end according to the information end explanations obtained by them, your Directors 
make the following statements in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ending 31~ March, 2017 the applicable accounting 
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistenUy and made judgements and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view oflhe state of affairs of the company at the end of the 
financial year and ofthe loss ofthe company for that period; 

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecling fraud and 
other irregularities; 

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounls on a going concern basis; 
a) the Directors, had laid down Internal ftnanclal controls to be followed by the company and that such Internal ftnanclal 

controls are adequate and ware operating eflBcUvaly; 
f) the Directors had devised proper systems lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all appllcable laws and that such 

systems ware adequate and operating effectively. 

AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORTS: 

StMutory Auditor: 
Mis. Desai Saksana & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 102358W) were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the company at the 29"' AGM held on 11~ September, 2014 to hold office till the conclusion of the fourth consecutive 
AGM, are recommended for ratification of appointment for the financial year 2017 - 2018. As required under the provisions of 
Section 139 & 142 of the COmpanias Act, 2013, the Company has obtained written confirmation from Mis Desai Seksene & 
Associates that their appointment. if made, would be in conformity with the limits specified in the said Section. 

Sac:retarlal Audit: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the company has 
appointed Mfs. GMJ &Associates, a firm ofCOmpany Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the company. 
The Secretarial Aud it Report is annexed herewith asAnnuum 'C' and forms an integral part to this Report. 

Cost Audit: 
As per the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your company has been carrying out audit of 
the cost records. 

The Board of Directors, on Iha recommendation of the Audit COmmitlaa, has appointed Mfs. SR Singh & CO., Cos!Accountants 
(Firm ReglstraUon No. 101388) as the CostAudltors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Companyforthe FlnanclalYaar 
2017-18 al a remunara11on of Rs. 75,0001- plus taxes as may be applicable and out of pocket expanses. As required under the 
Companies Act, 2013, a resolutton seeking member's approval for remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of the 
NoHca convening theAnnual General Meeting. 

Auditor'• obaarvationa: 
There were no audit qualifications in the Statutory Auditors Report as -11 as in the Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 
2016-2017 as annexed to this Annual Report. 

DISCLOSURE: 
Risk Managem1mt: 
The Boerd in ils meeting dated 30~ May, 2016 has di&&olved Iha Risk Management committee in view of its applicability only to 
lop 100 listed entities as per Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementa) Regulation, 2015. 

Vlgll Mechanlsm/WhlsOe Blower Polley: 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy to report genuine concerns, grievances, frauds and 
mismanagements, if any. The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy has been posted on the website ofthe Company. 
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32"d ANNUAL REPORT (2016 • 2017) 
Partlcula111 of Loans, Guaranblu or l11V11Stmenbl: 
Tlle particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments made during the year as required under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the note& to the Standalone Financial Statements. 

Extract of Annual Return: 
Tlle details forming part of the extract of the Annual Retum in form MGT-9, as required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 
2013, is included in this Report as Annexurw 'D' and forms an integral part of this Report 

Partlcula111 regarding Conaervatlon of Energy, Technology Absoq>tlon and Forwlgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
Tlle lnforma11on on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchangeeamlngs and outgo pursuant to SecHon 
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in Aonuure 'E' 
to this Report. 

Partlcula111 of Employees: 
No employee was In receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
hence no such particulars are furnished. 

GENERAL DISCLOSURES: 

Public Deposits: 
No deposits are accepted by the company during the year within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Accep1ance ofDeposlts) Rules, 2014. 

Significant and material orde111 paned by the Regulato111 or Courts: 
Tllere were no slgnlHcant and matertal orders passed by the Regulators or Courts that would Impact the going status of the 
Company and its future operations. 

Depository Services: 
Tlle Company's Equity Shares have been admitted to the depository mechanism of the National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL} and also on the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL}. As a result the Investors have an option to hold the 
shares of the Company in a dematerialized form in either of the two Depositories. The Company has been allotted ISIN No. 
INE842D01011. Shareholders therefore are requested to take full benefit of the same and lodge their holdings with Depository 
Participants [DPs] with whom they have theirDemalAccountsforgetting their holdings in electronic form. 

Code of Conduct: 
Your Company is committed to conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws. rules and regulations and highest 
standards of business ethics. In recognition thereof, the Board of Directors has implemented a CodeofConductforadherence by 
the Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Employees of the Company. This wlll help In dealing with ethical Issues and 
also foster a culture of accountability and integrity. The Code hae been posted on the Company's websitewww.bharalrealty.co.in. 
All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

Sexual Harassment: 
Tlle Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Committee as required under Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment af 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. During the year under 
review, no complaints were reported. 

Sllfltty, Environment Control and Protection: 
Tlle Company is aware of Iha importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The Company's policy requires conduct 
of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliances, environmental regulations and 
preservation of natural resources at the Plant. 

Listing: 
Tlle Company's Shares are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

Internal Flnanclal Control and thalr adequacy: 
Tlle Company has in place adequate, internal financial controls commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 
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operations. The Company has policies and procedures in place for ensuring proper and efficient conduct of its business, the 
safeguarding of Its assets, the prevenuon and detacUon of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. The company hes adopted accounting policies, which are in 
line with the accounting standards and the Companies Act, 2013. 

Reporting of Fraud•: 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Stab.Jtory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Ad,2013 & 
Rules framed thereundereithertothe Company or to the central Govemment. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
Your Directoniwish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the Central Government, Stale GOY9mment, Thane Municipal 
Corporation, Agricultural Department, Company's Banker, Shareholders, Customers and Business Consultants for their valued 
co-operation and support al all times. 

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for Impressive growth achieved through the competence, hard 
work, solidarity, co-operation and support of employees et all levels. 

Regietarad Ollice: 
Bharat Fertiliser House, 12, Nanabhai Lane, Fort, 
Mumbai-400 023. 

Date: 30"' May, 2017. 
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Forand on behalf of the Board 
ForBharatAgrl Fert & Realty Limited 

Sd/-
(YOGENDRAD. PATEL) 
CHAIRMAN & MG. DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00106864 
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ANNEXURE "A" 

FORMAOC·1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to su~ction (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient fNlul'lltl of the financial statement of 11ubsidiarielllU11ociate companiea/joint ventures 

Part MB": Auoclatee and Joint Venture& 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

i. 

ii. 

Statement Pursuant to Section 129 !3l of the Commnlu Act 2013 nilated to Allaoclate 
Companies and Joint Ventunis 

(lnfonnation in respect of each Associatas/ Joint Ventures to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

Name of the Allaoclat.. or Joint Venturee Mol Chem Limited 

Latest audited Balance Sheet date Same as Holdlng Company 

Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired 7"' November, 2015 

Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on 1he year end 

No. 13,22,880 

Amount of Investment In Associates or Joint Ventura 86,11,949 

Extent of Holding (in percentage) 26 

DallCl1pUon of how there Is significant Influence 
Control of more 1han 20% of 

krtal share capital. 

Reason why the a&BOciata/joint venture ie not coneolidatad N.A 

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 6,16,17,787 

Profit or Loss for the year (1,92,413) 

Considered in Consolidation (50,027) 

Not Considered in Consolidation (1,42,386) 

Rllglstered otnce: For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Bharat Agri Fart & Retllty Limited Bharat Fertilizer House 

12, Nanabhai Lane, Fort, 

Mumbai - 400 023. 

Date: 30 .. May, 2017 
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Sd/· 

Yogendra Dahyabhal Pabtl 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00108884 
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ANNEXURE "B" 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES 
[Pursuant to Rule 9 of Companlaa (Corpondll Soclal Raapo1111lblllty Polley) RulH, 2014] 

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overvi-of projects or programs proposed to be undert.ken 
and a reference to the-b~lnk to the CSR policy and projacta or programmH :The Board of Directors of the Company 
have framed the Corporate Social Responsibility policy based on the recommendation of CSR Committee and the same has 
been displayed on the Company's website at the following weblink: www.bharatrealty.co,in 

2. ThaCompositionoftheCSRCommiU.. 
Shri. S. M. Bhadrecha Chairman 
Shrl. K. N. Jethwa Member 
Shri. Vijal Y. Patel Member 

3. Avaraganlllprvfltofthacompanyklrlulth11M1flnanclalyeara: Rs.1294.95L..akhs 

4. PrMcribed CSR Expenditure (Two percent oflha amountu in item 3 llbove): Rs. 25.89 Lakhs 

5. Delalla of CSR apend klrtheflnanclal year: 
a) Total amountspentforthefinancialyear. Rs. 26.00 Lakhs 
b) Amountunspentifany: NotApplicable 
c) Mannerinwhichlheamountapentduringthafinancialyeariadetailed below: 

(Amounlin Lakhs) 

Sr. Projectal Sector Location Amount Outley Amount Spent Cumulative Amount spent: 

No. Activities (Budget) Project on the project Expenditure upto Direct or through 
or Programa wl• orprograma reporting period Implementing agency 

1. Social & Education Aurangabad 26 26 26 Through 
Educational Shreeyaah 

Activities Pratishlhan 

Total 28 28 26 

We hereby confirm that the implementation of monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR Objectives and Policy of the 
Company. 

Raglatared ornce: 

Bharat Fertilizer House 

12,NanabhaiLane, Fort, 

Mumbai - 400 023. 

Date: 30 .. May, 2017 

14 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Dlrac:tora 

For Bharat Agrl Fart & Really Limited 

Sd/-

Yogendre Dahyabhai Patel 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00108884 
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ANNEXURE "C" 

FORM NO. MR· 3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31"' MARCH, 2017 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
BhanitAgr1 Fert & Realty Limited 
Bharat Fertilizer House, 
12, Nanubhai Lane, Fort, 
Mumbai -400 023. 

We have conducted the Secratar1al Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by BharatAgrl Fart & RNl1y Limited (hereinafter called "the company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
In a manner that provided us a reasonable basis forevaluatlng the corporate conduclsfstab.Jtory compliances and expressing our 
opinion thereon. 

Based on ourvertflcatlon of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns flled and other records maintained by 
the company and also Iha lnformaUon provided by the Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31~ March, 2017 complied with the stab.Jtory provisions of the applicable acts listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, for 
the financial year ended on 31• March, 2017 according to the provisions of: 
i. The Companie&Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder; 
ii. The Securities Con1racts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA')and the rules made thereunder; 
iii. The DepositoriesAct, 1998 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
iv. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("'SEBI 

Act"), viz: 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of lnsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015; 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
We further report that the Company has a compliance system in place and we have examined the relevant documents and 
records on test-check basis, with respectto other Acts as applicable which are as under: 
v. OtherapplicableActs: 

a. The Fertilizer Control Order 
b. The Development Control Regulations forGreater Mumbai, 1991 
c. The Maharashtra Ownership FlatsAct, 1983 
d. The Employees State lnsuranceAct, 1948. 
e. The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. 
f. TheMatemltyBenefltAct, 1961. 
g. The Minimum WagesAct, 1948. 
h. The PaymentofBonusAct, 1965. 

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 19n. 
j. The PaymentofWagesAct, 1936. 
k. The Child Labour(Prohibitionand Regulation)Act, 1986. 
I. The sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013. 
m. The Environment (ProlectionAct), 1986. 
n. TheAir(Prevention end Control of Pollution)Act, 1981 
o. The Trade MarksAct, 1991. 
p. TheBombayShops&EslablishmentAct, 1948. 
q. The Central Sales Tax Act, 1958&otharepplicable state Sales Tax Acts 
r. The Professional TaxAct, 1975. 
s. The Income TaxAct, 1961. 
t. The FinanceAct, 1994 (Service Tax). 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following: 
i. Secretarial Standards with respect to Board and General Meetings (SS-1 and SS-2) specified by The Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India; 
ii. The Listing Agreement entered into bythe Company with Stock Exchange; 
iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above. 15 



BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
Wefurtherreportthat: 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions were carried out unanimously at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings and recorded in the minutes of the 
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

We fur1her report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of 
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards, etc. 

We further report that during the year under report, the company has undertaken following actions having a major bearing on the 
Company's affairs in pursuance ofthe above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

We further report that during the year under report, the Company has not undertakan event/action having a major bearing on tha 
Company's affairs In pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guldellnes, standards, etc. referred to above. 

ForGMJ &ASSOCIATES 
Company S.cretarl• 

Sd/-
[CS PRABHAT MAHESHWARI] 
PARTNER 
C.P. No. : 1"32 
F.C.S No. : 2'05 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATE : 30"' M8)', 2017 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even datethatis annexed asAnnexure I and forms an integral part of this report. 

To, 
The Members, 
BhanitAgrl Fert & Realty Limited 
Bharat Fertilizer House, 
12, Nanubhai Lane, Fort, Mumbai -400 023. 

'ANNEXURE I' to Seeretartal Audit Report 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these secretarial records based on ouraudit. 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verlflcatlon was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected In secratar1al records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

3. We have not vertfled the correctness and appropriateness of llnanclal records and books of accounts of the Company. 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations 

and happening of events, etc. 
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules regulations and standards is the 

responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

ForGMJ &ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/-
[CS PRABHAT MAHESHWARI] 
PARTNER 
C.P No.: 1432 
FC8 No. : 2405 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATE : 30"' May, 2017 16 
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ANNEXURE "D" 

Fonn No. MGT II 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule12(1) of 111• Company (Management &Administration) Rulas, 2014. 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

I CIN L24100MH1985PLC036547 

ii ReglatraUon Data 10/08/1985 

iii Nam• of the Company BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED 

Iv C.tegory of the Company Company limited by Sharee 

v Addrau of th• Reglaterwcl oftlc. & Contact datalla 

Addreas: 12, Nanabhal Lana, Fort, 

Town I City: Mumblli - 400 023. 

Sta1a: MAHARASHTRA 
Country Name : INDIA 

Talaphona (with STD Coda) : 022-61980100 

Fax Numb•: 022-61980498 

Email Addraaa : bfilshivsai@gmeil.com 

Website, if any: www.bharatraalty.co.ln 

vi Whatllar listad oompany Yea 

vii Name and Add-• of Regietrar & Tninafer Agenta (RTA) :-

Nam•ofRTA: Link lntime India Private Limited 

Addreas: C-101, 247Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikroli (Waet), 

Town I City: MUMBAI 

Stats: MAHARASHTRA 
Pin Code: 400083 

Telephone: 022 -4918 8000 

Fax Number: 022 - 4918 6060 

Email Addraaa : mt.hetpdesk@linkintime.oo.in 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS AC'TlVITY OF THE COMPANY 

All Iha business activities oonbibuting 10 % or mora oftha total tumover of the oompany shall be stated :-

Sr. No Name and Daecrlptlon of main producte/ aarvle99 NIC Code of Iha Product I Sarvlc. % to total tumovar of th• Campany 

1 FERTILIZER 20129 51.12% 

2 REALTY 41001 46.39% 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sr.No N1me 1ndAdlhM of !hi Camp1ny CIN/GLN HOLDING I SUBSIDIARY/ % ol the llhlnl hlld Appllcllble Section 
ASSOCIATE 

1 Mol Cham Llmltad U24239MH200BPLC16457 AaliOCiata Company 28 2(6) 
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IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Sharl C1pllal BrHkup • p11'C8nllg1 af Total Equity) 

l.Calllgory-w1H Share Holdlng 

CaliotolY of Shllrllholdorw 
No of Sh.,. hold ol lhe 8-glnnlng of th•~• No of "1.,. hold at the 9ftd ol 1119 ,_.. %change 

Den'BI Phyalcal Tollll % ofTalal Sha1&1 Demat Phyelcal Total % al Total Shar9I dll'lng the Year 
A.Prvmolllrs 
f1)1ndllll 
a) lndlvldaiJI Hui 1661243.00 0.00 1661243.00 31.43 1670968.00 0.00 1670968.00 31.81 0.18 
b) Central Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c) Slate Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d) Bodies Crop. 1920331.00 0.00 1920331.00 36.33 1920331.00 0.00 1920331.00 38.33 0.00 
e) Bank/Fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~Anyi;hr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(2)Foregn 
a) NRl-lndi'liclual/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b) Olher-lnclvidual I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c) Bodl1111 Corp. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d) Bank/Fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
e) any Olhets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Tobit tlhll'lholdtng of Prom• !A)=(A)l+{A)2 3581574..DD D.00 3581574.00 17.78 35112111.0D 0.00 3511121111.DO 87.15 0.18 
B. PUbtlc Shnholdlng 
I. ln111tutlona 
a) Mutual Fi.ids 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b) Bank/Fl 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 
c) Central Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d) stala Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
•) Vllntur1 Capital Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~ Insurance Comparletr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
g)Flll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
h) For19J Vllntur1 Capital Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
O Others (tpacily) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sub-lotat [Bl (1) :· 100.00 o.oo 100.00 0.00 100.00 o.oo 100.00 o.oo o.oo 
2. Non-lnllltlrtlon1 
a) Bodies Corp. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I) Indian 81775.00 1450.00 83225.00 1.57 28004.00 1450.00 29454.00 0.56 ·1.02 
iO~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b) lndlvlduall 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~ Individual Sharahoktara holding nominal sharll 
capital upto Rs. 1 Wh 637046.00 314924.00 951970.00 18.01 821276.00 310299.00 931575.00 17.63 -0.39 
I~ lndlvtdual Sharahoktara holding nominal shire 
caplflll In aia:eea of Rs. I Lakh 285375.00 25000.00 310375.00 5.87 355046.00 25000.00 380046.00 7.19 1.32 
c) Others (spec;ily} 185717.00 192550.00 358267.00 6.78 180487.00 192550.00 353037.00 8.88 -0.10 
Sub-lotat 181 IZJ :- 1111111113.DO 533124.00 1703837.DO 32.24 1184813.00 5212111.00 1894112.DO 32.05 -0.18 
TDllll PUbtlc ShlNholdlng 
[8)"[81(1)+(8)(2) 1170013.DO 5331124.DD 17031137.DO 32.24 1114913.00 5212111.00 1894212.DO 32.05 D.DO 
C. 8lllre held 11¥ CuatDdllll lar GDRa lADRs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Gnnd Tollll (A+ll+C) 4751587.DO 533124.00 5215511.00 100.00 4758212.00 5292111.00 52M511.00 100.00 D.DD 
1R 
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II Shlnholdlng al Promot.ra 

Ir. m.-oldl~ ol lho boglnn.,g .,.,.,.., s-... ~11.,..,d.,.,.,.., 
No. %dlulgeln 

""of total %ofSh- '11.oflallll '11.ofShlrw Shlrw 
lhareholdlr'I Nin No.of si.rwof Pledged/ No. of Sh.,. of the Plqed/ hold Ing 

Sh- the company encumbenld s ...... con..,.y encumbel9d du~ng 11111 
liotot.l•h- tiotolal•hli ... year 

1 YOGENDRA DAHYABHAI PATEL 820650.00 15.53 0.00 820660.00 15.53 0.00 0.00 

2 ANJNI YOGENDRA PATEL 788872.00 14.93 0.00 788872.00 14.93 0.00 0.00 

3 YOGI INVESTMElllTS PVT. LTD. 780586.00 14.77 0.00 780686.00 14.77 0.00 0.00 

4 WADAALUMS &ACIDS PVT. LTD. 767845.00 14.53 0.00 767845.00 14.53 0.00 0.00 

5 VUAL SHIPPING PVT. LTD. 332800.00 8.30 0.00 332800.00 6.30 0.00 0.00 

8 CHAVI lt.IPEX PVT. LTD. 26200.00 0.50 0.00 26200.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 

7 WADA BOffilNG INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD. 12900.00 0.24 0.00 12900.00 0.24 0.00 0.00 

8 CHANDNI YOGENDRA PATEL 17335.00 0.33 0.00 22335.00 0.42 0.00 0.09 

9 VUAL YOGENDRA PATEL 30616.00 0.58 0.00 35341.00 0.67 0.00 0.09 

10 KANTILAL NARANDAS JETHWA 3770.00 O.Q7 0.00 3770.00 O.Q7 0.00 0.00 

Total 3511574.00 17.71 0.00 35112911.00 17.115 D.DD D.11 

iii} Chana• in Promotera Sharaholdina 
Sr. Shereholdlna 811he """Inning of the -r "--·~"'""' ~umulldlvt.,.rthclld.,1 

No. No.oflharuol dll1••th9-
the beglnlnnlng %oflallll lnci.H/ 

%aflollll N1me (1.4.2011)1 Sh.,. of the Dole Dec- No.of 
.ndoflheyear compuiy In RA9on 

·~ 
Sh-oflhll 

(31.3.2017) Shlrehaldlng Company 

1 CllANDNI YOGENDRA 17335 0.33 01/04/2016 0 17335 0.33 
PATEL 17335 0.33 29/1l712016 5000 l'llrtlU188 22335 Q.42 

22335 0.42 31/03/2017 22335 OA2 

2 VI.JAL YOGENDRA 30616 0.56 01/04/2016 0 30616 0.56 

PATEL 30616 0.56 151D7J2016 200 l'llrtlu188 30816 0.58 
30616 0.58 22/07!2016 -200 Tr1nsfer 30616 0.58 
30816 0.58 29/1l712016 5000 l'llrtlu111 35616 0.67 
35618 0.67 2l!I08l2016 -200 Tronsfer 35416 0.67 
35416 0.67 10/02J2017 -75 Tr1nel8r 35341 0.67 
35341 0.67 31/03/2017 35341 0.67 

Iv) Sh•neholdlng Pmllam of top tan Sha19hold ... (oll11rth•n Dlneclora, Promolllrs 111d Hold ... af GDRa ADRS): 
lll11'111Dldl ............... o1u.,_ Tl'lll88dion1 cbing 1111 yeer Qlll-·-.... •~1111 .. ,.... 

No.Df-11111 1'DllDlll - (1A.20111D IU.11111) 
llr. .....,lrnnll(1.4.2111fll lh1rwoltlll DD lllcrMMln - 1'Dl-lh-
No. - _ .... ,....(J1.3a11) 

- .. 1111 
Na.flllhmw -- .... ~ 

1 KAMAL VITIWBHAI 72560 1.37 01l04l2016 0 72560 1.37 
Pit.TB. 72560 31l03/2017 0 72560 1.37 

2 MEENA. VITHALBHAI 71960 1.36 01l04l2016 0 71950 1.36 
Pl'.TB.L 71960 31l03/2017 0 71960 1.36 

27000 0.51 01l04l2016 0 27000 0.51 

3 MS. PRIYANKAS. PATEL 
27000 0.51 06l05/2016 19000 Purtli- 27000 0.87 
4«)00 0.87 09112/2018 -200 T....r.r 48000 0.87 
45800 0.87 31l03/2017 0 45800 0.87 

4 KEDAA KOTHARI 
33717 0.64 01l04l2016 0 33717 0.64 
33717 0.64 31l03/2017 0 33717 0.64 
22886 0.43 01l04l201B 0 0 221188 0.43 
22866 0.43 23/09/2016 3525 Purtli..., 22666 0.50 

5 MAMTASANCHETI 26191 0.50 14110J2016 571 Purtliaee 26191 0.51 
26782 0.51 26'11!2018 450 Purtlillll9 26782 0.51 
27212 0.51 31l03/2017 0 27212 0.51 

6 KASHMIRA KEDAR 26338 0.50 01l04l2016 0 26338 0.50 
KOTHARI 26338 0.50 31l03/2017 0 26338 0.50 

7 t.IUKTllAI. GANULAL 11463 0.12 01l04l2016 0 0 11463 0.12 

PALDIWAL 6453 0.12 03/06/2016 900 Purduiae 7353 0.14 
7353 0.14 10/06/2016 500 Pun:h888 71153 0.15 
71153 0.15 17/06/2018 1827 Purcll ... 9680 0.18 
1168() 0.18 24/06/2016 314 Pun:hata 9994 0.19 
111194 0.19 30/06/2016 1000 Purcllase 109&! 0.21 

10994 0.21 08/07/2016 640 Purcllaaa 11634 0.22 
11834 0.22 15/07!2016 888 Purcll ... 12503 0.24 
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12503 0.24 22/07/2016 441 Purchase 12944 0.24 
12944 0.24 29/07/2016 615 Purd!Me 135511 0.26 
13559 0.28 05/0&'2016 1471 Pu- 15030 0.28 
15030 0.28 19/0l!l2016 1511 Purd!Me 16041 0.31 
18541 0.31 28/08/2018 190 Pu- 18731 0.32 
16731 0.32 02/09l2018 592 Pu- 17323 0.33 
17323 0.33 0!Wll/2018 1156 Pu- 18879 0.36 
18879 0.36 16/09/2016 318 Purchase 19197 0.36 
19197 0.36 23/0lll2016 60 Pu- 19257 0.36 
19257 0.36 14110/2018 88 Pu- 193211 0.37 
19326 0.37 30/12/2016 20 Purd!Me 19346 0.37 
19346 0.37 06/01/2017 84 Pu- 19410 0.37 
19410 0.37 13/01/2017 1093 Pu- 20503 0.39 
20503 0.311 20/01/2017 98 Pu- 2116111 0.39 
20801 0.39 08/02J2017 500 Purchase 21101 0.40 
21101 0.40 1D/02/2017 1292 Pu- 22393 0.42 
22383 0.42 17l02/2017 634 Pu- 23027 0.44 
23027 0.44 24/02/2017 253 Purd!Me 23260 0.44 
23280 0.44 08l03l2017 314 Pu- 23694 0.45 
23594 0.45 10/03/2017 100 Pu- 23894 0.15 
231194 0.45 17l03l2017 61 Pu- 237515 0.45 
23755 0.46 24l03/2017 160 Pu- 23915 0.45 
23915 0.45 31l03/2017 210 Pu- 24125 0.46 
24125 0.46 31l03/2017 0 24125 0.46 

8 VIRAi S PAlEl 34000 0.84 01l04/2016 0 0 34000 0.84 
34000 0.84 03/06l2018 50 Pu- 34050 0.64 
340!iO 0.64 24/0l!l2018 -250 r .. 111111, 33800 0.64 
33800 0.84 30l06'2018 -200 r .. 1111e, 33800 0.84 
33600 0.84 01/07/2018 -400 Trallllllr 33200 0.63 
33200 0.63 08/07/2016 -200 Tr.lllfer 33000 0.62 
33000 0.62 29/07/2018 -1000 r .. 111111, 23000 0.44 
23(1()1) 0.44 19/08l2016 50 Purd!Me 23050 0.44 
230!iO 0.44 1D/02/2017 -li r .. 1111er 23000 0.44 
23(1()1) 0.44 10/03/2017 -300 r .. 111111, 22700 0.43 
22700 0.43 17l03l2017 -700 r .. 1111e, 22000 0.42 
22000 0.42 31l03/2017 0 22000 0.42 

9 HEMENDRA KUMAR 22132 0 01l04/2016 0 22132 0.42 
MANHARBHAI PATEL 22132 0.42 22/04l2018 -350 r .. 111111, 21782 0.41 

21782 0.41 29/04l2016 -100 r,.ns19, 21682 0.41 
21682 0.41 04/11/2016 -100 r .. 1111er 21582 0.41 
21582 0.41 11111/2016 -100 r .. nnr 21482 0.41 
21482 0.41 06/01/2017 -40 r .. 1111e, 21442 0.41 
21442 0.41 20/01/2017 -145 Trallllllr 21297 0.40 
21297 0.40 31l03/2017 0 21297 0.40 

10 RAJASlHAN GLOBAL 54488 UXl 01l04/2018 54468 1.03 

SECURITIES PRIVATE 54488 1.03 03/0&/2016 .J0678 Trallllllr 18790 0.35 

LIMITED 18790 0.35 1DIDll/2018 -2238 r .. 1111er 16652 0.31 
111552 0.31 24/0l!l2016 -363 r .. nnr 16188 0.31 
16189 0.31 30l06'2016 -2793 Tr.lllfer 13396 0.25 
13398 0.25 08/07/2018 -2547 Trallllllr 1064ll 0.20 
10849 0.20 29/07/2016 -1100 Tr.nsfvr 9749 0.18 
9749 0.18 05/0&'2018 -1836 Tralllfer 8113 0.15 
8113 0.15 02/09/2016 -1880 Transf11r 6433 0.12 
6433 0.12 0!Wll/2018 -3010 r .. 1111er 3423 0.06 
3423 0.06 16/09/2016 -1454 r .. nnr 1969 0.04 
1969 0.04 23/0lll2016 -215 Tr.lllfer 1754 0.03 
1754 0.03 28110/2018 - Trallllllr 1088 0.02 
1088 0.02 18/11/2016 -lie Tr.nsfvr 1038 0.02 
1D38 0.02 07/01/2017 -1D38 Tralllfer 0 0.00 

0 D 31l03/2017 D 0 0 

11 PRABHUDAS LIUADHAR 23265 0.44 01l04/2018 0 23265 0.44 

PRIVATE LIMRED 23265 0.44 1 DIDll/2016 -23185 Tranlfllr 100 0.001 
100 0.001 17 IOl!l2016 ~ Tr.lllfer 32 0.0006 
32 D.0008 24/Q&/2018 -32 Tranlfllr D 0 
0 0 31l03/2017 D 0 
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Y. sta. .. holdlng of Dl..clors •nd !<.,- M•"-9••••• Personnel : 

Sr. lh1r1holcilg llh blglml,. olh ''" TllllllClionl duri .. lht,_ 
No. No. of lhlrwnt 

!hi blglnlnnlng % of tot.I lnc:nuli 
N11111 (1.4.2018)/ 1h11Uofthl [).ti o-

endoflhl,_.. comp1ny in R8uon 

(31.3.2017) ShlNholcllng 

1 YOGENORA DAHYABHAI PATEL 820650 15.53 01J04/2016 0 
820650 15.53 31103121)17 0 

2 RAMESH JAMNADAS VEKARIA 5906 0.11 OUl4/2016 0 
5906 0.11 31/03/2IJ17 0 

3 PRADYUMNAJAYANT BAPAT' NII 
4 YOGESH SHAMJIBHAI RATHOO NII 
5 SURESH MAGANW BHADRECHA Nil 
e SHIRISH PRABHAKAR <WENDRAGADKAR Nil 
7 ANJNI YOGENDRA PATEL 788872 14.93 0 
8 CHANDNI YOGENDRA PATEL 17335 0.33 OUl4/2018 0 

17335 0.33 WO"T/2016 5000 P...tlue 
223315 0.42 31/03/2IJ17 

9 KANTIW NARANDAS JETHWA 3770 0.07 0.00 

10 VIJAL YOGENDRA PATEL 30616 0.58 01J04/2016 0 
30616 0.58 15I07/2018 200 P...tlue 
30616 0.58 22/07/2016 -200 Transfer 
30616 0.58 29Al7/2018 5000 P...tlue 
351116 0.67 26/08/2016 -200 Transfer 
35416 0.67 1om/2017 -75 Transfer 
35341 0.67 31 /03/2IJ17 

11 ROHIT CHAMPAKl..AL VAKHARIA# NII 
12 VIDYAPRADEEP GIDDE Nil 
13 A.J. CHAKOTE NII 

• Pradyumna Bapat had resigned from Directorship w.e.f 12th August, 2016. 
# Rohit Vakharia was appointed w.a.f 12th August,2016. 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 
lndebtedn898 of the Company Including Interest outlltandlng/accrued but not due for payment 

lndabladnass at Ille beginning of Ille financial year Sacurad Loins excluding dapolill Unsecured Loans Deposit& 

I) PrlnclpalAmount 1430.70 543.15 0.00 
II) lnlareat due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 

iii) Interest accrued but nol due 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tollll ~<ll<llQ 1430.70 5415 0.00 
Change In lnclebtedneea du~ng Iha lnanclal year Sacurad Loins excluding dapolllll Unsecured Loans DepClllll 

•Addlllon 0.00 81.80 0.00 

• Reduo;lign -464.43 0.00 0.00 

Net Ch1r11e -484.43 81.10 0.00 
lndebladnass at Ille end of Ille llllncial year Sacurad Loins excluding dapoallll U1118CUred Loans DepClilll 

i) Principal Amount 966.27 604.95 0.00 
ii) lnlllreat due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ill) lntal'&I! accrued but due 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tollll ~<ii<iiQ 9116.27 184.115 0.00 
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CumlAIM lhnhold~ 
drmglhtJlll 

% of tut.I No.of 
Shir. 

Shir. of lh• 
CC1mp111J 

820650 15.53 
820650 15.53 

5906 0.11 
5906 0.11 

NA 
NII 
Nil 
Nil 

788872 103 
17335 0.33 
22335 OA2 
22335 OA2 
3770 0.07 

30616 0.58 
30816 0.58 
30616 0.58 
35616 0.87 
35416 0.67 
35341 0.67 
35341 0.67 

NII 
Nil 
NII 

(Ra. In Laid•) 

Tobd Indebtedness 

1973.85 
0.00 

0.00 

1973.85 
Tobd lnclabladness 

61.80 

-464.43 

-402.U 

Total lnclabladnass 

1571.22 

0.00 

0.00 

1571.22 



BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
a. Rllmuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Rs. In Lakhe) 

N.,,. of llDIWTDIMll,_r 
Ir. Plllilcul .. Oil R9mu,.,.lon 'lbgondra Anjnlf'llel Chandnl 1'11111 Vl,Jllf'llel k.N.- Tami No. Piii! [Mlnlg;,i (WhollHime (WhollHimo (Whola-li'n• {Whol&-tin• -Dl...torj Dl...torj Dl...torj D-~ Dll8Ct<ll 

1 Gl'06B Sa11iy 36.00 20.16 16.80 16.80 3.00 92.76 
(a) Salaiy as per provilic>rs contained i1llc:lion17(1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ofll"e lncom•taxAd, 1961 
(b) VOJa ol perquilitel ula 17(2) lncom&otaxAct, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(c)Profit in lieu of salmy under section 17(3) Income-tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Act, 1961 

2 S1Dck Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 Swaell~ily 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4 ComrrOssion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

·u%ofprofit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
• olher, ll(laclly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5 otheis, PIBUB specify 
Total (A) 36.00 20.16 16.80 16.80 3.00 92.76 
Celling u per1heAct 

b. RamuMnitlon to other dlraeton : IRa. In LakNll 
N.,,.ofDl-19 

Ir. Plllilcul .. Oil R9mu,.,.lon Su .... M. ShirilhP Prallyumna RamaehJ. YogeshS. Tami 
No. Bhadrecha Gajendragadkar J. Bapel Vekaria Ra1hod -1 lncllpendlnt Dlrecllol9 

lee for altandlng board commll1Be meeting 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Commilllion 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Olhera, plaaae 1pecily 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2 Ohr Nort-Encullw 
lee for altandlng board commll1Be meeting 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Commiuion 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Olheis, please specify 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total (2) 0 0 D D D 0 
Total (8)•(1•2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Managerlll Ramuneratlon 0 0 D 0 D 0 
Ovnll Celling u per 1he Act 

c. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MDJMANAOERIWTD (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Ir. Porllculo19 of _u_...n 
Koy........,l,....,n1I 

No. 

1 Gross Salaiy 
(a) Salaiy aa per prOYlllonl contained In aectlon 17(1) ol1ha lncorn&-taxAct, 1961 
(b) Value ofpeiqlisi1as u/117(2) lncorn&-lllJl:Act, 1961 
(c) Profit in lieu of aalaty under aaction 17(3) Income-lax Act, 1961 

2 SIDck Opaon 

3 Swaell E<iuily 
4 Commllllion 

·U%ofproftt 
• other, specify 

5 Olhara, Plaua IPacll'f 
Total 

VII PENALTYIPUNIBMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 
A.~· 

Ponally I I I 
Punl1hment I I I 
Corr1>oundlng I I I -

LDlrwctan ~ • 
Ponally I I 11~ ll 
Punishment 
Corr1>oundlng 

1'11nally 
Puni1hment 
COrrc>oundlng 

Place: Mumbai 
o.te: 30" Mey, 2t'l7 

I I I '!"...,.... 
I I ..- I ll. ~ 

C. Oll9r Otnmn In -It -
I -~r I 
I ..... I I 
I I I 

22 

ea_-.,. 
1.44 

D 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
D 

1.44 

I 

- I ..... ··--·-~ - I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Cl'O 

4.08 
D 
0 
0 
0 
0 
D 
0 
0 
D 

4.08 

-1---.t'~I-

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Tami 

5.52 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.52 

Sdl-
Yogondn1 Dahylbhll Pllel 

Ch•nnon & llaMQlng DI.­
DIN: 0010lll4 
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ANNEX.URE "E" 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: 

Information as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, reed with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 for the year ended 31• March, 2017 is given below and forms a part of the Directors' Report. 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

(I) The steps taken or Impact on conservation of energy : 
The Company has made concrete efforts for enhancement in the capacity utilization, cost competitiveness and quality 
through systematic proce&S monitoring and adherence to technological norms. 

(II) 111• Stapa taken bytha company for uUllslng alternate sources of energy : 
The Company has made Installation of speclally designed burner nozzles and furnaces to stop furnace oll consumption In 
granulating process by adopting use of Agricultural waste (Bio-Coal). 

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. 

A. POWER& FUEL CONSUMPTION 

(a) PurchullCI Units rate unit 
(b) Own generation 
Company has installed two nos. of 
Klrtoakarmake 180 KVA 
Dlasal GanaraUng Sets. 
UnltsparLltarofDlnelOll 
AYBraga CD11t par liter 

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION 

Powder Super Phosphate per ton 
Granulated super phosphate per ton 

Aprtl-2016to 
March-2017 

7.13 

Unlta 
22 
18 

Aprtl-2015to 
March-2018 

8.71 

Unltll 
22 
18 

(iii) The Capital inv..tmanton anargyco111141rvation equipments: 
Studies to reduce energy consumption of existing unit are on and suitable investment will continua to be made in these areas. 

C. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption during the year under review are:-NOT APPLICABLE 
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement. cost reduction. product development or import substitution:-NOT 

APPLICABLE 
(v) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

PARTICULARS 

Foreign Currency Outgo 

Foreign Currency Earning 

Raglstanid omce: 
Bharat Fertilizer House 

12,Nanabhail..ane, Fort, 

Mumbai - 400 023. 

Date: 30 .. May, 2017 

23 

AMOUNT (In Lakhs) 

Rs. 802.84 (Pr Yr. 1329. 73) 

NIL 

For and on Behalf of the Baard of Directors 

For Bharat Agrl Fart & Really Limited 

Sd/-

Yogendra Dahyabhai Patel 

Chairman & Managing Dln1ctor 

DIN: 00106864 
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MANAGEMENT PISCUSSION &ANALYSIS REPORT 

FERTILISER DIVISION 

SSP is an important source of primary nutrient containing phosphate. In addition to phosphate, it contains sulphur, calcium and a 
fuw micronutrients in lraC8S. Single Super Phosphate is one of1he important fertilisers manufactured in India. It continues to be a 
popularfertilieer. 

A large capacity of SSP has been built in the country over the years. At present there are about 109 plants having production 
capacity of 11.9 million tonnes. However capacity utilization is only 40% at All India Level. There is scope for stepping up the 
capacity utilization of SSP. 

Few policy changes including implementation of Nutrient Based Subsidy (NBS) policy, inclusion of sulphur under NBS, 
encouragement of micro nutrtentsfortlttedwtth zinc and boron etc has led to enhancement In production of SSP. 

Subsidised fertilisers fortified with Zinc and boron are eligible for additional subsidy of Rs. 500 per tonne and Rs. 300 per tonne 
respectively under NBS policy. The incentives have encouraged manufacturers to produceSSPfortified with zinc and boron in 
limited quantity. 

REALTY DIVISION 

With several new infrastructure projects, Thane has emerged as 1he preferred choice for any real estate investment. Besides the 
relative affordability factor it offers as compared to any o1her area in the Mumbai Metropolitan Region (MMR), several new-age 
home-buyers are zeroing in on a property in this part of the Central suburbs. 

In the past raw years, Infrastructure facllltles have Improved with the construction of SATIS (staUon Area Tralltc Improvement 
Scheme) and multiple new flyovers on Ghodbunder Road. The three flyovers and one upcoming flyover in Thane will help ease 
the overall vehicular traffic. It is well-connected to the eastern suburbs by the Eastern Express Highway and to the western 
suburbs. The city also has connectivity to Navi Mumbai by both trains and roads. Connected via 1hree major highways, including 
NH3, NH4 and Eaetern and Western ExpreBS Highways, the city is being equipped with superior infrastructure such as subways 
andflyovers1hatwill boost the overall infrastructure of Thane. 

A large proposed infrastructure development, including tourism and water projects in Prime Central Thane. With the proposed 
smart city project, 1he realty landscape in Thane is set to witness a paradigm shill. All speculative markets move in cycles, and the 
real estate market in no exception. As is evident, the boom in 1he residential real estate market isover. ltiscurrenUy in a conrection 
phase, which began three years ago, and according to experta, will last for a few more quartera. The market has witnessed a 
marked decline in Iha number of people buying residential propartias. 

One of the main reasons forth is is the fact that property prices remain high compared to the average income of individuals. As a 
result of the dip in the demand for property, investors and builders, who developed and hoarded residential properties expecting 
prices to rise, found themselves unable to sell their inventory. The unsold units in eight large cities in the country have already hit 
an all-lime peak. of 1171 million sq fl, up by 22 per cent from last year. 

If the current rate of sale persists, it will take more than three years to exhaust the existing inventory. 
Some industry experts feel that buyers should take advantage of the current turmoil in the residential market, instead of avoiding 
it. Smart people buy when the market is perceived to be weak. Your company has planned out strategy for sale of flats 
accordingly. 

RESORT DIVISION 

The GOM has launched Tourism policy in 2016 which gave industry status to resort. The company has applied to ITDC to procura 
3 starcategorytoANCHAVIYO resort and other fiscal benefits under tourism policy. 

Regiat.nid Office; 
Bharat Fertiliser House, 
12,Nanabhailana,Fort, 
Mumbai - 400 023. 

Date : 30~May, 2017 
Place : Mumbai. 
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Forand on Behalf of the Board 
ForBhara.tAgrl Fert&RealtyL!mltlld 

Sd/-
YOGENDRA D. PATEL 
CHAIRMAN & MG. DIRECTOR 
DIN; 0010886' 
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 
Corporate Govamance ls a sat of systems and practices to ensure that Iha affairs oftha Company are being managed In a way 
which ensures accountability, transparency, and faimass in all its transactions in the widest sense and meet its stakeholder's 
aspirations and social expectations. Good Corporate Govemance practices stem from the culture and mindset of the 
organization and at BharatAgri Fart& Realty Limited we are commillBd to meet the aspirations of all ourstakeholdera. 

Tlla Company's corporate govamance structure plays a pivotal role in realizing this long term goal. It provides Iha fundamental 
systems, processes and prlnclples that promote objective decision making, perfonnance based management and a corporate 
culb.lre that is characterized by integrity and faimess in all dealings. Critical to this, is the high degree of transparency in 
disclosures across all levels of stakeholder engagement, which are periodically done while maintaining the importance of 
reserving competitive information from being disseminated. 

The Company is committed to enhance shareholders value in Iha fair and transparent manner and has been in the forefront for 
bench marking Itself with Iha bast business practices globally. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
2.1 Composition of the Board: 
The Company has an optimum combination of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and is in conformity with the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations which inter alia stipulates that the Board 
should have an optimum combination of Executive Directors and Non-ExecuUve Directors with at least one Woman Director and 
not less than fifty percent of the Board should consist of Independent Directors, if Iha Chainman of the Board is an Executive 
Director. 

The Board comprises of Ten Directors, of which Five are Independent Directors and Five are Executive Directors. The Company 
has Two Women Directors on the Board. 

All the Directors possess the requisite qualifications and experience in general corporate management, finance, business and 
other allied fields enabling them to contributee1fectively in their capacity as Directors of the Company. 

The Independent Directors of the Company do not draw any remuneration and they do not have any material pecuniary 
relationship or transaction with the Company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management and its associates which may 
afl'ectthe lndependenceoftha Director. 

The Compoeltlon of the Board u on 31" March,2017, category of Directors and detalla ofaharws held by them areas 
under:· 

Director Designation Nos.of Shares held •• on 
31"March 2017 

Yogandra D. Patel Chainman & Managing Director 820650 
Anjni Y. Patel Whole-Time Director 788872 

Chandni Y. Patel Whole-lime Director 22335 
Vijal Y. Patel Whole-Tima Director 35341 
Kantllal N. Jethwa Whole-lime Director 3770 

Suresh M. Bhadracha Non-Executive, Independent Director Nil 
Shirish P. Gajendragadkar Non-Executive, Independent Director Nil 
Rohit C. Vakharia Non-Executive, Independent Director Nil 
Ramesh J. Vekaria Non-Executive, Independent Director 5906 
Yogash S. Rathod Non-Executive, Independent Director Nil 

2.2 Meeting oftha Board of Directors and Board Procedure•: 
During the financial year ended on 31.March, 2017, 5{Five)Board Meetings were held on 30• May, 2018.12• August, 2016, 11~ 
November, 2016, 25• December, 2016 & 13• February, 2017. The gap between two board meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
The Agenda for 1he Board Meetings together with the appropriate supporting documents and papers were circulatacl well in 
advance of the meetings to enable the Board to take Informed decisions. 

2.3 Dlrac:tors' atbmdance record and detallsof Dlractorshlps/Commlttea Poeltlon• held: 
As mandated by SEBI Listing Regulations none of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten Board -level 
committees and chainnan of more than five such committees, across all such companies in which ha/she isa Director. 

Further, none of the Directors of the Company serves as an Independent Director In more than seven llsted companies. 

The names and categories of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year and at the last Annual 
General Meeting as also the number of Directorship and board-level committee positions held bythem is given below: 
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No of No of 
No of Other Chalnnanshlp Membership 

No.of Board Attendance Directorships of Outside of Outside 

Sr. Name of MHtlngs atlastAGM of Companies CommlttllH Commlttaea 

No. Director 
Category held on 27th helduon heldaaon held aeon 

2016-17 September 31at March 31at March 31at March 
2016 2017# 2017 2017 

Held Attended Public Private Public Private Public Private 

1 Shri. Yogendra Chainnan& 
5 5 Yes 1 7 - - - -D. Patel Mg. Director 

2 Smt.Anjni Y. Whole-Time 5 5 Yes - 7 - - - -Patel Director 

3 
Ms. Chandni Whole-Time 

5 4 Yes - - - - - -
Y. Patel Director 

4 
Shri Vijal Whole-Time 5 4 Yes 1 - - - - -Y. Patel Director 

5 
Shri. Kantilal Whole-Time 

5 5 Yes - 1 - - - -
N. Jethwa Director 

6 Shri. Suresh Independent 5 5 Yes - - - - - -M. Bhadrecha Director 

7 
Shri Shirish P. Independent 5 5 Yee 1 7 - - - -
Gajendragadkar Director 

8 Shri Ramesh Independent 5 5 Yes 2 2 - - - -J. Vekaria Director 

9 Shri Yogesh S. Independent 5 5 Yes - - - - - -
Rathod Director 

10 
Shri RohitC. Independent 

5 2 Yes - - - - - -
Vakharia Director 

11 Shrl Pradyumna Independent 5 2 NA - 5 - - - -
J. Bapat Director 

• Shri Pradumna Bapat has resigned & Shri. Rohit Vekharia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company 
w.a.f1'i"August,2016. 

#Excludes Foreign Companies and Companies registered under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 

2.4 Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 
As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate 
meeting of the Independent Directors of the company was held on 30~ March, 2017 to review the perfonnance of Non­
independent Directors and the Board asa Whole. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of 
the !low of infonnation between the Management and the Board and illl committees which is nece88Bry to effectively and 
reasonably perfonn and discharge theirduties. 

2.5 Evaluation of the Board's Perfonnance: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (p), 149(8) and Schedule IV of the companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the 
SEBI Listing Regulations, the perfonnance evaluation exercise was carried out covering various aspects of the Boards 
functioning such as composition of the Board and its committees, experience and competencies, perfonnance of specific duties 
end obligations, governance issues, etc. Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate Iha performance of individual Directors 
Including Iha Chalnnan and other Directors, who ware evaluated on parameters such as contribution through participation attha 
meetings, guidance and advise provided to the executive Management from time to time, Independent judgement, safeguarding 
of minority shareholders' Interest and attendance ate. 

The evaluation of the Independent Directors (including Iha Chainnan) was earned out by the entire Board. The Directors were 
satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and its committees. 

2.11 Remuneration to Directors: 

The detalla of remuneration paid forth• nnanclal yaar2018-17 are summarlzad below:-

26 



32nd ANNUAL REPORT (2016 • 2017) 
(Ra, In Lakha} 

Director 
Salary, Perqulaltes 

Sitting F- Commlaalon Payabla Total 
&AllOWllncea 

Shri. Yogendra D. Patel 38.00 - - 36.00 

Smt. Anjni Y. Patel 20.16 - - 20.16 

Ms. Chandnl Y. Patel 18.80 - - 16.80 

Shri. Vijal Y. Patel 18.80 - - 16.80 

Shri. Kantilal N. Jelhwa 3.00 - - 3.00 

Shri. Suresh M. Bhadrecha - - - -
Shrt. Shlrlsh P. Gajendragadkar - - - -
Shri. Ramesh J. Vekaria - - - -
Shri. Yogesh S. Ralhod - - - -
Shrl. Rohlt C. Vakharla - - - -

2.7 Coda of Conduct: 
Tlle Board of Directors has laid down two separate Codes of Conduct ('Code(s)'), one for the Independent Directors to such 
extent as may be applicable to lhem depending on their roles and responsibilities and the other for Executive Directors and 
designated persons in the Senior Management. These codes have been posted on the Company's website 
www.bharatreatty.co.in, the codes lay down the standard of conduct which is expected to be followed by the Directors and by the 
designated persons in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity at the work place, in business 
practices and in dealing with stakeholders. All lhe Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have 
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them, fortheyeerended 31• March, 2017. 

2.8 Familiariation programme: 
Tlle Company has framed a policy for familiarization programme for Independent Directors in terms of SEBI Listing Regulations 
and the same is disclosed on the Company's websiteatwww.bharatraalty.co.in. 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

3.1 Composition, Meeting and Attendance: 
Tlle Company has a quallfted and Independent Audit Committee comprising of three Directors. Tlle broad terms of reference of 
the Audit Committee are In consonance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing 
Regulations. 

Tlle Committee ads as a link between the Management, the Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company. The 
Committee focuses its attention on monitoring the financial reporting system within the Company, considering Quarterly & 
Annual Financial Results of the Company end submitting its observations to the Board of Directors before it is adopted by the 
Board, review of intemal audit report, internal control system, audit methodology and process, major accounting policies and 
practices, compliance with accounting standards. Committee also reviews the legal compliance reporting system. 

The partlculara of Members of Audit CommHteeandthelr attendance at the Meetlnga are• under: 

No. of Meetings 

Name of Director Designation Catltgory of Dlractorahlp during the Year 

Held Attended 

Shrt. Suresh M. Bhadrecha Chairman Non - Executive, Independent Director 4 4 

Shri. Kantilal N. Jethwa Member Executive, Whole-time Director 4 4 

Shrt Shlrlsh P. Gajendragadkar Member Non - Executive, Independent Director 4 4 

TlleAudit Committee meetings were held on 30~ May, 2016, 12~ August, 2018, 11• November 2018 and 13• February, 2017 and 
all the members of the Audit Committee were present. 

3.2 Tarmsofrafarance: 
Tlle tenns of reference of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations as well as in 
Section 177(4)ofthe CompaniesAcl, 2013 and areas follows: 

• Overseeing our Company's financial reporting process and disdosure of its financial information to ensure that the 
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

• Recommendation for appoin1ment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement of statutory auditor and the fixation 
ofauditfee; 

• Approval or payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 
• Reviewing, with Iha management, Iha annual ftnanclal statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the 

Board for approval, with particular reference to: 27 



BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement lo be included in the Board's report in terms of 
clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 ofthe Companies Act, 2013; 

a. Changes, If any, In accounHng pollcles and practices and reasonsforlhe same; 
b. Major accounting entries Involving estimates based on the exercise of Judgment by management; 
c. Sign Incant adjustments made In lhennanclal stalements arising out of audit nndlngs; 
d. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
e. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and 
f. Qualifications in the draft audit reporl 

• Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval; 

• Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights 
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency for monitoring the utilisation of 
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this 
matter. 

• Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process. 
• Reviewing with the management, performance of slal\ltory end internal auditors and edequacy of internal control 

systems. 
• Reviewing the adequacy of Internal audit function If any, Including the structure of Iha Internal audit department, statnng 

and seniority of the official heeding the department, reporting structurecoverageandfrequencyof intemal audit;. 
• Discussing wtth Internal auditors on anyslgnlflcantflndlngs and following up thereon; 
• Reviewing the flndlngs of any lntemal lnvestlgaUons by the Internal auditors Into matters where there Is suspected fraud 

or lrregularllyora failure of Internal control systems of a matertal nature and reporting the matter to the Board; 
• Discussing with slal\ltory auditors before theauditcommences, about the nature and scope of audit as _II as post-audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 
• Investigating the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in 

case of non-payment of declared dividends) and aeditors; 
• Reviewing the functioning of the WhisUe Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing; 
• Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer (i.e. the Whole-Time Finance Director or any other person heading 

the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of 
the candidate; 

• Carrying out any other function as is mentioned inthe terms of reference ofthe audit committee. 
• Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions ofthe Company with related parties; 
• Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
• Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company whenever it is necessary; and 
• Evaluation of Internal Financial Controls and risk management systems. 

3.3 Powers: 
As enumerated in Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, theAuditCommillee, inter-alia, has the following powers: 

To investigate any activity with in its terms of reference; 
To seek information from any employee; 
To obtain outside legal or other professional advice; end 
To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

3.• Mandatory review of information: 
In accordance with Para B of Part C of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations, the audit committee shall mandatorily review the 
tollowlng lnformatlon:-

1. Management Discussion and analysis offlnanclal condlHonsand results of operations; 
II. Sta.lament of slgnlflcant related party transactions, submitted by Iha management; 
iii. Managemantletlersllettersofintemal control weaknesses issued bythe Statutory Auditors; 
iv. Internal audit reports relating to internal control -knesses; 
v. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the audit 

committee; and 
vi. Statementofdeviations: 
a. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to the StockExchange{s) 

in terms of Regulation 32 (1 )of the Listing Regulations. 
b. Annual statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/ notice in terms 

of Regulations32 (7)ofthe Listing Regulations. 

4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
The Board had constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee \NRC') for reviewing and recommending the 
remuneration payable to the Directors and senior executives of the Company and assisting the Board with respect to the process 
of appointment or ~lection of Chairman of the Board of Directors and other Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

•.1 Composition, MaetlngsandAttendance: 
The parllculars of Members of Nomination & Remuneration Commlt!H and their attendance at the Meetings are as 
under: 28 
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No. of Meetings 

Name of Director Designation Category Qf Di111cto,.hip during tha Year 

Held Attended 

Shrl. Ramesh J. Vekar1a Chairman Non - Executive. Independent Director 2 2 

Shri. Suresh M. Bhadrecha Member Non - Executive, Independent Director 2 2 
Shri Shirish P. Gajendragadkar Member Non - Executive, Independent Director 2 2 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting was held on 12~ August, 201Band30" March, 2017. 

4.2 Te111111 of refenmce:· 
In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies /V;I;, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, the role of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committesofthe Company is86 under: 

• To assist the Board of Directors with the process of appointment or r&-alaction of Chairman of the Board of Directors and 
other Non-Executive and Executive directors. In this regard, the NRC shall adhere to the following: 

a. For the appointmenUr&-election of the Chairman of the Board and with a view of reaching unequivocal consensus of the 
Members of the Board on the candidate, the Chairman of the NRC shall conduct a consultation with the Members of the 
Board and report theconcluslon to the Board, after having discussed the same with the Members ofthe NRC; 

b. To submit to the Board the names of candidates for new Members of the Board and to make relevant proposals to the 
Board In the event of renewal, resignation or possible retirement of any existing Member of the Board. With regard to 
proposals for appointment of Members of the Board, the NRC shall discuss with the Board the Board's equilibrium 
criteria and profile ofthe candidate. 

• To draft prticedures and propose modifications thereof for the appointment of Members of the Board, Managing Director 
and Chief Executive Officer; 

• To assist the Board of Directors in formulating and implementing the Remuneration policy of the Company vis+vis the 
Executive Directors ofthe Company; 

• To recommend to the Board of Directors, the terms of compensation ofthe Executive Directors; 

• To recommend compensation to the Non-Executive Directors in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013; 

• To approve any changes in the system of remuneration ofthe Company's senior executives; 

• To prepare remuneration report to be included in the report on corporate governance forming part of the annual report of 
the Company; 

• To consider and administer the ESOP Scheme and to formulate the detailed terms and conditions ofthe ESOP scheme 
including the following matters: 

a. The quantum of options to be granted under an employee stock option scheme per employee and in aggregate; 
b. The conditions under which options vested in employees may lapse in case of termination of the employment for 

misconduct; 
c. The exercise period within which the employee should exercise that option and that option would lapse on failure to 

exercise the option within ths exercise psriod; 
d. The specified time period within which the employee shall exercise the vested options in the event of termination or 

resignation of the employee; 
e. The right of an employee to exercise all the options vested in him et one time or et various points of time within the 

exercise period; 
f. The procedure for making fair and reasonable adjustment to the number of options and to the exercise price In case 

of corporate actions such as rights Issue, bonus Issues, merger, sale or division and others. In this regard the 
followtngshall betaken Into consideration bythe NRC:-
(1) the number and the price of stock options shall be adjusted In a manner such that the total value of the stock 

options remains the same afterthe corporate action; 
(ii) for this purpose global bast practices in this area including the procedures followed by the derivative markets in 

India and abroad shall be considered; 
(iii) the vesting period and tile life ofthe options shall be left unaltered as far as possible to protect the rights of the 

option holders. 
g. The grant, vest and exercise of option in case of employees who are on long leave and 
h. The procedureforcashlessexerciseofoption. 
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• To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, to recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry outthe 
performance evaluation of each ofthe Directors ofthe Compeny including Independent Directors. 

• To formula!& the cril&ria for del&rmining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and 
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other 
employees. 

• The NRCwhileformulating the above policy shall ensure that: 
a. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and molival& directors of the 

quality raquirad to run the Company succassfully; 
b. relatlonshlp of remuneration to performance Is clear and meetsapproprtata performance benchmarks; and 

remuneration to Directors, Key Managertal Personnel, and senior management Involves balance between fixed and 
Incentive pay reftectlng short and long term performance objectives approprtate to the working of the Company and 
llsgoals. 

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee ('SRC') has been constituted forlhe redressal oflhe grievances of security holders of 
the Company. 

5.1 Composition, MHUngs andAltllndance: 

No. of Meetings 

Name of Director Designation Catatiory of Directorship during the Year 

Hald Attended 

Shri. SurBSh M. Bhadrecha Chairman Non - Executive, Independent Director 4 4 

Shri. Kantilal N. Jethwa Member Executive, Whole-Time Director 4 4 
Shrl Shlrtsh P. Gajendragadkar Member Non - Executive, Independent Director 4 4 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings-re held on 30"' May, 2016, 12" August, 2016, 11"' November2016 and 13"' 
February, 2017. 

5.2 Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference ofthe Stakeholders Relationship Committee include the following: 

• Redressal ofShareholders'/lnvestors' complaints: 

• Allotment of shares, approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any olhersecurities; 

• Issue of duplicate and new share certificates on spliUconsolidationlrBnewal; 

• Non-rBcelplofdeclared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; 

• Carrying outanyolherfunctlon contained In the Listing Regulations; and 

• To consider and resolve the grievance of the stakeholders of the Company. 
The Company had appointed Link lntlme lndla Private Limited as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company for 
carrying out all the work rBlatlng to shares of the Company. 

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS COMPLAINTS RECEIVED. NOT SOLVED AND PENDING TRANSFERS. 

The total numberof complaints received during theyearfrom 1/412016to31/3/2017: 5 
These complaints were attended prompdyto the satisfaction of the complainants. 

S. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILrrY (CSR) COMMITTEE: 
The Company is having in place a 'Corporate Social Responsibility' (CSR) Committee as required under Section 135 of the 
CompaniesAct, 2013. 

The partlculars of Members and their attendance at the meetings are a under: 

Name of Director Daelgnatlon Category of Directorship 
No. of Meeting• durtng th• Yaar 

Hald 

Shri. Suresh M. Bhadrecha Chairman Non - Executive, Independent Director 3 

Shri. Kantilal N. Jethwa Member Executive, Whole-Time Director 3 
Shri. Vijal Y. Patel Member Executive, Whole-Time Director 3 

The Maatingsofthe CSR Committee-re held on 30~ May, 2016, 13~ February2017 and 30"' March, 2017. 

The terms of reference of the CSR Committee include the following: 

Attended 

3 

3 
3 

• To formulate and recommend to the Board a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to 
be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013; 
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• To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities in connection with Corporate social 

Responsibility lo be undertaken by the Company in accordance with section 135 ofthe companies Act, 2013; and 
• To monitor the Corporate SOcial Responsibility Policy of the COmpany from lime lo lime. 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: 
The Board In Its meeting dated 3o" May, 2016 has dissolved the Risk Management committee In view of Its appllcablllty only lo 
top 100 listed entlUesas per Regulation 21 ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaUon, 2015. 

B. GENERALBODYMEE11NG8: 

8.1 Location, data, Ume of the Annual General Meetln11 (AGM) held and the speclal l'llllolutlons pused thereat for the 
lul3JNrsareasunder.:-

Sr. Financial Annual 

No. Y11111r General Dale Time Location Partlculars of Special Reeolutlon Passed 
Meetln11 

1 2013-2014 29th. 11.09.2014 3.30 ShriVile Ruolution No. 18 By Requisite 
PM Parle Palidar Approval lo Board of Directors to Borrow Majority 

Mandal, Monies under Section1 B0(1)(c) of the 
Sardar Patel companies Act,2013. 
Baug Parleshwar Ruolution No. 17 
Road, VIie Approval to Board of Directors to Borrow Parle (East), 
Mumbal-400057. Monies under Section1 B0(1)(a) of the 

companies Act,2013. 

2 2014-2015 30th. 25.09.2015 3.30 - do - RuoluUon No. 6 By Requisite 
PM Adoption of new set of Articles of Association Majority 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 of the 
companies Act, 2013. 

3 2015-2016 31st. 27.09.2016 3.30 - do -
ResoluUon No. 4 By Requisite 

PM To appoint Mis. S.R. Singh cost Accountants Majority 
as the cost Auditors of the CO. pursuant to 
provisions of section 148 & other applicable 
provisions of the companies Act. 2013. 

8.2 Postal Ballot 
No postal ballot was conducted during the year under review. 

9. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 
9.1 Dilda.ureofRelllted Party-Transactions 
Transactions with the related parties as per the requirements of Accounting Standard 1 Bare disclosed in Nole No.39 lo the 
Flnanclal statements. There are no malerlally slgnlflcant transactions with related parties viz., Promoters, Directors or the Key 
Managerlal Personnel or their relallvesor Subsidiary or Joint Venture company that had potenllal conflict with the Interests of the 
company. Sultable disclosure as required under theAccounllng Standard 1B(AS1 B) has been made lntheAnnual Report. 

9.2 Strlcturee and PenalUee 
No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company bythe Stock Exchanges or by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (SEBl)or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets during the lastthreeyears. 

9.3 SubsldlaryCompeny 
During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company did not have any material listed/unlisted Subsidiary Company as defined in 
Regulation 1Bofthe Listing Regulations. The company's policyfordetennining material subsidiaries is placed on the company's 
website i.ewww bharatrealty co jn 

9.4 Discloeure ofAccountin11 Treatment 
The COmpany ha& followed all relevant Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules. 2006 
while preparing financial statements. 

9.5 Commodity price risks and hedging activities 
The company is not exposed lo any commodity price risk. 

9.6 DetallsofNon-compllance 
There were no lnstancesof non-compllance bythe Company nor have any penalUes, have been Imposed by the Stock Exchange 
or Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") or any other statutory authority during the last three years on any matter 
related tothe capital markets. 

9.7 Code of PrevenUon oflnslderTradlng Practices: 
Pursuant SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company bas fonnulated and adopted a Code of 
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Prevention of Insider Trading. The code viz., 'COde of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading· and 'COde of Practices and 
Procedure for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information' is available on the website www.bharalnlalty.co.in. 

9.8 Whlstla Blower Polley: 
With rapid expansion In compllancas under vartous acts, laws, rules and regulaUons and llablllty of high penalty In default, the 
audit committee Is committed lo ensure fraud free work environment, the commlttae has laid down a whlstle blower pollcy for Its 
directors, employees and customers to report the fraud, abuse of authority, breach of company's code of conduct, employee 
misconduct, illegality and other reportable matters through any of the following manners: 
E-mall : bfilshivsai@gmail.com 
Phone No. : (022)61980100126820489/90 
Written Communication : Chain11an of Audit Committee, 301, 3"Floor, Hubtown Solaris, N. S. Phadke Marg, Andheri(East),Mumbai..W0069. 

9.9 CEO/CFO Certification: 
The Managing Director & the CFO of the Company has given the certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the 
Board in terms of the Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

10. MEANSOFCOMMUNICAT10N: 
a. Quarterly Results: Results are submitted to Stock Exchanges eleclronically as provided by the respective exchange & 

published in newspapers and uploaded on the COmpany'swebsite. 
b. Newspapers wherein results normally prominent Free Press Journal &Navshakti 
c. Any website where displayed : www bbarelnlal\y co jn 
d. Whether it also displays official news releases : No official release was made 
e. The pl8&9nlations made ID institutional investorsortotheanelysts: No presentations were made during the year. 

11. GENERALSHAREHOLDERINFORMATION: 
11.1: 32"Annualganara1Maetlng 

Day&Date 
Tlma 
Venue 

11.2: Tentative Flnanclal Calendar for 2017-18 

Friday, 2'if' Septamber,2017 
3.30P.M. 
Sardar Patel Baug, Vile Parle PatidarlMandal, 
Parteshwar Road, Vile Parte (East), 
Mumbai-400057. 

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending June, 2017 2nd Week of August, 2017 

Financial Reporting for the half year ending Sept., 2017 2nd Weak of November, 2017 

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending Dec., 2017 2nd Weak of February, 2018 

Financial Reporting for the year ending Mar., 2018 End of the May, 2018 

Book CIC111ura : Wedneday, 20~ September, 2017tc Friday, 29"' September, 2017 (both days inclusive) 
Listing on Stock Exchange : Bombay Stock Exchange, Security Coda No. 531882 

11.3: stock Price Market Dita:· 
High/Low prices of Sharee of the Company during each month in last financial year on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 

Company'• Shal'BI CIC111ing 
Month Hlgh(R.s.) Low(R.s). Closlng(Rl.J BSESenaex 

April - 2016 97.00 85.00 88.20 25606.62 
May-2016 95.00 85.00 87.00 26667.96 
June- 2016 86.60 71.40 80.50 26999.72 
July-2016 88.50 80.00 82.50 28051.86 

August- 2016 87.50 65.30 74.10 28452.17 
September- 2016 81.45 89.00 74.00 27865.96 
October- 2016 89.50 70.15 83.00 27930.21 

November- 2016 89.05 72.20 75.70 26652.81 
December- 2016 86.50 73.85 82.50 26626.46 
January - 2017 95.00 n.60 86.15 27655.96 

February - 2017 92.25 82.00 83.00 28743.32 
March -2017 90.00 79.00 85.40 29620.50 

Sources:BSE-Sanaex 

Stack Performance In comparison ta broad ballad lndlcaaeuch u BSE Sa1111ax, ate.: 
The performance of Bharat Agrt Fart & Realty Limited ('BAFRL") Equity Shares relatlve lo the BSE Sansex Is given In the 
cbarta below:-Stack Performance of BAFRL vs. BSE Index 32 
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BSE INDEX & MOVEMENT OF SCRIPT 
30,UUJ 90 
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11,4 Regleftr and Share Transfer Agents: 
Mis.Link tnume India Private Llmltlld 
C-101, 247 Part, LB.S.Marg, 
Vl(rol {Welt), Mu.mil 400063. 
Tai No. (91 22} 4918 8000 Fax No. (91 22) 4918 8080 
E-mall: mt.helpdesll@llnldntlme..c:o.tn 
W8blil8 : www-liO!cintima.co-in 

11.5 Dlatrlbullon of Shll19 Holding • on 31" llarch, 2017: 

No. of EqultJ Shins No. of 
held 8hal9holder 

1 - 500 4451 
601 - 1,000 186 

1,001 - 2,000 77 
2,001 - 3,000 35 
3,001 - 4,000 18 
4,001 - 5,000 7 
5,001 - 10,000 15 

1D.W) - ABOVE 36 
Toti! 4eo4 

No.of 
lhll19held 

529487 
126561 

113868 
87421 
64886 
32545 

114709 
4216267 
5285511 

....... 
- S:;'.:RIPT 

%of 
Share 
10.0S 
2.39 
2.15 
1.85 
1..22 
0.62 
2.17 

79.77 
100.00 

Not. : Out ot total Capltel or 5285511 equity lllUU81, 4756212 (89.99%) equity lhllres 8'8 held In demlllllrlall&ed form. 

11.1 Calagorlllllof S._..hDlda1'8 as on M•n:h 31, 2017. 

Clltllgory No. of al111M held % of aha1'8holdlng 

Promotars 3591299 67.95 

oth• Dlradln 6908 0.11 

Finmicial lmditutiorm, 
100 0.00 Mutual Fund1 and Bankl. 

PriYata COrporata Bodin 29454 0.58 

Non Resldlllltll, OCBI 207837 3.93 

lndlsl Pubic 144S931 27.38 
Clear1~ Member/Mar1<el Maker 4984 O.CQ 

TOTAL 112811111 100.00 

Demel. 1 N.S.D.L. 4158280 78.57 
2 C.D.S.L. 597932 11.31 

11.7. Sil•,.. Tninmr Syatem (Ptryate111 Fonn): 
The ~ has delagated the aulhortty for approving the ll'anafw, lnlns"*lon. etc:. of the Company's Equity Shares to the 
stakeholdln Relationahip Commitlaecompriaing of Shri. Suresh M. Bhadracha, Chainnen, Shri. K. N. Jethwa, and St.i. Shiriah 
P. Gajandragadkar u its Members. The sllare certifical8a in pllysical form are generally pl'OOl998d and rat.umlcl witllin 15 da.ya 
from Iha date of receipt. If the docWnln18111'8 cleer In 81111'88pects. 

The Cllmpany abblina from the Company Secrvtaries half yearly cer1ilicatals of complianca with 111g11rd to the share lransfar 
fOrmalitias and files copiu of tile oertiliclltes with tile stock Excllange. 
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11.B. ReconclllaUon orshare C8plta1Audlt: 
Reconciliation of Shara Capital Audit to raconcila the total admitted equity shara capital with the National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity share capital 
was canied out on a quarterly basis in accordance with the Regulation 55Aof SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 
1996. Mis. GMJ & Associates, Company Secretaries have been appointed by the Company to conduct such audit. The 
Reconciliation of Share capital Audit Reports of Mis. GMJ & Associates which have been submitted to the Stock Exchanges 
within Iha sUpulated partod, lntar-alla conftrms that the equity shares of the Company held In dematartallsed form and In physlcal 
form tally with the issued and paid-up equity shara capital of Iha Company. 

11.9. Demllhlrlallsatlon of Sha111a: 
As on 31• March, 2017, Equity Shares amounting to 4756212 (89.99%) of the peid-up Equity Share capital have been 
dematarialised. The Company's equity shares are regularly traded on BSE, in dematarialised form. 

Under the depository system, the lnbtmational Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company's equity shares is 
INEB42D01011. 

11.10. Outstanding GDRafADRa/Wamanta or anyConvertlble Instruments, Conversion dllte and llkely Impact on equity: 
No GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or any convertible instruments have been issued by the COmpanyduring the financial year ended 31 • 
March,2017. 

11.11 Add111u of co11911pondenca: 
Shareholder correspondence should be addressed to the Company's Registrars, Mis. Link lntime India Private Limited at C-101, 
247 Park. L.B.S. Marg, Vikroli (West), Mumbei-400 083 
Tel. No.(91 22) 49186000. Fax No. (91 22) 49186060. Email: investor@linkintime co in. 

Shareholders may also write to or contact Iha Company Secretary at the Registered Office at the followlng address for any 
assistance. 

Bha..t Fertlllaer House, 
12, Nanabhai Lane, Fort, Mumbai ·"400 023. 
Email ID: bfilahivllai@gmail.com 

11.12 Name and DHlgnatlon of Compllanca Officer: 
ShrlA.J.ChakoW 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, 
BharatAgri Fart& Realty Limited, 
Bha..t Fartiliaar Houaa, 
12, Nanabhal Lane, Fort, 
Mumbai -400 023. 

11.13PLANTLOCATION: 
Kharivali Village, Taluka : Weda, Dist: Palghar 

11.14Audltors" Certlftcllhl on Corpora• G0vtimanca: 
The Company has obtained a certificate from Practicing Company Secretaries on compliance with the provisions relating to the 
corporate govemance laid down in SEBI Listing Regulations. This Certificate is annexed to the report. 

11.15UpdataAddrealllE-MailAddreaafBankDataill: 
To receive all communicationstcorporate actions promptly, members holding shares in dematerialised form are requested ID 
please update their addressfe-mall address lbankdetalls with respective DPs and lncase of physlcal shares, the updated details 
have to be intimated to the Registrar &Share Transfer Agents. 

12. DECLARATION 
The Board of Directors of Iha Company has adopted Iha Code of conduct for Directors and Senior Management of the company. 
All the Boe rd Members and the Senior Management Personnel affirmed lheirCompliancewiththe respective COdes. 

Place : Mumbai 
Dllhl: 30"' May, 2017. 
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CERTIFICATION BY CEO AND CFO UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Bharat Agrl Fart & Realty Limited 

We have revl&Wlldthll Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of BharatAgr1 Fert & Realty Limited for the year ended 
31"Marcti, 2017 and that to the bestof ourknowladge and belief, we state that; 

(a) (I) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
may be misleading. 

(ii) These statements present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered Into by the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, Illegal or In vlolatlon ofthe Company's code of conduct. 

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the elfectiveness ofintemal control systems of the Company pertaining II> financial reporting and have disclosed 
ll>the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we 
are aware and steps taken or proposed II> be taken for rectifying these deficiencies. 

(d) We have indicated II> the Auditors and theAuditCommitlee: 
(i) Significant changes, if any, in the internal control overfinancial reporting during the year. 
(ii) Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 

the notes to the financial statements; and 
(iii) Instances of significantfraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 

oran employee having a significant role in the Company's intemal control system overfinencial reporting. 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 30~ May, 2017 

Sd/-
Yogendn1 Dahyabhai Patel 
Managing Director 
DIN : DD1De864 

Sd/­
VidyaGidda 
Chier Financial omcar 

DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR REGULATION 34(3) PART D OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI LISTING 
REGULATIONS: 
I hereby declare that all the Directors and designated employee in the Senior management of the Company have affirmed 
compliance with their respective codes for the financial year endad 31" March, 2017. 

Place : Mumbai 
Diile : 30"' May, 2017 
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TO THE MEMBERS OF BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED 

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of corporate Governance procedures implemented by BharatAgri Fer! & 

Realty Limited (Iha •company") for the ftnanclel year anded on 31" March, 2017 as per RagulaUons 17 to 27, dauses (b) to (I) of 

Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (tha "Listing Ragulatlona~). 

Tlle COmpllance of the conditions of corporate Govemance Is the responslblllty of the Management. Our examination has been 

limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the 

conditions of COrporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 

company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the representations made by 

the Direclo111 and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing 

Regulations, as applicable. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the COmpany nor the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the a1fal111 of the COmpany. 

Place: MUMBAI 
Data: 311" May, 2017 

36 

ForGMJ &ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Sci/· 
(CS PRABHAT MAHESHWARI) 
PARTNER 
C.P. NO. 1"32 
F.C.S NO. ZI05 



32nd ANNUAL REPORT (2016 • 2017) 
Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Members of 
BharatAgri Fert and Realty Limited 

Report on the Standalone flnanclal atalllmants 
We have audited the accompanying standalona flnanclal statements of BharatAgrt Fart and Realty Umltad ('the Company'), 
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2017, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year 
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (herein after referred 
to as "standalone financial statements"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone financial statements. 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters slated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
with re&pecl to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with Iha accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 ofthaAcl, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("the Rules") and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 ("the Rules"). This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responslblllty 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on lhasastandalonafinancial statements based on ouraudit. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required lo ba 
Included In the audit report under the provisions of the Act and Iha Rules made thereunder and the Order under Section 143(11) of 
the Act. 

We conducted our audit In accordance with Iha Standards on Auditing speclfled under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that - comply with ethlcal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
Iha auditorconside111 internal financial controls relevant to Iha Company's preparation of the standalone financial statements that 
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance&. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policiaa used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made bythe 
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
standalone financial statements. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according tothe explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements give the information required bythe Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at31" March 2017 and its loss and its 
cash !lows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and RagulatoryRaqulramenta 
1. As required by Iha Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") Issued by the Central Govamment of India In 

terms of sut>-sectlon (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give In the 'AnnexureA', a statement on the matters specified In the 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3)oflheAct, we report that: 
(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our knowledge and belief -re 
necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books; 37 
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(c) the balance sheet, Iha statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 

with the books of account; 

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, reed with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account&) Rules, 2014 end the Companies (Accounting 
Standards)Amendment Rules, 2016 ('the Rules'); 

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the direclolll as on 31 March 2017 and taken on record bythe 
Board of Directo!ll, none ofthe directo!ll is disqualified as on 31• March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2)oflheAct; 

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure B'; and 

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

i. Iha Companyhasdlsdosed the Impact of pending llllgatlons on ltsflnanclal poslUon In ttsstandalonafinancial statemants­
Refer Nol& 29 to the standalone financial statements; 

II. there are no material foreseeable losses arising out of any long-term contracts for which provision Is required to be mada 
under any law or accounting standards. The Company has not entered Into any derivative contracts; and; 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to Iha Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in note 42 to these standalone financial statements as to holding as well 
as dealings in the Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) during Iha period from a~ November, 2016 to 30~ December, 2016, on the 
basis of information available with the Company. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management's 
representation, we report that the disclosures ere in accordance with the Books of accounts maintained by the Company and 
as produced to us by the Management. 

For Desai Sakaana &Auoclataa 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's regls1raHon number: 102358W 

Alok K. Sek.sane 
Partner 
Membership number: 35170 
Mumbei30~May2017 
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Annexure -A to the Independent Auditors' Report 

The Annexura referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial 
statements forlhayearended 31"March 2017, we raportlhat 
(i) In respectofCompanys Property, Plant and Equipment 

(a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of property plant and equipment. 

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property plant and equipment by which these are 
verified in a phased manner over a period of lhrae years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of Its assets. In accordance with this programme, 
certain property plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 
Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

(II) In respect Company's Inventories: 
The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, the 
frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the 
book records were not material. 

(iii) in respect of loans granted to parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Act: 
The Company has granted loans toa company (associate)covered in the register maintained under section 189 of lheAcl. 
(a) In our opinion, the rate of Interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been granted to the company 

covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the 
Company. 

(b) Schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. Quarterly interest payment with one­
yearmoratorium is stipulated. Principal is repayable within a period of five years from the date of disbursement. 

(c) As the principal is repayable within five years question of overdue do not arise. Interest for March 2017 quarter is 
overdue 1111 date. The Company has taken reasonable steps for recovery. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, 
secured or unsecured or provided any guarantees or security to parties covered under section 185 of the Act. The Company 
has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, in respect of the loans given, investments made. The Company 
has not given guaranteesorsecuritytothe company (associate) covered under section 186 of the Act. 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
from the public.Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules prescribed 
by the Cen1ral Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act and ara of the opinion that prime facie the 
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of 
the records. 

(vii) inrespectofstatutorydues: 
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, Income-tax, value added tax, duty of excise, duty of customs, service tax, professional tax, cess and other material 
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, 
income lax, value added tax, duty of excise, duty of customs, service tax, professional tax, cess and other material statutory 
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, lhera era no material statutory dues which have not been 
deposited with the appropriate authorlUes on account of any dispute other than service tax and electricity charges. 

Sn. Name of the Nature of dues 
Amount Financial Year to Forum Where Dispute Is 

Statute (Rs. in Lacs) which it Pertains pending 

Maharashtra State Arrears of Electricity Gross Amount 
The Chief Elecbical Inspector 

1 Electricity Distribution Charges with interest • Rs. 106.3 Lacs 2015-2016 /Appellate Authority, Chembur 
Co. Ltd (E), Mumbai. 

•The company has paid Rs. 53.01 Lacs to MSEDCLagainst the demand 

(viii)ln our opinion and according to Iha information and explanations given to ue, the Company has not defaulted in the 
repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions 
or govemment and has not issued any debentures. 

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and 
term loans during the year.Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 
officers or employees has bean noticed orraported during the course of our audit. 
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(xi) According to the lnfonnallon and explanauons give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule Vto theAct. 

(xii) In our opinion end according to the infonnetion end explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii)of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the infonnalion and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 oftheAct, where applicable. The details of 
such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required under Accounting 
standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosure specified under Section 133 of the Act, reed with Rule 7 of the Companie& 
(Accounts) Rules 2014. 

(xiv) According to the infonnation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parUy convertible debentures 
during the year. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not enterad Into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvi)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order i& not applicable. 

For Desai Saksena &Anoclatee 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn's registration number: 102358W 

Alok K. Saksena 
Par1ner 
Membersh~ number: 35170 
Mumbai30 May2017 
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Annexure • B to the Independent Auditors' Report for the yur ended 31" March, 2017 on the Flnanclal statement: 

(Referred to in our report of even date) 

Report on the lntllmal Flnanclal Control• ovarflnanclal Reporting underClauH (I) of Sub .. ectlon 3ofSection143 of the 
Act 
We have audited the internal financial controls overfinancial reporting ofBharatAgri Fertand Realty Limited ("the Company") 
as of 31" March 2017 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone nnanclal statements ofthe Company for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management'• RHponalblllly for Internal Flnanclal Control• 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining inlemal financial controls based on the internal 
con1rols overfinenciel reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of inlemal con1rols 
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Con1rols over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ('ICAI') (the 'Guidance Note'). These responsibilities include Iha design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly end eflicientconduct of its business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparetion of reliable financial information, as required 
under the Act. 

Auditors' Responalblllly 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial con1rols over financial reporting based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the 
Guidance Nole, lo the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate lntamal ftnanclal controls over ftnanclal reporting was established and maintained and If such controls operated 
affectively in all malarial respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial con1rols system 
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial con1rols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and tasting and evaluating the design and operatlng effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone financial statements, whe1herdue to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning oflntamal Flnanclal Controls ovarFlnanclal Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasoneble assurance regarding 
the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in aooordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly renect the transactions 
and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's e1111Bts that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements. 

Inherent Limitation• or Internal Flnanclal Control• OVer Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with Iha policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and ID the best of our information and according to the explanations given ID us, the Company has, in all material 
respects, an adequate intemalfinancial controls system averfinancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting ware operating effectively as at 31• March 2017, based on the internal con1rols over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essentiel components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note. 

For Desai Saksana &Associates 
CherteredAccountants 
Firm's registration number: 102358W 

Alok K. Saksena 
Partner 
Membersh~ number: 35170 
Mumbai30 May2017. 
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 

I 
1 

2 

3 

II 
1 

Equity And Llabllltlas 
Shareholder's Funds 
(a) Share Capital 
(b) Reserves & Surplus 

Non Current Liabilities 
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 
(b) Trade Payables 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 
(d) Short-Term Provisions 

Assets 
Non Current Assets 

TOTAL 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipments 
(i) Tangible Assets 
(ii) Intangible Assets 
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 

(b) Non Current Investments 
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 
(d) Other Non-current Assets 

2 Curnmt Asaets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Trade Receivables 
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 
(e) OtherCurrentAssets 

TOTAL 

Note No As at As at 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
10 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

31.03.17 31.03.16 
Rupeee Rupees 

5,28,55, 110 
70, 75, 13,022 
76,03,68, 132 

6,04,95,000 
81,87,849 

9,66,27,064 
10,82,55,903 
6,32, 10,346 

15,99,908 
26,96,93,220 

1,09,87,44,201 

23,60,36,787 
1,24,403 

87,82,949 
8,50,26,689 

13,15,19,794 
46,14,90,622 

39,34,22,689 
12,B 1,42,827 

90,48,909 
26,28,425 

10,40,10,729 
63, 72,53,580 

1,09,87,44,201 

5,28,55, 110 
71,38,68,384 
76,67,23,494 

5,43, 15,000 
89,17,689 

6,32,32,689 

14,30,69,962 
16,37,63,855 
6,28,64,976 

14,82,143 
37,11,80,936 

1,20,11,37,118 

21,96,62,540 
32,581 

87,82,949 
6,83,69,919 

16,43,63, 106 
46, 12, 11,095 

49,29,84,355 
14,77,03,012 
2,02,43,261 

21,91,906 
7,68,03,489 

73,99,26,023 

1,20,11,37,118 

Significant Accounting Policies end Notes to Account 1 to '5 

As per our report of even date For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Alok. K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

Y. D. Patel 
Chairman & Mg. Director 

K. N. Jethwa 
Whole Time Director 
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A Y. Patel 
Whole Tlme Director 

Vidya Gidde 
Chief Financial 01licer 

AJ. Chak.ote 
Company Secretary 
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017 

Note No 2016-2017 2015-2016 
Rupees Rupees 

Revenue From Operations 19 44,89,83,267 52,59, 12, 132 
Less : Excise Duty 18,89,243 22,97,319 
Net Revenue from Operations 44,70,94,024 52,36, 14,813 

II Other Income 20 1,08,05,611 69,34 322 

Ill Total Revenue (I + 11) 45, 78,99,835 53,05,49, 138 

IV Expenses: 
Cost of Construction and 
Raw Material consumed 21 11,97,84,469 44,81,65,801 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 
and Work-in-Progress 22 12,11,17,084 (15,01,81,396) 

Employee Benefit Expenses 23 4,36,80,689 3,71,31,215 
Finance Costa 24 1,48,09,662 74,71,571 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 25 2,60, 10,447 2, 19,08,473 
Operating and other Expenses 26 13,83, 14,527 16,75,21,586 
Total ExpenHa 46,37,16,878 53,20, 17,249 

v Profit before Tax (58,17,243) (14,88,114) 

VI Prior Period Expenses/(lncome) 27 54,755 

VII Profit before tax [51.~7,243J (H,22,llilllJ 

VIII Tax expense 
(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax (7,29,840) 3,44,143 
(3) Short Provision for Tax of Earlier Years 12,67,958 2,64,468 

IX Profit (Loss) for the pertocl {83,55,361) {21,31,480) 

x Earnings per Equity Share of face value of Rs.10/- each 
Before& Altar Exceptional Items 
(1) Basic & Diluted (1.20) (0.40) 

Significant Accounting Policies end Notes to Account 1 to 45 

As per our report of even date For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Alok K. Sek&ene 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

Y. D. Patel 
Chairmen & Mg. Director 

K. N. Jethws 
Whole Time Director 
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A Y. Patel 
Whole Time Director 

Vidye Gidde 
Chief Financial Officer 

AJ. Chakote 
Company Secretary 
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March. 2017 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 
Adjusted for : Depreciation & Amortisation 
Finance Cost/ Interest 
Foreign Currency Differences (Net) 
Interest 
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Provision for Doubtful Debtors 
Sundry Creditors Written off 
Dividend Income 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
Adjusted for : 
Trade Receivable 
Loans and Advances 
Current Liabilities & Provisions 
Inventories 

Net Cash used in Operating activities before Income Tax 

Income Tax Paid 

N!d Cuh 1.111!:! in ODtrating Activiti11 (A) 
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Earmarked Fixed Deposits (Net) 
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (Including CWIP) 
Sale proceeds of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Dividend Income 
Interest Received 
Investment in Associate 

Nat Cash used In Investing Actlvltlas(B) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTMTIES 
Borrowings (Net) 
Finance Cost/Interest Paid 
Dividend and Dividend tax Paid 

Nat Cash ganaratad ~ Flnanclal Activities (C) 

Nat lncreue/(Decreaae) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
(A+B+C) 

Cash & Cash equivalents(Closing Balance) (Note 41) 
Cash & Cash equivalents(Opening Balance) 

Nat lncreasa/(Decrease) In Cuh & Cash Equlvalants 

As per our report of even date 

For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartal8d Accountants 

Y. D. Patel 

2018-17 2015-18 
Rupees Rupees 

(58, 17,243) (15,22,869) 
2,60, 10,447 2, 19,08,4 73 
1,48,09,662 74,71,571 

(90,257) 15,43,861 
(67,34,368) (38,85,579) 

(2,32,919) 
7,55,324 

10,23,657 
(1,02,600) (85,500) 

2,96,21, 703 2,54,29,957 

1,88,04,861 (3,82,83,483) 
{97, 16, 135) (11,48,30,982) 

(5,35,93, 128) 9,65,90,323 
9,95,61,666 (11,98,20,361) 

8,46,78,966 (15,09, 14,546) 

34,21,206 1,08,50,288 

8,12,57,760 (16,17,64,834) 

1, 13, 79,453 {1, 17,23, 136) 
(4,61,41,295) (2,59, 75,358) 

18,32,929 
1,02,600 85,500 

67,17,048 17,46,655 
(86, 11,949) 

(2,61,09,285} (4,44,78,288} 

4,02,62,898 5,02,53,980 
(1,48,09,662) (74,71,571) 

(94,29,788) 

(51501721561) 3,33,52,621 

75,934 (17,28,90,500) 

2,02,258 1,26,324 
1,26,324 17,30, 16,825 

75,934 (17,28,90,500) 

For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 

A Y. Patel 
Alok K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Chainnan & Mg. Director Whole Time Director 

Piece : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

K. N. Jethwa 
Whole Time Director 
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Vidya Gidde 
Chief Financial Oflicer 

AJ. Chakote 
company Secretary 
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OVERVIEW: 
The Company is engaged in the business of constl\Jction and development of Residential & Commercial Complex and 
manufacb.Jre of Fertilisers. 

1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(A) Buis of Preparation of Flnanclal Stat.manta: 

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with applicable accounting principles in 
India, the applicable Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 CAct') read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, the 
provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and the provision of the Companies Ad 1956 (to the extent of applicable) and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

(B) UseofEstlmatu: 
The preparation of financial statement requires estimates and aBSumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Difference between the acb.Jal results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known /matertallsed. 

(C) Fixed Aneta and Depreciation: 
Property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress are stated at cost except Single Super Phosphate Plant Buildings 
and Sulphuric Acid Plant Buildings which were revalued on 31.March 2000, net of accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are 
met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and initial estimate of 
decommissioning, restoring and slmllar llabllmes. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted In arriving at the 
purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts of plant 
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific 
useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and 
equipment es a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised 
inthe statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and 
depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventories. 

Gains or losses arising from d&-recognition of Property, Plant & Equipment are measured as the difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when 
the asset Is deracognlsed. 

(D) Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment: 
i) Depreciation on Tangible Prtiperty, Plant and Equipment (PPE) is provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV)over 
useful life of the PPE estimated by the Management. Depreciation for PPE purchases/sold during period is 
proportionately charged. Intangible assets era amortised over their respective individual estimated useful life on a Written 
Down Value Method (WDV), commencing from the date the asset Is available to the Company for Its use. The 
Management estimates the useful lives for the Property, Plant and Equipment as follows: 

Sn. Particular of the PPE0 Useful Lives 

a) Tangible PPE: 

1 FactorylOllice Buildings 58Years 

2 Plant & Machinery and ETP 18 Years 

3 Pollullon Control Equipments 18 Years 

4 Laboratory Equipment 15Years 

5 Electrical Installation 18 Years 

6 Office Equipment 15 Years 

7 Computers 6Years 

8 Fumitura and Fixtures 15 Years 

9 Vehicles 10 Years 

• Forth88e PPE based on internal assessments .the management believes that the useful life as given above best 1&present 
period over which the Managemflflt sxp9Cls to use thess assets. Henc:s the useful liVfnl forthsss PPE is diffe1&nt from the useful 
livesaspresctibedundsrPartCofSchsdulellofCompani9sAct,2013. 
Depreciation and amortization methods, uB9ful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically including at each year end 

(E) lntanglble useta: 
lntangibleAssets are related to 'software', are amortised on written down value method. 

(F) Investments: 
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such 
Investments ara made, are classllled as current Investments. All other Investments ara classllled as longterm 
investments. 45 
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On lnltlal recognition, all Investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly 
attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual 
investment basis. Long-term investments ere carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to 
recognize a decline otharthan temporary in lhavaluaof Iha investments. 

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or 
credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

(G) lnventorin: 
a) FertilHrDivision: 

I) Raw Materials and Stores & Spares are valued at cost. 
ii) Finished stocks are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. 
iii) The valuation of inventories includes taxes, duties of non refundable nature and direct expenses, and other direct 

cost attributable to the cost of inventory, net of excise duty, education cess and value added tax. 
b) Constnic:tion Division: 

Inventory comprises completed property for sale and property under construction (Construction Work-in-Progress). 
I) Completed unsold Inventory Is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost Is determined by Including cost 

of land (at book value), materials, services and other related proportionate overheads. 
ii) Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises cost of land (at book value), 

materials, services and o1her proportionate overheads related to projects under construction. 

(H) Provision for Current tax: and Deferred tu 
I) Tax on Income for the current pertod Is determined on the basis of taxable Income and tax credits computed In 

accordance with relevant tax regulation and based on expected outcome of earlier year assessments/appeals. 
ii) Deferred Tax resulting from 'timing differences' between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates 

and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. 
iii) Deferred tax essets are recognised and carried forward to the extent that there is virtual certainty sufficient future 

taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. 

(I) Provlslona 
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined belled on 
the best estimate required to settle the obligation al the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting 
date and adjusted to reftect lhecurrentbestesUmates. 

Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the 
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense 
relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursemenl 

(J) Contingent llabllltlaa 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by tha 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond control of the Company or a present 
obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that can't be recognised 
because ii can't be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise the contingent liability but disclose its existence 
In Its ftnanclal statements. 

(K) ContlngentAAets 
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. 

(L) Segment policies 
The Company's reporting segments are ldenllflad based on actlvlUes/producls, risk and reward structure, organization 
structure and internal reporting systems. 

(M) Earnings per share (EPS) 
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS is the net profit after tax. The number of shares used in 
computing basic EPS is Iha weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The weighted diluted 
earnings per equity share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potenllal equity 
shares outstanding duringtha period. 

(N) Rewnue Recognition: 
I) Revenue from sale of manufactured and traded goods is recognised when the substantial risks and rewards of 
ownership are transferred to Iha buyer under Iha terms of the contract. 
II) Revenue from real estate Is recognised on Iha transfer of all slgntncant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyers by 
way of execution of documents. The Company has recognised the revenue on the basis of Percentage of Completion 
Method of accounting. Proportionate revenue is recognised in relation to sold area only. As per this method, revenue 
from sale of properties is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in proportion to the actual cost incurred, subject to 
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such actual costs being 25% or more of the total esUmaled cosl The company continues to recognise revenue In 
accordance with the Guidance Nole on Recognition of Revenue by Real Estate Developers (Issued 2006)forthe projects 
commenced before 1stApril 2012. 
iii) Determination of revenues under the percentage of completion method necessarily involves making estimates by the 
Company, some of which are of e technical nature, concerning, where relevant, the percentages of completion, costs to 
completion, theexpacted revenues from the project/ activity and the foreseeable losses to completion. 
The estimates of saleable area are revised periodically by the management. The elfect of such changes to esUmates Is 
recognised inthe period such changes are determined. 
iv) Dividends are recognised when the right to reoeive the same is established. 

(0) Turnover 
T umover includes sale of goods, net of excise duty, service tax and value added tax. 

(P) Empl0)'118 Benefits: 
a) Shortterm employee benefits: 
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term 
employee benefits. The benefits like salaries, wages, short tenn compensated absences etc. and the expected cost of 
bonus, exijratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. 
b) Post-employmentbene11ts: 
i) Defined contribution plans: The state governed provident fund sctleme, employee state insurance scheme and 
employee pension sctleme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is 
recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related service. 
ii) Defined benefit plans: The employees' gratuity liability is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation 
under such defined benefit plans is del&rmined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 
The obllgallon Is measured at the present value oftha estimated future cash flows. 

(Q) Cost of Conatructlon/DllY81opmant: 
Cost of construction/development (including book value of land) incurred is charged to Profit & Loss Account 
proportion11te to 11ree sold 11nd the bal11nce cost is carried over under Inventory as p11rt of Finished Goods Inventory/Work­
in-Progress. Cost of construction I development includes all costs directly related to the Project Adjustments, if required, 
are made on completion of the respective projects. 

(R) Excise Duty 
Excise duty has been accounted on the basis of payments made in respect of goods cleared. No excise duty provision has 
been m11de on closing inventory of finished goods. However there is no impact on profit/ loss due to this non provision. 

(S) Leaalld.Auabl 
Operating Leases: Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the 
leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement 
of profit and loss one straighl~ine basis overthe lease term. 
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2. Share Capltal 

Notes to Flnanclal Statements 

As Ill 
31.03.2017 
Rupees 

As Ill 
31.03.2016 
Rupees 

The authorised, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares having a par 
value of Rs. 10/- as follows : 

Authorised Share Capital 
1,00,00,000 (Prev.year 1,00,00,000) 
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

Issued Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital 
52,85,511 (prev.year 52,85,511) 
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 

a. Raconclllatlon of the number of shares 

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

5,28,55, 110 5,28,55, 110 

5,28,55,110 5,28,55,110 

Equity Sha1'88 
Partlculars 2016-17 2015-16 

No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares Rupees 

Equity Shares of Rs.10 1111ch fully paid 
Opening Balance 5285511 5,28,55, 110 5285511 5,28,55, 110 
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares Bought Back During the year - - - -
Closing Balance 5285511 5,28,55, 110 5285511 5,28,55, 110 

b. Rights, preferenc:et1 and restrictions attached to shares 

Equity Shares: 
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of 10/-. Each holder of 
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board ofDirectors is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

During the year ended 31st March, 2017, the amount of per share final dividend recognised as distributions to equity 
shareholders was Nil( P.Y. final dividend Nil) 

lntheeventofliquidation oftheCompany, the holdersofequityshareswill be entitled to receive remaining assets of 
the Compenyafterdistribution ofall preferential amounts. 
The distribution will beinproportion tothe numberof equitysharesheldbytheshareholders. 

C Detalls ofaharea held by shareholder holdlng more than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company. 

Name of Shareholder 
2016-17 2015-16 

No. of Shares % ofHoldlng No. of Shares %ofHoldlng 
Yogendra D Patel 820650 15.53% 820650 15.53% 
Anjni Y Patel 788872 14.93% 788872 14.93% 
Yogi Investments Pvt Ltd 780586 14.77% 780586 14.77% 
Wada Alums &Acids Private Ltd. 767845 14.53% 767845 14.53% 
Vijal Shipping Private Ltd. 332800 6.30% 332800 6.30% 

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members end other declaration received from 
shareholders ,regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership 
of the above shareholding. 
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3. Reserves & Surplus 
(a) Capital Reserve 
Opening Balance 
(+)Current Year Transfer 
(-) Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 

(b) Securities Premium Account 
Opening balance 
(+)Premium against warrant issued 
Closing Balance 

(c) Capital Subsidy 
Opening Balance 
( +) Current Year Transfer 
(-)Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 

(d) Revaluation Reserve 
Opening Balance 
( +) Current Year Transfer 
(-)Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 

(e) statement of Profit & Loss 
Opening Balance 
(+)Net Profitl(Net Loss) For the current year 
(+)Transfer from Reserves 
(-)Proposed Dividend 
(-} Dividend Distribution Tax 
(-) Interim Dividend 
(-}Transfer to General Reserves persuent to Companies 
(Declaration and Payment of Dividend Rules, 2014} 
Closing Balance 

(f) General Reserve 
Opening Balance 
(+)Current Year Transfer 
(-}Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 

Total (a + b + c + d + e + f) 

4. Long Term Borrowings 
Long-term borrowings consist of the following: 
Unsecured Loans 
From others 
From Related Parties 

5. Deferred Tax Llablllty 
Deferred Tax Liability consist of the following : 
Deferred tax Liability 
Related to Property, Plant & Equipment 
Deferred Tax Liability 
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Aaat 
31.03.17 
Rupeaa 

70,o1,320 

70,01,320 

3, 18,90,220 

3, 18,90,220 

7,50,000 

7,50,000 

1,44, 73,022 

1,44, 73,022 

59,67 ,87 ,421 
(63,55,361) 

59,04,32,059 

6,29,66,401 

6,29,66,401 

70, 75, 13,022 

6,04,95,000 
6,04,95,000 

81,87,849 
81,87,849 

Aaat 
31.03.16 
Rupees 

70,01,320 

70,01,320 

3, 18,90,220 

3, 18,90,220 

7,50,000 

7,50,000 

1,44,73,022 

1,44,73,022 

59,89, 18,900 
(21,31,480} 

59,67,87,421 

6,29,66,401 

6,29,66,401 

71,38,68,384 

5,43, 15,000 
5,43, 15,000 

89,17,689 
89,17,689 
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Short Tenn Borrowings 
Short-term bolTOWings consist of the following: 

Aa at 
31.03.17 
Rupees 

Secured From Banks 
Cash Credit Loan 9,66,27,064 

9,66,27,064 
Terms of Conditions of Repayment and Details of Securities are aa under : 
1. The loan is Repayable on demand. 

Aa at 
31.03.16 
Rup-

14,30,69,982 
14,30,69,962 

2. Cash Credit loan is secured by hypothecation of stock of raw material, semi-finished goods and stores & 
spares, packing material, finished goods, receivables (both present and future) 

3. Cash Credit loan is secured by equitable mortgage on factory Land(measuring 18.36 acre) and buildings 
situated at village Kharivali, Tai-Wada, Dist-Palghar. 

4. Cash Credit loan is secured by hypothecation of Plant and machinery and all other movable fD<ed Property, Plant & 
Equipment of the Company already in possession or to be in possession of the Company. 

5. Cash Credit loan is secured by Personal guarantee of Shri Yogendra D. Patel (Promoter Director) 
andAnjni Y. Patel (Promoter Director) 

6. Rate of Interest is 12.10% p.a. (P.Y.12.15%) 

7. Trade Payable• 
Trade payables consist of the following : 
Trade Payables 
Trade Payables-Related Party 

8. Other Currant Liabilities 
Other current liabillties consist of the following· 
Advance against Flats Sales 
Statutory Liabilities 
Other Payable 

9. Short Tann Provision 
Short-term Provision consist of the following: 
Dividend Payable 

11. Non Currant Investments 
Non Current Investment consist of the following: 
(Long Term Non Trade Investment in Equity Shares) 
Unquoted 
34200• (P.Y. 34200) Shares of Rs.10/-each of 
Indian Potash Limited 
*Including bonus shares 

(Long Tenn Trade Investment in Equity Shans) 
Unquoted 
1322880 (P.Y 1322880) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/­
each of Mol Chem Ltd. 
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10,82,55,903 

10,82,55,903 

4,56,40,073 
1 ,00,69,490 

75,00,783 
6,32,10,346 

15,99,908 

15,99,908 

1,71 ,000 

8611949 
87,62,948 

16,27 ,21 ,355 
10,42,500 

18,37,63,855 

4,56,40,D73 
1!13,26,319 

58,98,564 
6,28,64,976 

14,82,143 

14,62,143 

1,71,000 

8611949 
87,62,948 



10. : Property Plant & Equipment 

Sr. Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 

Opening Closing Total Dep.for the Deletion Total DepJ 
Asal Asal Balance es at Additions Deduction Balance es et Dep/Uplo period ended during the AmountAsat 31.03.17 31.03.16 01.04.16 31.03.17 01.04.16 31.03.17 year 31.03.17 

a) Tangible Assets 

1 Freehold Land 76,58,446 - - 76,58,446 - - 76,58,446 76,58,446 

2 Road 86,05,222 . . 86,05,222 37,25,337 2,44,937 39,70,274 46,34,948 48,79,865 

3 Buildings 24,83,37,085 1,58,67,323 - 26,42,04,408 10,36,94,554 1,16,29,950 11,53,24,504 14,88,79,904 14,46,42,531 

4 Plant & Machinery 13,37,14,175 10,33,092 . 13,47,47,267 10,28,32,679 49,20,109 10,77,52,788 2,69,94,479 3,08,81,496 

5 Technical Know-how 10,00,000 - - 10,00,000 10,00,000 - 10,00,000 - -
6 Vehicles 1,98,49, 115 1,77,50,505 97,12,015 2,78,87,605 1,44,53,685 28,70,823 81,12,005 92,12,503 1,86,75,102 53,95,430 

7 Furniture & Fixture 2,15,40,644 28,66,935 - 2,44,07,579 1,02,39,096 29,22,282 1,31,61,378 1, 12,46,201 1, 13,01,548 

8 Laboratory Equipment 5,57,178 - - 5,57,178 3,44,225 32,646 3,76,871 1,80,307 2,12,953 

9 Office Equipment 1,70,81,648 34,56,518 - 2,05,38, 166 92,05,580 21,60,135 1, 13,65,715 91,72,451 78,76,068 

10 Electrical Installation 1,46,99,823 29,86,597 - 1,76,86,420 86,09,153 10,66,015 96,75,168 80,11,252 60,90,670 

11 Pollution Control Equip. 1,36,53,518 . . 1,36,53,518 1,30,47, 164 92,954 1,31,40,118 5,13,400 6,06,354 

12 Computer 8,81,981 - - 8,81,981 7,64,821 46,864 8,11,685 70,296 1,17,160 

Sub Total (a) 48,75,78,835 4,39,80,970 97,12,015 52,18,27,790 26,79,16,295 2,59,86, 714 81,12,005 28,57,91,004 23,80,38, 788 21,96,62,540 

b) lntang ible Assets 

Software 1,51,675 1,15,555 - 2,67,230 1,19,094 23,732 1,42,827 1,24,403 32,581 

Sub total (b) 1,51,675 1,15,555 - 2,67,230 1,19,094 23,732 1,42,827 1,24,403 32,581 

Total 48,77,30,510 4,"41, 78,525 97,12,015 52,20,95,020 28,80,35,389 2,80,10,4'7 81,12,005 28,59,33,831 23,81,81,189 21,118,95, 121 

Previous Year Total 42,23,23,792 8,54,06,718 . 48,77,30,510 24,61,28,917 2,19,08,473 • 211,80,35,389 21,98,95, 121 17 ,81,98,875 

Capital-work-in"f)rogren - -

Nots: 
1. Single Super Phospabl Plants Buildings Sulphuric Acid Plants Building were revalued on 31st March,2000 on tile basis of valuation report. 
2. Depreciation for tile year lncludea NII (Previous Year NII) being depreciation on revalued component of tile Fixed Aaaeta. 
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BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
As at 
31.03.17 
Ru peas 

12. Long Tenn Loans and Advances 
Long-tenn loans and advances (Unsecured, 
Considered Good)consist of the following: 
Security & other Deposits 29,96,564 
Security Deposit paid to Related Party 
Loan to Related Party 6,51,40,529 
Other Receivables 26,14,455 

Income Tax Paid (Net of Provision 
Rs. 2,59,26,999/-) 1,42,75, 141 

8,50,26,689 

13. Other Non-Cu1111nt Assets 
Other Non-Current Assets consist of the Following : 
Common Maintenance Charges Receivable 1, 14,83,512 
Subsidy Receivable 2,34,44,380 
Insurance Claim Receivable 
Transfer Development Rights 9,65,91,902 

13,15,19,794 

14. Inventories 
Inventories consist of the following: 
(mode of valuation as per Note No.1 G) 
a) Construction Division 
Real estate under development 24,11,82,615 
Finished Goods 9,61,65,297 
Construction Material Inventory 

(a) 33,73,47,912 
b) Fertiliser Division 
Raw Materials 2,38,63,464 
Finished Goods 2,31,09,857 
Stores, Spares, & Packing Material 91.01.456 

(b) 5,60,74,777 
(a+b) 39,34,22,689 

14 (a) Details o1 Raw Materials*: 
Fertlllsar Division 
Rock Phosphate 2,37' 16,311 
SulphuricAcid & Dilute Sulphuric Acid 1,47,152 
Others 

Total 2,38,63,464 

*Details regarding construction Division are not required to furnish as per the Schedule Ill. 

14 (b)Details of Finished Goods*: 
Fertiliser Division 
Solid Alum 
Single Super Phosphate Powder & Granulated 

Total 

79,750 
2,30,30, 107 
2,31,09,857 

Asat 
31.03.16 
Rupees 

34,45,254 
7,50,000 

4,97,43,233 
26,14,455 

1,18,16,977 

6,83,69,919 

1, 14,83,512 
5,52,64,075 

10,23,617 
9,65,91,902 

1&,43,63,106 

37,32,26,791 
1,10,15,563 

7,89,705 
38,50,32,058 

25,89,389 
9,73,32,500 

80,30,407 
10, 79,52,297 
49,29,84,355 

11,30,807 
13,89,666 

68,916 
25,89,389 

79,750 
9, 72,52, 750 
9,73,32,500 

*Details regarding construction Division are not required to furnish as per the Schedule Ill. 

15. Trade Receivablaa 
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than 
six months from the date they are due for payment: 
Unsecured, considered good 
unsecured, considered doubtful 
Less : Provision for doubtful debts 

(a) 52 

8,77,60,939 11,51,35,069 

8,77,60,939 11,51,35,069 
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20. OTHER INCOME 
Other Income consist of the following : 
Interest Income 
Dividend from Long Term Investment 
Agriculture income 
Rent Income 
Insurance Claim 

Asat 
31.03.17 
Rupees 

67,34,368 
1,02,600 
1,88,000 

35,09,032 
38,692 

Liabilities/Provisions no longer required written back(Net) 
Profit on sale car 2,32,919 
Miscellaneous Income 

21 Cost of Construction & Raw materlals consumed 
Cost of Construction and Raw Materials Consumed 
consist of followings 
Opening Stock 
Purchases (Including Direct Expenses 
of Construction Division) 

(-)Closing Stock 

1,08,05,611 

33,79,094 

14.02.68,839 
14,36,47,933 
2,38,63,464 

11,97,84,469 

21a. •Details of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material Consumed : 

Asat 
31.03.16 
Rupees 

38,85,579 
85,500 

6,15,000 
1,98,000 

14,06, 178 
3,44,804 

3,99,261 
69,34,322 

3,41,30,002 

41.74.14,893 
45, 15,44,895 

33,79,094 
44,81,65,801 

2016-2017 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 

Imported 
Indigenous 
Total 

Rup- % of Consumption Rupees % of Consumption 

7,79,06, 112 
1,71,95,748 
9,51,01,859 

82 
18 

100 

19, 15,49,053 
3,93,69,370 

23,09,18,423 

83 
17 

100 

*Details regarding Construction Division are not required to furnish as per the Schedule Ill. 

21b. Details of raw Materials Consumed 
Fertlllser Division 
Rock Phosphate 
SulphuricAcid & Dilute Sulphuric Acid 
Others 

7,79,06,112 
1,61,99,202 

9,96,546 
9,51,01,859 

22. Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 

19, 15,49,053 
3,68,09, 109 

25,60,261 
23,09, 18,423 

Changes jn inventories of finished goods and work-in-proaress consist of the following 

Opening Stock 48,15,74,853 33, 13,93,457 
Closing Stock 36,04,57, 769 48, 15, 74,853 

23. Employee Benefit Expenses 
12,11,17,084 (15,01,81,396) 

Employee benefit expenses consist of the following: 
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 2,98,97,005 2,87,33,276 
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,11,83,531 61,42,383 
Gratuity Expenses 10,23,430 7,49,135 
Leave Salary Expenses 32,967 
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 15,43,756 15,06,421 

4,36,80,689 3,71,31,215 
24. Finance com 

Finance costs consist of the following: 
Interest paid to others 81,331 19,030 
Other Finance Charges 1,47,28,331 74,52,541 

1,48,09,662 74,71,571 
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Depreciation and Amortisation 
Depreciation and Amortisation 

Operating and other expanses 
Operating and Other expenses consist of the following: 
Power& Fuel 
Stores, Spares, & Packing Material Consumed 
Repairs & Maintenance to Plant & Machinery 
Repairs & Maintenance to Building 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 
Insurance Charges 
Other Operating Expenses 
Administrativa Expenaes 
Postage, Telegrams & Fax 
Legal & Other Professional Fees 
Travelling Expenses 
Vehicle Expenses 
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 
Donation 
Other Administrative Expenses 
Freight Expenses 
Marketing Expenses & Sales Promotion 
Quantity Discount 
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
Common Maintenance Expenses 
Sundry drs/crs written off 
Provision for doubtful debtors 

As at 
31.03.17 
Rupees 

2.60.10.44 7 
2,80,10,447 

1,61,62,862 
1,64,93,757 

6,45,256 
7,95,759 

27,60,669 
7,51,392 

26,80,064 

2,45,784 
33,76,646 
20,07,168 
37,19,043 
18,91,818 

26,200 
70,83,880 

5,27' 15,626 
23,17,483 
71,85,288 
96,78,798 
26,00,000 
33,98,053 
10,23,657 
7,55,324 

13,83,14,527 

Asat 
31.03.18 
Rupees 

2, 19,08.4 73 
2,19,08,473 

94,25,060 
3,21,27 ,321 

13,28,008 
10, 13,268 
35,08,478 

5,82,121 
38,36,265 

2,37,703 
39,57,165 
26,34,343 
47,73,329 
23,57,591 

25,200 
71,90,562 

6,74,25,577 
29,34,371 
76,68,856 
75,09,937 
45,00,000 
44,86,430 

18,75,21,588 
27. Prior Period Expanses/(lncoma) 

Prior Period Expenses/(lncome) consist of the following: 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 54,755 

54,755 

28. The details in respect of Enterprises covered/registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Ad, 
2006 (MSMED Act} are not available with Iha Company. Hance Iha details of Iha principal amounts and 
Interest, If any, payable to Iha suppllars as on 31• March, 2017 have not been furnished. 

29. ConOngent Llabllltlee: 
Tha company do not have any pending litigation and continentliability as at 31st March.2017. 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 

1. Electricity Dues-MSEDCL Rs. 106.03 Lacs 

30. Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts on capital accounts remaining to be executed and not provided for is 
Rs.19,28,234/- (P.Y. Rs. 22,21,098'-). 

31. The Company has not accounted for Society's Common Maintenance Charges Rs.1, 15,04,3401- for the year anded 31 • 
March 2017 (P.Y. Rs. 1, 15,04,340/-) as the matter Is subjudlce. The Company has out.standing recelvablas on account of 
said Society Maintenance Charges Rs.1, 14,83,5121-asat31-March 2017. 
The Company has filed civil suit at Thane Court in resped of reoovery of these Society Maintenance Charges. Management 
of the Company is hopeful about positive outcome of the said civil suit. Accordingly no provision has been made in the books 
of Accounts. 

32. The values of Cu1TBnt Assets and Loans & Advances and Deposits ar& stated al value which Is Iha opinion of the 
Management of the Company is realisable in the ordinary course of the business, of the Company. 

33. Retirement Benefits 
a} Defined Benefit Plan: The Company has provided for Gratuity on the basis of Actuarial valuation. The 

Company does not have any fund for Gratuity Liability. 
Thefollowlngtablasummarlzad the net beneflll Expanses recognised In Statamantof Proflt&Loss and Balance Sheet. 
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I RKoncilialion of Opaning & Closing Balanca of PraMnt Yalu• A& al 31at March 
of Dellnac:t Baneflt obllgatlons (PVDBOJ 2017 

(Unfunded) 
(PVDBO) at beginning of period 79,61,435 
Interest Cost 6,20,992 
Cunent Service Cost 7,62,855 
Benellta Paid -
Actuarial (gain)/LDM on obligation (3,60,417) 
(PVDBO) at and of period 89,84,865 

II RKonclllatlon of Opanlng & Closlng Balanca of fair valua of plan ... ata 
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at beginning of period 
Expected Retum on Plan Aaaata 
Employer Contributions 
Benefit Paid 
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at and of period 

Ill Fair Value of Plan Auets 
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at beginning of period 
Actual Ratum on Plan Asset 
Contributions 
Benefit Paid 
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at and of period 
Praaant Value of Defined Benefit obligation& 
Excess of actual over estimated retum on Plan Assata 

IV Amount& lo be recognlHd In the Balance Sheet 
(PVDBOJ at end of period 
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at and of period 
Fundac:t Status 
Unracognlsad Actuarial Gain /(Lees) 
Net Asset/(Liabilily)recognzad in the balance sheet 

v &pa.,.. recognlHd In the s1atement of P & L A/c. 
Currant Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Expect8d Retum on Plan Assets 
Nat Actuarial (Galn)/Lo8s recognised fDr Iha period 
Expense recognised in tile statement of P & LNc. 

VI M-m•nta in th• Liability racogniud in Balance ShMt 
Opening Nat Liability 
Expenllllll BB above 
Contribution paid 
Closing Nat Llablllty 

VII Aaaumtlona u at 
Mortallty Tabla 
DlacountRai. 
Rate of lncn11888 In compensation 
Rate of return (expected) on plan asseta 
Wltlldrawal rates 

The above information is certified by Actuary. 

34. Auditors Remuneration (Incl. Service Tax) 
Audit fees 
Tex Audit Faas 

35. Directors Remuneration 
Salaries, Perquisites and 
Company's Contribution to PF 

Total 

Total 
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Rupe• 
2016-2017 

3,70,413 
1,99,658 
5,70,071 

92,76,000 
112,78,000 

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(89,84,865) 

-
89,64,865 

(89,84,865) 

(89,64,865) 

7,62,855 
6,20,992 

(3,60,417) 
10,23,430 

79,61,435 
10,23,430 

89,64,865 

IALM(2006-08) 
Ultimate 
7.17% 
10.00% 

0.80% 

A& at 31at March 
2018 

(Unfunded) 
72,70,858 
5,67,127 
8,04,324 

-
(6,80,874) 
79,61,435 

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(79,61,435) 

-
79,81,435 

-
(79,61,435) 

-
(79,61,435) 

8,04,324 
5,67,127 

-
(6,80,874) 
6,90,577 

72,70,858 
6,90,577 

-
79,61,435 

IALM(2006-08) 
Ultimate 
7.80% 
10.00% 

-
0.80% 

Rupees 
2015-2016 

3,67,200 
1,97,519 
5,154,7111 

92,76,000 
112.78.000 
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36. Details of expenditure In foreign Currency. Amts In Rupees 

Sn. Particulars 2018-2017 2015-2018 

1. CIF value of Imports 7,81,66,755 13, 13,23,447 

2. Traveling & Business Promotion 21,17,164 16,49,386 

37. Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by Derivetive Instruments: Arnt. in Rup-

Sn. Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016 

1. Creditors 2,39,25,443 8,57, 15,373 

38. Dlscl011ure of Segment Reporting: 

1 

2 

3 

I) The Company has two reportable primary business segments namely Construction and Fertlllser. Business segment 
has been considered as primary segment. Details of primary segment disclosure are as follows. 

ii) The Construction Segment includes construction and sale of residential and commercial units. The Fertiliser segment 
includes manufacturing and sale of Single Su per Phosphate (SSP) in Powder and Granulated fonn 

Sr. Particula111 Construction Fertilize111 Unallocable Total 

Seg-nt R9¥8nue 2011-17 2015-11 2016-17 2015-11 2011-17 2015-19 2011-17 2015-11 

External Salee Ravanue 16,76,88,847 15,02,09,865 27,04,28,322 37, 19,85,062 89,99,055 14,39,888 44,70,94,024 52,38, 14,813 
Inter Segment Rewnue -
rot.IR9¥8nue 44,111,N,02'4 52,Sl,1.f,11S 

s.g-nt .. uit. b.to .. 1m. .. 1, -
prior parlocl & -ptlonal llama 5,45,28,093 5,51,91,656 (3,17,30,.428) (3.43,50,846) (2,05,39,614) (1,87,22,93.2) 22,58,050.84 21,17,876 
lntareat expenae 1,48,09,662 74,71,571 1,48,09,662 74,71,571 
lntareat income 87,34,388 38,85,579 87,34,368 38,85,579 

-V(Loo) - .,d Exceptlonol 119me (Sl,17,24S) (14,11,114) 
E>cceptional iteme 18,759 36,996 54,755 
Prolltl(L.oul before ta (58, 17,24S) (15,22,111) 
Provlalon for Income tax 0 
Provlalon for Defilrrad tax (7,29,840) 3,44,143 (7,29,840) 3,44,143 
Short provlelon or Tax or earlier Year 12,87,958 2,84,488 12,67,958 2,84,488 

Prolltl(L.ou) allilrtn (D.55,S91) (21,S1,41D) 

other lnfomnlllon 
SagmentAsae4s 46,51,16,156 54,72,23, 163 36,49,78,831 44,60,31,647 26,86,49,215 20,78,82,882 1,09,87,44,202 1,20,11,37,119 
Segment Liabilities 5,43,411,327 5, 15,27,654 19,97,21,384 30,66,57,961 8,43,05,378 7,62,28,010 33,83,76,069 43,44,13,825 
capital Expenditure - 7,03,541 11,22,492 39,84,290 4,29,54,033 6,07,38,887 4,40,76,525 6,54,08,718 
Depreciation 61,68,857 7,42,005 86,92,834 94,88,445 1,11,48,756 1,16,77,023 2,60,10,447 2,19,08,473 
Non calh expen181 other 1han Deprecation - 2,97,270 18,08,757 3,52,584 849 715 18,07,606 B,50,569 

•Note : Unallocable Includes Resort and RenUng of the Immovable Property Segments 

iii) The Company is operating in India hence there is no reportable geographic/secondary segment. Accordingly no 
disclosure is required underAS-17. 

39. Dlacloaure of Related Party: 

Details of Related Parties es required by Accounting Standard, "Related Party Disclosure" AS-18 is as under: 
a. List of Related Parties: 
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BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
Subsldlarv Comoanlas None 

Associate Concerns 1. Yogi Investments Private Limited 
2. Vijal Shipping Private Limited 
3. Waada Film Private Limited 
4. Wada Bottling Industries Private Limited 
5. Patel Entertainment Private Limited 
6. Chavl lmpex Private Limited 
7. Wada Alums and Acids Private Limited 
8. MyShop 
9. Mol Chem Limited 

Key Management Personnel Shri Y. D. Patel - Chainnan & Managing Director 

Relatives of Key Sm!. Anjni Y. Patel, Whole lime Director 
Management Personnel Miss. Chendni Y. Patel, Whole Time Director 

Shri Vijel Y. Patel, Whole Time Director 
Shri Shailendra D. Patel, CEO 
Srnt. Viraj s. Patel, Laboratory lncharge 

b. Transactions with Related Parties: Amounts in Rs. 

Sr. No. RelaUon Tra..ac:tlon 201&-17 2015-2016 
1 -cl.ti-Concern• Rani Recelv&d 
I W8.da Alums &Acids Pvt Ltd. - 12,000 

II Vljal Shipping Pvt Lid. - 3,000 
Ill Yagi Investment Pvt Liii. - 3.000 

- tl,000 
2 Aaaacl.t. ConC8me Rani Paid 

I My Shop - 22,50,000 
3 Key Moin-ent Pe190nnel Remunerllllon Including perquloltee 

I Yagandra o. 1'8181 38,00,000 38,00,000 
4 Ral.ilvu or Key Moln-ent Pel90nrwl Remunerllllon Including perquloltee 
I AnjniY.- 20,16,000 20,18,000 

II Chandnl Y. Pllll!I 16,80,000 18,80,000 
Ill Y!llDT. Patel 16,80,000 16,80,000 
IV Shailandra o. Patal 5,11,600 4,41,600 

v Viraj S. Patal 3,7t,eoo 3,21,600 
H,Sll,2llO 111,31,200 

5 Aaaoclmt. Cancem• Year End Balance -OepceN Given 

I My Shop - 7,50,000 
e Key Moln-ent Perwonnel Year End Balance .u ...... rad Lcona 1'1k8n 
I Yagandra 0. 1'8181 2,94,55,000 2,60,45,000 
7 Ral.ilvu or Key Moin-ent Paraonrwl Year End Balance ,u....,..rad Lcona 1'111on 
I AriJnlY.- 1 ,68,25,000 1,54,70,000 
II Chandnl Y. P...,I 78,55,000 70,25,000 
Ill Vl]lllY. Patel 63,80,000 57,75,000 

Total 3, 10,40,DOO 2,12, 70,000 
8 -cllllll Concern• V..r End Balancu-unll8aftd l.JB'I ~n 

I Mel Chem Liii. 6,51,40,529 4,97 ,43,233 
9 lnvallrnant 
I Mel Chem Liii. 86,11,949 86,11,949 

58 



32"d ANNUAL REPORT (2016 • 2017) 
40. Earning Per Share (EPS) : 

2018-2017 2015-2018 
Partlculara (RUIJIMIB) (Rup-) 

Net Profit I (Loss) for the year befora Exceptional Items, (63,55,361) (20. 76. 725) 
Prior Period Items and after Tax. 
Net Profit I (Loss) for the year after Exceptional Items, Prior (63,55,361) (21,31,480) 
Period Items and after Tax. 

No. of weighted Average Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 52,85,511 52,85,511 
No. of Diluted Equity Sha188 - -
Eamlng Per Shara Befora Exceptlonal Items, Prior Period Items 
- Basic & Diluted (1.20) (0.39) 
Eaming Per Shara After Exceptional Items, Prior Period Items 
- Basic & Diluted (1.20) (0.40) 

41. RaconclllaUon of Cash and Cash Equivalents: Amount In Ra. 

Sn Particulars Mat 31st March 2017 Mat 31st March 20111 

1 Cash & Bank Balance as per Note 16 9048 909 2,02,43,261 

2 
Less : Fixed deposit earmarked for letter of 

77,43,683 1,91,23, 136 credit purpose 

3 Less : Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 11,02,969 9,93,800 

4 
Cash and Cash equivalents as per cash 

2,02,258 1,26,325 flow statement 

42. Dllllllla of Specified Bank Notae (SBN) Amount In Ra. 
Details of SBN during period 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016. 

Particulars SBNs Other denomination notes Total 
Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 0.70 0.66 1.36 
(+)Permitted receipts 0.08 9.21 9.29 
(-)Permitted raceipts 0.78 9.45 10.23 
(-)Amount deposited in Banks - - -
Closlng Cash In hand non 31.12.2018 - 0.42 OA2 

43. Disclosul&S puniuant to Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised 2012) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

Sn Particulars 2018-2017 2015-20111 

1 Amount of project revenue recognized for the financial year 16,76,68,647 15,02,09,865 

2 
Aggregate amount of costs incurred and profits recognised as 2,46,82.610 21,72,47,378 
at the end of the financial year GroBB Profit-6.06.96.949 Gross Profit-6,08,65.434 

M at 31st March 2017 Mat 31st March 2016 
3 Amount of advances received 4,56,40,073 4,56,40,073 

4 Amount of work-in-progress and the value of inventories WIP - 24, 11,82,615 WIP- 37,32,26,791 
FG - 9,61,65,297 FG-1,10,15,563 

5 Excess al revenus recognised over actual bill raised (unbilled revenue) NA NA 

44. Entire consumption of sto1&S & spares is indigenous for the financial year ended 31 • Mardi, 2017 and previous financial 
year. 

45. Previous year's figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparables with current 
period's classlftcatlon. 

As per our report of even date 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Alok K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Piece : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 

Y. D. Patel 
Chairman & Mg. Director 

K. N. Jethwa 
Whole Time Director 
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Whole Time Director 

Vidya Gidde 
Chief Finencial Oflicer 

AJ. Chakote 
company Secretary 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of 
BharatAgrl Ferland Realty Limited 

Report on th•Consolldat.d llnanclal 11'111t11m.nts 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bharat Agri Fer! and Realty Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Company") its Associate, comprising the consolidated balance sheet as at 31• March 2017, the consolidated 
statement of profit and loss, the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation (hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated financial statements"). 

Manag•m•nf• Rlleponslblllty fort th• Consolldated Flnanclal Stablm•nts 
Tlle Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in tenms oftha 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of Iha consolldated 
ftnanclal position, consolidated ftnanclal perfonmance and consolldated cash flows of the Company In accordance with tha 
accounting principles generally acceplad In lndla, Including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Ad, 
read with Rule 7 oftha Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Iha Companies (AccounUng Standards)Amandment Rules, 2016 
("Iha Rules') (partlcularty Accounting Standard 23 - AccounUng for Investments In Associates In Consolidated Flnanclal 
Statements . Tlle respective Board of Directors of the companies are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the essets of the respective companies and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and the application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are 188SOnable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid. 

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY 
Our responsibility is to expre&B an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on ooraudil 
While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Ad, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Ad and the Rules made there under. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section 10 of Section 143 of the Act. 
Tllose Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether tile consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
malBrial misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those riskaBBBssments, 
Iha auditor considers intemal financial controls relevant to the Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements 
thalglva a true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances.An audll also Includes 
evalua11ng the appropriateness of the accounUng pollcies used and the reasonableness of the accounUng estimates made bytha 
Company's Board of Directors, as well asevaluaHng theoverali presentaHon of the consolidated ftnanclal statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and based on the unaudited flnanclal statements of an Associate fumlshed to 
us bythe Management referred to in other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on Iha consolidated financial statements. 

OPINION 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the unaudited 
financial statements of an Associate furnished to us by the Management as noted in "Other Matters" paragraph, the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act (to the extent applicable} inthe manner so required and 
giva a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceplad in India: 
i) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated state of affairs as at 31~ March 2017; 
ii) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the consolidated loss for the year ended on that 

date; and 
iii) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated cash nows forthe year ended on that date. 

OTHER MATTERS 
Tlle consolidated financial statements include the share of net loss of Rs.0.50 lacs for the year ended 31 March 2017, as 
considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of an Associates, whose financial statements have not been 
audited by us. These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us bythe Management and our opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this associates 
is based solely on these unaudited financial statements. 
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BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not 
modified in respect of above matter with respect to our reliance on the unaudited financial statements of an associate company 
as fumished to us by the Management. 

REPORT ON OTHERLEGALAND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
1. As required by sub-$eclions3 of Section 143 oftheAcl, based on our audit and unaudited financial statements of an associate 
furnished to us bythe Management a& noted inthe "Other Matters" paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 
(a) We have sought and obteined all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements. 
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial 

statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow 

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of 
preparation ofthe consolidated financial statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Rules and the Companies (Accounting Standards)Amendment Rules, 2016. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors ofthe Company as on 31" March 2017 taken on record 
by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as on 31" March 2017 from 
being appointed as a Director of the Company in terms of sub section 2 of Section 164 of the Act. In respect of an Associate 
Company, in the absence of audited financial statements, no comments can be made in this regard. 

(f} With respect lo the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our report in "Annexure A". In respect of an Associate Company, in the absence of audited financial 
stataments, no comments can be made In this regard. 

(g) With respect to Iha other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best ofour Information and according to the explanations given to us and 
based on the consideration of Iha unaudited flnanclal statements of an Associate furnished to us by Iha Management as 
noted in the 'Other Metter' paragraph to the extent applicable: 

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated financial 
statements-Refer Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements. In respect of an Associate Company, in the absence 
of audited financial statements, no comments can be made in this regard. 

ii. In respect of the Company, there are no material foreseeable losses arising out of any long-term contracts for which 
provision is required to be made under any law or accounting standards. They have not entered into any derivative 
contracts; In respect of an Associate Company, in the absence of audited financial statements, no comments can be 
made in this regard; and 

iii. The Company do not have any unpaid dividend amount. Accordingly, there is no amount, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education end Protection Fund. In respect of an Associate Company, in the absence of audited financial 
statements, no comments can be made in this regard. 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in note 42 lo these consolidated financial statements as to holding as well 
as dealings in the Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) during the period from a• November, 2016 to 30• December, 2016, on the 
basis of infonnation available with the Company. Based on audit procedures end relying on the menagemenrs 
representation, we report that the disclosures are in accordance wilh the Books of accounts maintained by the Company and 
as produced to us by the Management In respect of an Associate Company, in the absence of audited financial statements, 
no comments can be made in this regard. 

For Deal Sakaena &Auoclatea 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's regls1rallon number: 102358W 

Alok K.Saksena 
Partner 
Membership number: 35170 
Mumbai, 3o"May2017 
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ANNEXUREA 

to the Independent Auditor's Report - 31" March, 2016 on the Consolidated Financial Statements (Referred to in our report 
of even date) 
REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (''THE ACT") 
In conjunction with ouraudil of the consolidated financial statements of BharalAgri Fart and Really Limited ('the Company") as of 
and for the yearendad 31" March 2017, we have audited the Internal ftnandal controls over ftnanclal reporting of the Company, 
as of that date. In respectofanAssociate Company, in the absence of audited financial statements, no comments can be made in 
this regard. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
The Board of Directors of the Company, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
Internal controls over ftnanclal reporting a11erla established by the Company, considering the essential components of the 
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the respective company's policies, the &afeguarding of its a&&el&, the prevention and detection of fraud& 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required undertheAct. 

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY 
Our responsibility is to expl'888 an opinion on the Company's internal financial con1rols over financial reporting based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(1 OJ of the Act and the 
Guidance Nole, lo the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit lo obtain reasonable 
assurance about whelher adequate internal financial con1rols over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated elfectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial con1rols system 
over financial reporling and their operating effecliven11SS. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial con1rols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operatlng effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in niasonable detail, accurately and fairly reffed the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded es necesseryto 
permit preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting prlndples, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition ofthe company's a1111Btsthat could have a material elfect on the financial statements. 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
Because of the Inherent llmltallons of lnlBmal ftnanclal controls over ftnanclal reporting, Including the posslblllly of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detectad. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial con1rol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedure& may deteriorate. 

OPINION 
In our opinion, the Company, have in all material respects, an adequate inlamal financial con1rolssyslem over financial reporting 
and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at31-March 2017, based on the internal 
con1rols over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the e1111Bntial components of intemal con1rols 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued bythe lnstiWte of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

For Desai Saksena &Asaoclatu 
CharteredAccountanlll 
Firm's regi81ration number: 102358W 

Alok K. Saksena 
Partner 
Membership number: 35170 
Mumbai, 30" May 2017 
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BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 

I 
1 

2 

3 

II 
1 

Equity And Llabllltlas 
Shareholder's Funds 
(a) Share Capital 
(b) Reserves & Surplus 

Non Current Liabilities 
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 
(b) Trade Payables 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 
(d) Short-Term Provisions 

Assets 
Non Current Assets 

TOTAL 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
(i) Tangible Assets 
(ii) Intangible Assets 
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 

(b) Non Current Investments 
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 
(d) Other Non-current Assets 

2 Curnmt Asaets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Trade Receivables 
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 
(e) OtherCurrentAssets 

TOTAL 

Note No As at As at 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
10 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

31.03.17 31.03.16 
Rupeee Rupees 

5,28,55, 110 
70,54,63,569 
75,83,18,879 

6,04,95,000 
81,87,849 

6,86,82,849 

9,66,27,064 
10,82,55,903 
6,32, 10,346 

15,99,908 
26,96,93,220 

1,09,86,94,746 

23,60,36,787 
1,24,403 

67,33,496 
8,50,26,689 

13,15,19,794 
45,94,41,169 

39,34,22,689 
12,81,42,827 

90,48,909 
26,28,425 

10,40,10,729 
63, 72,53,580 

1,09,66,94,748 

5,28,55, 110 
71, 18,68,957 
78,47,24,067 

5,43, 15,000 
89,17,689 

6,32,32,689 

14,30,69,962 
16,37,63,855 
6,28,64,976 

14,82,143 
37,11,80,936 

1,19,91,37,692 

21,96,62,540 
32,581 

67,83,523 
6,83,69,919 

16,43,63, 106 
45,92, 11,669 

49,29,84,355 
14,77,03,012 
2,02,43,261 

21,91,906 
7,68,03,489 

73,99,26,023 

1,19,91,37,691 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Account 1 to •5 

As per our report of even date For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMrTED. 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Alok K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

Y. D. Patel 
Chairman & Mg. Director 

K. N. Jethwa 
Whole Time Director 
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017 

Note No 2016-2017 2015-2016 
Rupees Rupees 

Revenue From Operations 19 44,89,83,267 52,59, 12, 132 
Less : Excise Duty 18,89,243 22,97,319 
Net Revenue from Operations 44,70,94,024 52,36, 14,813 

II Other Income 20 1,08,05,611 69,34 322 

Ill Total Revenue (I + 11) 45, 78,99,835 53,05,49, 138 

IV Expenses: 
Cost of Construction and 
Raw Material consumed 21 11,97,84,469 44,81,65,801 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 
and Work-in-Progress 22 12,11,17,084 (15,01,81,396) 

Employee Benefit Expenses 23 4,36,80,689 3,71,31,215 
Finance Costa 24 1,48,09,662 74,71,571 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 25 2,60, 10,447 2, 19,08,473 
Operating and other Expenses 26 13,83, 14,527 16,75,21,586 
Total ExpenHa 46,37,16,878 53,20, 17,249 

v Profit before Tax (58,17,243) (14,88,114) 

VI Prior Period Expenses/(lncome) 27 54,755 

VII Profit before tax 58,17,243 (15,22,889) 

VIII Tax expense 
(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax (7,29,840) 3,44,143 
(3) Short Provision for Tax of Earlier Years 12,67,958 2,64,468 

IX Profit (Loss) for the pertocl {83,55,361) {21,31,480) 

Share of Profit(Loas) on lnY8Btment in Asaociates (50,027) (19,99,426) 

Nat Profit (Loss) for the period (64,05,389) (41,30,906) 

x Earnings per Equity Share of face value of Ra.10/- each 
Before& After Exceptional Items 
(1) Basic & Diluted (1.21) (0.78) 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Account 1 to 45 

As per our report of even date For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Alok K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

Y. D. Patel 
Chairman & Mg. Director 

K. N. Jethwa 
Whole Time Director 
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BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 

Consolldated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March. 2017 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 
Adjusted for : Depreciation & Amortisation 
Share in income/(Loss) of Associates 
Finance Cost/ Interest 
Foreign Currency Differences (Net) 
Interest 
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Provision for Doubtful Debtors 
Sundry Creditors Written off 
Dividend Income 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
Adjusted for : 
Trade Receivables 
Loans and Advances 
Current Liabilities & Provisions 
Inventories 

Net Cash used in Operating activities before Income Tax 
Income Tax Paid 

Net Cuh used In Operating ActMtles <Al 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Earmarked Fixed Deposits (Net) 
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Fixed Assets (Including CWIP) 
Sale proceeds of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Dividend Income 
Interest Received 
Investment in Associate 

Nat Cub used in Investing Activitiet(B.) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTMTIES 
Borrowings (Net) 
Finance Cost/Interest Paid 
Dividend and Dividend tax Paid 

Nat Cuh generated by Flnanclal Activities (C) 

Net lnc111asel(Decreaae) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
(A+B+C) 

Cash & Cash equivalents(Closing Balance) (Note 41) 
Cash & Cash equivalents(Opening Balance) 

Nat lncreasel(Decreaae) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Account 1 to 45 

As per our report of even date 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Y. D. Patel 

2018-17 2015-18 
Rupees Rupees 

(58, 17 ,243) 
2,60, 10,447 

(50,027) 
1,48,09,662 

(90,257) 
(67,34,368) 

(2,32,919) 
7,55,324 

10,23,657 
(1,02,600) 

2,95,71,675 

1,88,04,861 
(97, 16, 135) 

(5,35,93, 128) 
9,95,61,666 

8,46,28,938 
34,21,206 

8,12,07,732 

1, 13, 79,453 

(4,61,41,295) 
18,32,929 

1,02,600 
67,17,048 

50,027 
(2,80,59,238) 

(4,02,62,898) 
(1,48,09,662) 

(5,50,72,561) 

75,934 

2,02,258 
1,26,324 

75,934 

(15,22,869) 
2, 19,08,4 73 
(19,99,426) 
74,71,571 

15,43,861 
(38,85,579) 

(85,500) 
2,34,30,531 

(3,82,83,483) 
(11,48,30,982) 

9,65,90,323 
(11,98,20,364) 

(15,29, 13,975) 
1,08,50,288 

(18,37 ,84,283) 

(1, 17,23,136) 

(2,59, 75,358) 

85,500 
17,46,655 

(66, 12,523) 
(4,24,78,882) 

5,02,53,980 
(74,71,571) 
(94,29, 788) 

3,33,52,621 

(17,28,90,500) 

1,26,324 
17,30, 16,825 

(17 ,28,90,500) 

For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 

A Y. Patel 
Alok K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Chairman & Mg. Director Whole Time Director 

Piece : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

K. N. Jethwa 
Whole Time Director 
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Vidya Gidde 
Chief Financial Oflicer 

AJ. Chakote 
company Secretary 
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OVERVIEW: 
The Company is engaged in the business of construction and development of Residential & Commercial Complex and 
manufacture of Fertilizers. 

1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(A) BHls af Preparation of Financial St:a•ments: 

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with applicable accounting principles in 
India, the applicable Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 CAct') read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 2016, the 
provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and the provision of the Companies Act 1956 (to the extent of applicable) and 
other accounting prtnciplesgenerally accepted In lndla. 

(B) Prlnclplee afConeolldatlon: 
The financial statements ofthe associate company used in the consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as 
of the Company. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 
i) The share of profit/ loss of associate companies is accounted under the 'Equity method' es per which the share of profit I 
loss of the associate company has been adjusted to the cost of investment. An associate is an enterprise in which the 
Investor has significant Influence and which Is neither a subsidiary nor ajolntventure. 

(C) UeeofEstlmatn: 
The preparation of financial statement requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known I materialised. 

(D) Property, Plant & Equipment: 
Property, plant and equipment, capital wort in progress are stated at cost except Single Super Phosphate Plant Buildings 
and Sulphuric Acid Plant Buildings which were revalued on 31"March 2000, net of accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are 
met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and initial estimate of 
decommissioning, restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade disoounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the 
purchase prtce. Such cost Includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts of plant 
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific 
useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and 
equipment as a replacement ifthe recognition criteria are satisfied.All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss es incurred. 
Iiams of storas and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and 
depreciated over their useful llfe. Otherwise, such Items are ciasslfted as lnventortes. 
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of Property, Plant & Equipment are measured as the difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when 
the a111111t is derecognised. 

E) Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment: 
i) Depreciation on Tangible Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) is provided on Written Down Velue Method (WDV)over 
useful llfe of the PPE esUmated by the Management. Depreciation for PPE purchases/sold durtng pertod Is 
proportionately charged. Intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful life on a Written 
Down Value Method (WDV). commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use. The 
Management estimates the useful lives for the Property, Plant and Equipment as follows: 

Sn. Particular af the PPE0 Useful Lives 

a) Tangible PPE: 

1 Factory/otnca Buildings 58Years 

2 Plant & Machinery and ETP 18Years 

3 Pollution Control Equipments 18 Years 

4 Laboratory Equipment 15 Years 

5 Electrical Installation 18 Years 

6 Office Equipment 15 Years 

7 Computers 6Years 

6 Furniture and Fixtures 15 Years 

9 Vehicles 10Years 

• For these PPE based on internal a81l$S8111Gnt8 ,the management believes that the useful life es given above best represent 
period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Henos the useful lives for these PPE is different from the useful 
llvasasplBSGrlbedunderPartCofSchedulel/afCompanlesAct,2013. 
Depreciation and amortization methods, us~l llves and ~sldual valut!s a~ MVll!wed perlodlrolly lndudtng at each year end 

(F) lntanglble anets: 
lntangibleAssets are related to 'software', are amortised on written down value method. 
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(G) lnveatments: 
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such 
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as longterm 
investments. 
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cosl The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable 
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 
Current Investments are can1ad In the nnanclal statements at lower ar cost and fair value determined on an Individual 
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to 
recognize a decline otherthan temporary in the value of the investments. 
On disposal af an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or 
credited to the statement af profit and lo88. 

(HJ lnventorlee: 
a) FertlllzarDlvlslon: 
i) Raw Materials and Stores & Spares are valued at cost. 
ii) Finished stocks are valued atcostand net realisable value whichever is lower. 
iii) The valuation af inventories includes taxes, duties of non refundable nature and direct expenses, and other direct cost 
attributable to the cost of inventory, net of excise duty, education cess and value added tax. 
b) Construction Division: 
Inventory comprises completed property for sale and property under construction (Construction Work-in-Progress). 
i) Completed unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by including cost of 
land (at book value), materials, services and other related proporlionate overheads. 
ii) Work-in-progress ie valued at lower of cost and net realieable value. Cost comprises cost of land (el book value), 
materials, services and other proportionate overheads related to projects under construction. 

(I) Provision for Current tax and Deferred tax 
i) Tax on Income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in 
accordance with relevant tax regulation and based on expected outcome of earlier year assessments/appeals. 
ii) Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difl8rencee' between book end taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates 
and laws that have bean enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet data. 
Ill) Deferred tax assets are recognised and camed forward to the extent that there Is virtual certainty sufficient future 
taxable income will be available againstwhich such deferred tax assets can be realised. 

(J) Provisions 
A provision is recognised when the Company has e present obligation ae a result of past event, it ie probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made ar the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on 
Iha bast estimate required to settle Iha obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting 
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 
Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under en insurance contract, the 
reimbursement is recognized es a separate asset but only when the reimbun:iement is virtually certain. The expense 
relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursamanl 

(K) Contingent llabllltlee 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from pest events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncerlain future events beyond control of the Company or a present 
obligation that is not recognieed because it is not probable that an outnow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that can't be recognised 
because II can't be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise the contingent llablllly but dlsclose Its existence 
in its financial statements. 

(L) ContlngantAasata 
Contingentaesets are neither recognised nor disclosed. 

(M)Sagment pollcles 
The Company's reporting segments are identified based on activities/products, risk and reward structure, organization 
structure and internal reporting systems. 

(N) Eamingsparshare(EPS) 
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS is the net profit after tax. The number of shares used in 
computing basic EPS Is Iha weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The weighted diluted 
earnings par equity share are computed using the weighted average numberafequityshares and dilutive potential equity 
shares outstanding during the period. 

(0) Revenue Recognition: 
i) Revenue from sale of manufactured and traded goods is recognised when the substantial risks and rewards ar 
ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract. 
ii) Revenue from real estate is recognised on the transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyers by 
way of execution of documents. The Company has recognised the revenue on the basis of Percentage of Completion 
Method of accounting. Proportionate revenue is recogn;ci in relation to sold area only. As per this method, revenue from 
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sale of properties Is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss In proportion to the actual cost Incurred, subject to such 
actual cos1s being 25% or more of the total estimated cost.The company continues to recognise revenue in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Recognition of Revenue by Real Estate Developers (Issued 2006) for the projects commenced 
before 1stApril2012. 
Determination of revenues under the percentage of completion method necessarily involV86 making estimates by the 
Company, some ofwhich are of a technical nature, concerning, where relevant, the percentages of completion, costs to 
completlon, the expected revenues from the project/ ac!Mtyand the foreseeable losses to completion. 
The estimates of saleable area are revised periodically by the management. The effect of such changes to estimates is 
recognised inthe period such changes are determined. 
iii) Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the same is established. 

(P)Turnover 
Turnover Includes sale of goods, net of excise duty, service tax and value added tax. 

(Q) Employee Benefits: 
a) Shorlterm employee benefits: 
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term 
employeebenefils. The benefits like salaries, wages, short term compensated absences etc. and the expected cost of 
bonus, ex11raHa arerecognlsed In the period In which the employee renders the related service. 
b) Post-employment benefits: 
i) Defined contribution plans: The state governed provident fund scheme, employee state insurance scheme and 
employee pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is 
recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related service. 
ii) Defined benefit plans: The employees' gratuity liability is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation 
under such defined benefit plans Is determined based on actuarial valuatlon using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 
The obligation is measured at the present value ofthe estimated future cash flows. 

(R) COllt of Constructlon/D11Y11lopment: 
C06l of construction/development (including book value of land) incunred is charged to Profit & Loss Acoount 
proportionate lo area sold and the balance cost is carried over under Inventory as part of Finished Goods 
Inventory/Work-In-Progress. Cost of construction I development Includes all costs dlrectly related to the Project 
Adjustments, if required, are made on completion of the respective projects. 

(S) Exc:lse Duty 
Excise duty has been accounted on the basis of payments made in respect of goods cleared. No excise duty provision has 
been made on closing inventory of finished goods. Howeverlhere is no impact on profit/ loss due to this non provision. 

(T) LeaaedAuets 
Operating Leases: Leases, where tile lessor eft'eclively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the 
leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement 
of profit end loss on 11 straighHine b11sis overlhe lease term. 

69 



BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 

2. Share Capltal 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Asat 
31.03.2017 
Rupees 

As at 
31.03.2018 
Rupees 

The authorised, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares having a par 
value of Rs. 10/- as follows : 

Authorised Share Capital 
1,00,00,000 (Prev.year 1,00,00,000) 
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

Issued Subscribed & Paid up Share Capltal 
52,85,511 (prev. year52,85,511) 
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 

a. Raconclllatlon of the number of sham 

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

5,28,55, 110 5,28,55, 110 

5,28,55,110 5,28,55,110 

Equity Shares 
P11rtlcul11rs 2016-17 2015-16 

No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares RUD&llS 
Equity Sham of R.s.10 each fully paid 
Opening Balance 5285511 5,28,55, 110 5285511 5,28,55,110 
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares Bought Back During the year - - - -
Closing Balance 5285511 5,28,55, 110 5285511 5,28,55,110 

b. Rights, preferenc:ea and restrictions attached to shares 

Equity Shares: 
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of 10/-. Each holder of 
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board ofDirectors is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

During the year ended 31st March, 2017, the amount of per share final dividend recognised as distributions to equity 
shareholders was Nil( P.Y. Rs. Nil) 

lntheeventofliquidation oftheCompany, the holdersofequityshareswill be entitled to receive remaining assets of 
the Companyafterdistribulion ofall preferential amounts. 

The distribution will beinproportion tothe numberof equitysharesheldbytheshareholders. 

C Detlllls of shares held by shareholder holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company. 

Name of Shareholder 
2016-17 2015-16 

No. of Shares %ofHoldlng No.of Shares % ofHoldlng 
Yogendra D Patel 820650 15.53% 820650 15.53% 
Anjni Y Patel 788872 14.93% 788872 14.93% 
Yogi Investments Pv1 Ltd 780586 14.77% 780586 14.77% 
Wada Alums & Acids Private Ltd. 767845 14.53% 767845 14.53% 
Vijal Shipping Private Ltd. 332800 6.30% 332800 6.30% 

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declaration received from 
shareholders ,regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership 
of the above shareholding. 
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Aaat Aaat 
31.03.17 31.03.16 
Ru peas Rupees 

3. Reserves & Surplus 
(a) Capital Reserve 
Opening Balance 70,01,320 70,01,320 
(+)Current Year Transfer 
(-) Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 70,01,320 70,01,320 

(b) Securities Premium Account 
Opening balance 3, 18,90,220 3, 18,90,220 
(+)Premium against warrant issued 
Closing Balance 3, 18,90,220 3, 18,90,220 

(c) Capital Subsidy 
Opening Balance 7,50,000 7,50,000 
( +) Current Year Transfer 
(-)Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 7,50,000 7,50,000 

(d) Revaluation Reserve 
Opening Balance 1,44, 73,022 1,44,73,022 
( +) Current Year Transfer 
(-)Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 1,44, 73,022 1,44,73,022 

(e) statement of Profit & Loss 
Opening Balance 59,47,87,994 59,89, 18,900 
(+)Net Profitl(Net Loss) For the current year (64,05,389) (41,30,906) 
(+)Transfer from Reserves 
(-)Proposed Dividend 79,28,267 
(-} Dividend Distribution Tax 15,85,187 
(-) Interim Dividend 
(-)Transfer to General Reserves persuent to Companies 
(Declaration and Payment of Dividend Rules, 2014) 93,96,157 
Closing Balance 58,83,82,606 59,4 7,87,994 

(f) General Reserve 
Opening Balance 6,29,66,401 6,29,66,401 
(+)Current Year Transfer 
(-)Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balance 6,29,66,401 6,29,66,401 

Total (a + b + c + d + e + f) 70,54,63,589 71,18,68,957 

4. Long Term Borrowings 
Long-term borrowings consist of the following: 
Unsecured Loans 
From others 
From Related Parties 6,04,95,000 5,43, 15,000 

6,04,95,000 5,43,15,000 

5. Deferred Tax Llablllty 
Deferred Tax Liability consist of the following : 
Deferred Tax Llablllty 
Related to Property, Plant & Equipment 81,87,849 89,17,689 

Deferred Tax Liability 81,87,849 89,17,889 
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6. Short Tenn Borrowings 
Short-term borrowings consist of the following: 
Secured From Banks 
Cash Credit Loan 

As at 
31.03.17 
Rupees 

9,66,27,064 
9,66,27,064 

Terms of Conditions of Repayment and Detalls of Securities are as under : 
1. The loan is Repayable on demand. 

As at 
31.03.18 
Rup-

14,30,69,962 
14,30,69,962 

2. Cash Credit loan is secured by hypothecation of stock of raw material, semi-finished goods and stores & 
spares, packing material, finished goods, receivables (both present and future) 

3. Cash Credit loan is secured by equitable mortgage on factory Land(measuring 18.36 acre) and buildings 
situated at village Kharivali, Tai-Wada, Dist-Palghar. 

4. Cash Credit loan is secured by hypothecation of Plant and machinery and all other movable Property, Plant & 
Equipment of the Company already in possession or to be in possession of the Company. 

5. Cash Credit loan is secured by Personal guarantee of Shri Yogendra D. Patel (Promoter Director) 
andAnjni Y. Patel (Promoter Director) 

6. Rate of Interest is 12.10% p.a. (P.Y.12.15%) 

7. Trade Payables 
Trade payables consist of the following : 
Trade Payables 
Trade Payables-Related Party 

8. other Current Llabllltles 
Other current liabilities consist of the following: 
Advance against Flats Sales 
Statutory Liabilities 
Other Payables 

9. Short Tenn Provision 
Short-term Provision consist of the following: 
Dividend Payable 

11. Non Current Investments 
Non Current Investment consist of the following: 
Long Term Non Trade Investment in Equitv Shares 
Unquoted 
34200* (Prev.Year 34200) Shares of Rs.10/-each 
of Indian Potash Limited 
*Including bonus shares 

Long Term Trade Investment in Eauity Shares 
Unquoted 
1322880 (P.Y. 1322880) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/­
each of Mol Chem Ltd. 
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10,82,55,903 

10,82,55,903 

4,56,40,073 
1,00,69,490 

75,00,783 
6,32,10,346 

15,99,908 
15,99,908 

1,71,000 

65,62,496 

67,33,498 

16,27,21,355 
1042 500 

16,37 ,63,855 

4,56,40,073 
1, 13,26,319 

58,98,584 
6,28,64,976 

14,82,143 
14,82,143 

1,71,000 

66,12,523 

87,83,523 



10. : Property Plant & Equipment 

Sr. Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 

Opening Closing Total Dep.for the Deletion Total DepJ 
Asal Asal Balance es at Additions Deduction Balance es et Dep/Uplo period ended during the AmountAsat 31.03.17 31.03.16 01.04.16 31.03.17 01.04.16 31.03.17 year 31.03.17 

a) Tangible Assets 

1 Freehold Land 76,58,446 - - 76,58,446 - - 76,58,446 76,58,446 

2 Road 86,05,222 . . 86,05,222 37,25,337 2,44,937 39,70,274 46,34,948 48,79,865 

3 Buildings 24,83,37,085 1,58,67,323 - 26,42,04,408 10,36,94,554 1,16,29,950 11,53,24,504 14,88,79,904 14,46,42,531 

4 Plant & Machinery 13,37,14,175 10,33,092 . 13,47,47,267 10,28,32,679 49,20,109 10,77,52,788 2,69,94,479 3,08,81,496 

5 Technical Know-how 10,00,000 - - 10,00,000 10,00,000 - 10,00,000 - -
6 Vehicles 1,98,49, 115 1,77,50,505 97,12,015 2,78,87,605 1,44,53,685 28,70,823 81,12,005 92,12,503 1,86,75,102 53,95,430 

7 Furniture & Fixture 2,15,40,644 28,66,935 - 2,44,07,579 1,02,39,096 29,22,282 1,31,61,378 1, 12,46,201 1, 13,01,548 

8 Laboratory Equipment 5,57,178 - - 5,57,178 3,44,225 32,646 3,76,871 1,80,307 2,12,953 

9 Office Equipment 1,70,81,648 34,56,518 - 2,05,38, 166 92,05,580 21,60,135 1, 13,65,715 91,72,451 78,76,068 

10 Electrical Installation 1,46,99,823 29,86,597 - 1,76,86,420 86,09,153 10,66,015 96,75,168 80,11,252 60,90,670 

11 Pollution Control Equip. 1,36,53,518 . . 1,36,53,518 1,30,47, 164 92,954 1,31,40,118 5,13,400 6,06,354 

12 Computer 8,81,981 - - 8,81,981 7,64,821 46,864 8,11,685 70,296 1,17,160 

Sub Total (a) 48,75,78,835 4,39,80,970 97,12,015 52,18,27,790 26,79,16,295 2,59,86, 714 81,12,005 28,57,91,004 23,80,38, 788 21,96,62,540 

b) lntang ible Assets 

Software 1,51,675 1,15,555 - 2,67,230 1,19,094 23,732 1,42,827 1,24,403 32,581 

Sub total (b) 1,51,675 1,15,555 - 2,67,230 1,19,094 23,732 1,42,827 1,24,403 32,581 

Total 48,77,30,510 4,"41, 78,525 97,12,015 52,20,95,020 28,80,35,389 2,80,10,4'7 81,12,005 28,59,33,831 23,81,81,189 21,118,95, 121 

Previous Year Total 42,23,23,792 8,54,06,718 . 48,77,30,510 24,61,28,917 2,19,08,473 • 211,80,35,389 21,98,95, 121 17 ,81,98,875 

Capital-work-in"f)rogren - -

Nots: 
1. Single Super Phospabl Plants Buildings Sulphuric Acid Plants Building were revalued on 31st March,2000 on tile basis of valuation report. 
2. Depreciation for tile year lncludea NII (Previous Year NII) being depreciation on revalued component of tile Fixed Aaaeta. 
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As at 
31.03.17 
Ru peas 

12. Long Tenn Loans and Advances 
Long-term loans and advances (Unsecured, 
Considered Good)consist of the following: 
Security & Other Deposits 29,96,564 
Security Deposit paid to Related Party 
Loan to Related Party 6,51,40,529 
Other Receivables 26,14,455 

Income Tax Paid (Net of Provision) 
Rs. 2,59,26,999/-) 1,42, 75, 141 

8,50,26,689 

13. other Non-Current Aneta 
Other Non-Current Assets consist of the Following : 
Common Maintenance Charges Receivable 1, 14,83,512 
Subsidy Receivable 2,34,44,380 
Insurance Claim Receivable 
Transfer Development Rights 9,65,91,902 

13,15,19,794 

14. Inventories 
Inventories consist of the following: 
(mode of valuation as per Note No.1 G) 
a) Construction Division 
Real estate under development 24, 11,82,615 
Finished Goods 9,61,65,297 
Construction Material Inventory 

(a) 33,73,47,912 
b) Fertiliser Division 
Raw Materials 2,38,63,464 
Finished Goods 2,31,09,857 
Stores, Spares, & Pecking Material 91,01,456 

(b) 5,60,74,777 

(a+b) 39,34,22,689 

14 (a) Details of Raw Materials•: 
Fertiliser Division 
Rock Phosphate 2,37' 16,311 
SulphuricAcid & Dilute Sulphuric Acid 1,47,152 
Others 

Total 2,38,83,484 

•Details regarding construction Division are not required to furnish as per the Schedule Ill. 

14 (b)Details of Finished Goods•: 
Fertlllser Division 
Solid Alum 
Single Super Phosphate Powder & Granulated 

Total 

79,750 
2,30,30, 107 
2,31,09,857 

•Details regarding construction Division are not required to furnish as per the Schedule Ill. 
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Asat 
31.03.16 
Rupees 

34,45,254 
7,50,000 

4,97,43,233 
26,14,455 

1,18,16,977 

6,83,69,919 

1, 14,83,512 
5,52,64,075 

10,23,617 
9,65,91,902 

18,43,63, 106 

37,32,26,791 
1,10,15,563 

7,89,705 
38,50,32,058 

25,89,389 
9,73,32,500 

80,30,407 
10, 79,52,297 

49,29,84,355 

11,30,807 
13,89,666 

68,916 
25,89,389 

79,750 
9, 72,52, 750 
9,73,32,500 
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20. OTHER INCOME 
Other Income consist of the following 
Interest Income 
Dividend from Long Term Investment 
Agriculture income 
Rent Income 
Insurance Claim 

Asat 
31.03.17 
RupeH 

67,34,368 
1,02,600 
1,88,000 

35,09,032 
38,692 

Liabilities/Provisions no longer required written back(Net) 
Profit on sale of car 2,32,919 
Miscellaneous Income 

21 Cost of Construction & Raw materlals consumed 
Cost of Construction and Raw Materials Consumed 
consist of followings 
Opening Stock 
Purchases (Including Direct Expenses 
of Construction Division) 

(-)Closing Stock 

1,08,05,811 

33,79,094 

14,02,68,839 
14,36,47,933 
2,38,63,464 

11,97,84,469 

22. Changes In Inventories of finished goods and work-In-progress 

Asat 
31.03.16 
RupeH 

38,85,579 
85,500 

6,15,000 
1,98,000 

14,06, 178 
3,44,804 

3,99,261 
89,34,322 

3,41,30,002 

41,74,14,893 
45, 15,44,895 

33,79,094 
44,81,65,801 

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress consist of the following 
Opening Stock 48, 15, 7 4,853 33, 13,93,457 
Closing Stock 36,04,57, 769 48, 15, 7 4,853 

23. Employee Benefit Expense 
Employee benefit expenses consis1 of the following: 
Salaries, wages & Bonus 
Staff Welfare Expenses 
Gratuity Expenses 
Leave Salary Expenses 
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 

24. Finance costs 
Finance costs consist of the following: 
Interest paid to others 
Other Finance Charges 

25. Depr11clatlon and Amortisation 
Depreciations and Amortisation 

28. Operating and other expenses 
Operating and Other expenses consist of the following: 
Power& Fuel 
Stores, Spares, & Packing Material Consum 
Repairs & Maintenance to Plant & Machinery 
Repairs & Maintenance to Building 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 
Insurance Charges 
Other Operating Expenses 
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12,11,17,084 

2,98,97,005 
1,11,83,531 

10,23,430 
32,967 

15,43,756 
4,36,80,889 

81,331 
1,47,28,331 
1,48,09,662 

2,60,10.447 
2,60,10,447 

1,61,62,862 
1,64,93,757 

6,45,256 
7,95,759 

27,60,669 
7,51,392 

26,80,064 

(15,01,81,396) 

2,87,33,276 
61,42,383 

7,49,135 

15,06,421 
3,71,31,215 

19,030 
74,52,541 
74,71,571 

2.19.08,4 73 
2,19,08,473 

94,25,060 
3,21,27 ,321 

13,28,008 
10, 13,268 
35,08,478 

5,82,121 
38,36,265 
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Administrative Exnen•n : 
Postage, Telegrams & Fax 
Legal & other Professional Fees 
Travelling Expenses 
Vehicle Expenses 
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 
Donation 
other Administrative Expenses 
Freight Expenses 
Marketing Expenses & Sales Promotion 
Quantity Discount 
other Miscellaneous Expenses 
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
Common Maintenance Expenses 
Sundry drs/crs written off 
Provision for doubtful debtors 

27. Prior Period Expenses/(lncome) 
Prior Period Expenses/(lncome) consist of the following: 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 

As at 
31.03.17 
Ru peas 

2,45,784 
33,76,646 
20,07,168 
37,19,043 
18,91,818 

26,200 
70,83,880 

5,27' 15,626 
23,17,483 
71,85,288 
96,78,798 
26,00,000 
33,98,053 
10,23,657 
7,55,324 

13,83,14,527 

Asat 
31.03.16 
Rupees 

2,37,703 
39,57,165 
26,34,343 
47,73,329 
23,57,591 

25,200 
71,90,562 

6,74,25,577 
29,34,371 
76,68,856 
75,09,937 
45,00,000 
44,86,430 

16,75,21,586 

54,755 
54,755 

28. The details In respect of Enterprises covered/registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Ad, 
2008 (MSMED Act) are not available with 1he Company. Hence the details of the principal amounts and interest, if any, 
payable to the suppliers as on 31" March 2017 have not been furnished. 

211. Contingent LillbilitiH: 
The company do not have any pending litigation and continenlliability as at 31st March,2017. 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 

1. Elecbicily Dues-MSEDCL Rs. 106.03 Lacs 

30. Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts on cepitel accounts remaining to be executed and not provided for is 
Rs. 19,28,234/- (P.Y. Rs. 22,21,0981-). 

31. The Company has not accounted for Society's Common Maintenance Charges Rs. 1, 15,04,340/- for the year ended 31" 
March 2017 (P.Y. Rs. 1, 15,04,340/-) as the matter is subjudice.The Company has outstanding receivables on aCC01.1nt of 
said Society Maintenance Charges aggregating to Rs. 1, 14,83,5121- as at 31•March2017. 
The Company has filed civil suit at Thane Court in respect of recovery of these Society Maintenance Chargas. Management 
ofthe Company is hopeful about positive outcome of the said civil suit.Accordingly no provision has been made in the books 
of Accounts. 

32. The values of Current Assets and Loans & Advances and Deposits are stated at value which is the opinion of the 
Management of the Company is realisable in the ordinary course of the business, of the Company. 

33. Retirement Benefits 
a) Deftned Benefit Plan: The Company has provided for Gratuity on the basis of Actuarial valuaHon. The Company does not 
have any fund for Gratuity Liability. 
The following table summarized the net benefit/ Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit &Loss and Balance Sheet. 
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I RKoncilialion of Opaning & Closing Balanca of PraMnt Yalu• A& al 31at March A& at 31 at March 
of Dellnac:t Baneflt obllgatlons (PVDBOJ 2017 2018 

(Unfunded) (Unlllndad) 
(PVDBO) at beginning of period 79,61,435 72,70,858 
Interest Cost 6,20,992 5,67,127 
Cunent Service Cost 7,62,855 8,04,324 
Benellta Paid - -
Actuarial (gain)/LDM on obligation (3,60,417) (6,80,874) 
(PVDBO) at and of period 89,84,865 79,61,435 

II RKonclllatlon of Opanlng & Closlng Balanca of fair valua of plan ...... 
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at beginning of period 
Expected Retum on Plan Aaaata - -
Employer Contributions - -
Benefit Paid - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan usats - -
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at and of period - -

- -
Ill FalrV.lua of Plan Auala 

Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at beginning of period - -
Actual Ratum on Plan Asset - -
Contributions - -
Benefit Paid - -
Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at and of period - -
Praaant Value of Defined Benefit obligation& (89,84,865) (79,61,435) 
Excess of actual over estimated retum on Plan Aneta - -

IV Amounta lo ba recognlHd In th• Balanoe Shaat 
(PVDBOJ at end of period 89,64,1165 79,81,435 

Fair Value of Plan Aaaata at and of period -
Fundac:t Status (89,84,1165) (79,61 ,435) 

Unracognlsad Actuarial Gain /(Loss) -
Net Assat/(Liability)recognzad in the balance sheet (89,64,665) (79,61,435) 

v ExpenA recognlHd In the siat9rnant of P & L Ale. 
Currant Service Cost 7,62,855 8,04,324 
Interest Cost 6,20,992 5,67,127 
Expected Retum on Plan Assets -
Nat Actuarial (Galn)/Lo8s recognised fDr Iha period (3,60,417) (6,80,874) 
Expense recognised in tile statement of P & LNc. 10,23,430 6,90,577 

VI M-m•nta in th• Liability racogniud in Balanoe Shaat 
Opening Nat Liability 79,81,435 72,70,858 
Expenllllll BB above 10,23,430 6,90,577 
Contribution paid -
Closing Nat Llablllty 89,64,1165 79,61,435 

VII Aaaumtlon• u at IALM(2006-08) IALM(2006-08) 
Mortallty Tabla Ultimate Ultimate 
Di.countRai. 7.17% 7.80% 
Rate of lncn11888 In compensation 10.00% 10.00% 
Rate of return (expected) on plan asseta -
Wltlldrawal rates 0.80% 0.80% 

The above information is certified by Actuary. 
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34. Audltoni Remuneration (Incl. Servlc:. Tu:) 
Audit fees 
Tax Audit Fees 

35. Directors Remuneration 
Salaries, Perquisites and 
Company's Contribution to PF 

Total 

Total 

Rupees 
2016-2017 

3,70,413 
1,99,858 
5,70,071 

92,76,000 
92,78,000 

36. Details of expenditure in foreign Currency: Amta In Rupen 

Sn. Particular.i 2016-2017 2015-2016 

1. CIF value of Imports 7,81,66,755 13, 13,23,447 

2. Traveling & Business Promotion 21,17,164 16,49,386 

37. Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by Derivative Instruments: AmlB In Rupeee 

Sn. Partlculars 2016-2017 2015-2016 

1. Creditors 2,39,25,443 8,57, 15,373 

38. DiscloaureofSegmentRaporting: 

Rupees 
2015-2016 

3,67,200 
1,97,519 
5,84,719 

92,76,000 
92,76,000 

i) The Company hes two reportable primary businese segments namely Construction and Fertiliser. Busin888 88gmerrt 
hes been considered as primary segment. Details of primary 88gmerrtdisclosure ere as follows. 

1111 

1 

2 

3 

ii) The Construction Segment includes construction and sale of residential end commercial units. The Fertiliser segment 
includes manufacturing and sale of Single Super Phosphate (SSP) in Powder and Granulated form 

Partlcul.,. Conduction Fertlllnr9 UMllocable Total 

Segment Revenue 201&-17 2015-11 2Cl11-17 2015-18 201&-17 2015-11 201&-17 2015-11 

External Sales Revenue 16,76,68,647 15,02,ll9,865 27,04,26,322 37, 19,65,062 89,99,0Cia 14,39,886 44,70,94,024 52,36,14,813 
Inter Segment Revenue - - - -
Toi.I Revenue 44,70,14,1124 52,38,14,113 

Segment rHUlta before lnllerHl, lun 
prior period & exceptional Item• 5,45,28,093 5,51,91,656 (3, 17,30,428) (3,43,50,848) (2,5,39,614) 1,87,22,932) 22,56,051 21,17,876 
lntarast Expense - 1,48,09,662 74,71,571 1,48,09,662 74,71,571 
lntarall Income - 67,34,368 38,65,579 67,34,388 38,65,579 

PrallV(LDul ...,.,,. .,d Ela:epllanol llllm• - 18,759 36,996 (51,17,243) (14,11,1141 
Emlptlonolllllrns 54,756 
Prolltl(L.oa} before tax (58, 17,243) (15,22,869) 
Provision for Income tax 
Provision for Derarrad tex (7,29,840) 3,44,143) (7,29,840) 3,44,143 
Shorl provision or Tax. or ea~ier Year 12,67,958 2,64,466 12,67,958 2,64,466 
Prolltl(L.oa} an.rtax (63,55,361) (21,31,41GI 
Share or Prolil/(Loss) on Investments in 
Associates (50,027) (19,911,426) 

l'nlllti'(L.oa) an.r tax (14,0Ull) (41,311,111) 

other lnfomndlon 
SegmentAsaets "40,51,16,156 54,72,23, 163 36,49,78,831 44,60,31,647 26,65,99,762 20,58,82,882 1,ll9,66,94,749 1, 19,91,37,692 
Segmen1 Liabilities 5,43,411,.327 5, 15,27,654 19,97,21,3&1 00,66,57,981 8,43,05,378 7,82,28,010 33,83,76,069 43,44,13,625 
cap11a1 Expenditure - 7,03,541 11,22,492 39,64,290 4,29,54,033 6,07,36,887 4,40,76,525 6,54,06,718 
Depreclsllon 61,68,857 7,42,005 66,92,834 94,89,445 1,11,48,756 1,16,77,023 2,60, 10,447 2,19,06,473 
Non calh eicpen.., o1her 1han Deprecation - 2,97,270 18,06,757 3,52,584 649 715 18,07,606 6,50,569 

•Note : Unallocable includes Resort and Renting of the Immovable Property Segments. 

iii) The Company is operating in India hence there is no reportable geographic/secondary segment. Accordingly no 
disclosure is required underAS-17. 
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39. Disclosure of Related Party: 

Details of Related Parties as required by Accounting Standard, 'Related Party Disclosure· AS-18 is as under: 
a. List of Related Parties: 

Subsidiary Compani88 None 
Associate Concerns 1. Yogi Investments Private Limited 

2. VIJal Shipping Private Limited 
3. Waada Film Private Limited 
4. Wada Bottling lndusbies Private Limited 
5. Patel Entertainment Private Limited 
6. Chavi lmpex Private Limited 
7. Wada Alums and Acids Private Limited 
8. MyShop 
9. Mol Chem Limited 

Key Management Personnel Shri Y. D. Patel - Chairman & Managing Director 

Relatives of Key Srnt. Anjni Y. Patel, Whole Time Director 
Management Personnel Miss. Chandni Y. Patel, Whole Time Director 

Shri Vijal Y. Patel, Whole Time Director 
Shri Shailendra D. Patel, CEO 
Srnt. Viraj S. Patel, Laboratory lncharge 

b. Transactions with Related Parties: Amounts in Rs. 

Sr. No. Relation Transact.ion 201&-17 2015-2016 
1 Anocldon ConC9m• Rent Received 
I Wada Aluma &Acids Pvt Ltd. - 12,000 
II Vl]al Shipping Pvt Ud. - 3,000 

Ill Yogi lnvaatment Pvt Ltd. - 3,000 
- 11,000 

2 Anoclm Concam• Rent Paid 
I My Shop - 22,50,000 
3 K-r Mlln-- Par90nMI Remuneration lnctudlng perqulBll:as 

I Yogendra D. Patel 36,00,000 36,00,000 

4 R.ldvaa af K.y Mlln--P•rwon .. 1 Remuneration induding parquillitaa 

I Anjnl Y. Patel 20,16,000 20,16,000 
II Chandni Y. Petal 16,80,000 16,80,000 

Ill VljelY.Patel 18,80,000 1,58,80,00 

IV Shallendra D. Patal 5,11,800 4,41,800 
v Vlraj S. Patal 3,71,800 3,21,600 

12,51,200 11,38,200 
5 Msocl.t. ConG9m• YINlr End Balanms- Daposm Givan 
I My Shop - 750,000 

e K9J' Mlln-- Par90nMI YMr End BllllllCOllH.ln"8CU/9d Loan• lllk8n 
I Yogendra D. Patel 2,94,55,000 2,60,45,000 

1 R.ldvaa af K.y Mlln--PerwonMI Year End BalllllCOllH.lnsecured Loan• lalo!n 
I AnjniY.Patel 1,88,25,000 1,54, 70,000 
II Chandni Y. Petal 78,55,000 70,25,000 
Ill VljelY.Patel 83,80,000 57,75,000 

Total a, 10,40,DOO 2,12, 70,000 
e Anoclm ConC9m• Yaar End BllllllCOllH.lnoacurad Loan• lllk8n 
I Mol Chem Ltd. 8,51,40,529 4,97 ,43,233 

8 Anoclm Concam• lnveetment 
I Mol Chem Ltd. 65,62,4911 &6,12,523 

lnformaUon ruqulrad u per Schedule Ill of Companlu Act 2013. 

Share or Profit (Loss) on Investments in Associates (50,027) 

Share in Asset & Liabilities Nil 

Stake 26% 
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•o. Earning Per Share (EPS) : 

2018-2017 2015-2018 
Particulars (Rupe11a) (Rup ... ) 

Nat Profit I (Loss) for the year before Exceptional Items, Prior Period Items and after Tax. (64,05,389) (40,76, 151) 
Nat Profit I (LO&s) for the year after Exceptional Items, Prior Period Items and after Tax. (84,05,389) (41,30,906) 
Net Profit for the year 
No. of weighted Average Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 52,85,511 52,85,511 
No. of Diluted Equity Shares 
Eamlng Per Share Before Exceptlonal Items, Prior Period Items - -
- Basic & Diluted (1.21) (O.n) 
Eamlng Per Share After Exceptlonal Items, Prior Period Items 
- Basic & Diluted (1.21) (0.78) 

•1. Reconciliation of C..h and Cash Equivalents: Amount in Rs. 

Sn Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 3bt March 2018 
1 Cash & Bank Balance as per Note 16 90,411,909 2,02,43,261 
2 Less : Fixed deposit earmarked for letter of credit purpose n,43,683 1,91,23,136 
3 Less : Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 11,02,969 9,93,800 
4 Cash and Cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 2,02,258 1,26,325 

42. Detail9 of Specified Bank Not.. (SBN) Amount in R8. 
Details of SBN during period 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016. 

Particulars SB Na other denomination note• Total 
Cloelng C..h In hand u on 08.11.20111 0.70 0.66 1.36 
(+)Permitted receipts 0.08 9.21 9.29 
(-)Permitted receipts 0.78 9.45 10.23 
(-)Amount deposited in Banks - - -
Cloeing C..h in hand u on 31.12.2016 - o.•2 0.42 

43. Disclosures pu111uant to Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised 2012) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

Sn Partlcula111 2016-2017 2015-2016 

1 Amount of project revenue nicognized for the financial year 16,76,68,647 15,02,09,865 

2 Aggregate amount of costs incurred and profits recognised as 2,46,82,610 21,n,47,378 
at the end of the financial year Gross Profit-6,06,96,949 Gross Profit- 5,51,58,243 

As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2018 
3 Amount of advances received 4,56,40,073 4,56,40,073 

4 Amount of work-In-progress and the value of Inventories WIP - 24, 11,82,615 WIP - 37,32,26,791 
FG - 9,61,65,297 FG-1,10,15,563 

5 Excess al 19V8nue recognised ovar actual bill raised (unbilled 19V8nua) NA NA 

... Entire consumpUon of stores & spares Is Indigenous for the llnanclal year anded 31" March 2017 and previous llnanclal 
year. 

45. Previous year's figures are regrouped and raclasslfled wherever necessary to make them comparablas with currantper1od's 
classification. 

As per our report of even date 
For DESAI SAKSENA&ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Alok K. Saksena 
(Partner) 
M.No.35170 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 30/0512017 

For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED. 

Y. D. Patel 
Chairman & Mg. Director 

K. N. Jelhwa 
Whole Time Director 
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Whole Time Director 
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Chief Financial Ollicer 

AJ. Chakote 
company Secretary 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

REGISTERED OFFICE - 301, 3n1 Floor, Hubtown Solarls, N. S. Phadke Marg, Near East West Flyover, 

Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 069. 

CIN : L24100MH1985PLC036547 

Phone: (022) 61960100 / 90 /91 Fax: 022 26820498 

E-mail : bfilshivsai@gmail.com, Website : www.bharatrealty.co.in 

32nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 29° SEPTEMBER, 2017 

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall 

DP & Client ID* I I No.ofSharos I 
Registered Follo I I I 
Name and Address of the 
Shareholder(s) Proxy 

Joint Holder 1 

Joint Holder 2 

*Applicable for Members hold Ing shares In an ele'lronlc form. 

I hereby record my presence at the 32"" Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 2~ September, 2017 at 3:30 P.M at 
San:lar Patel Baug, Shri Vile Parle Patidar Mandel, Parteshwar Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057. 

SIGNAnJRE OF THE SHARE HOLDER/PROXY 
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BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LTD. 

Fonn No. MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 16(3) of the Companies(Management andAdminiatrstion) Rules, 2014) 

Corporate ldantmcatlon No. (CIN)- L24100MH1985PLC036547 
Regd. Office : 301, 3'" Floor, Hubtown Solaris, N. S. Phadke Marg, Near East West Flyover, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 069. 
Phone : (022) 61980100 I 26820490/91 Fax : 022-61980498 
E-mall : bftlshlvsal@gmall.com, Website : www.bharatreally.co.ln 

Name of the Member(s) :-----------------------------

Registered Address:------------------------------

E-mail ID.: Folio No./D.P. ID. and Client ID No. • 

*Applicable for Members holding shares in an eletronic form. 

I/We being a member(s) of ____ shares of Bharat Agri Fart & Realty Limited, hereby appoint: 

Name: E-mail ID: 

Address: 

Signature '-------------'or failing him.lher, 

Name: E-mall ID: 

Address: 

!<' Signature ~----------~ orfalllng him.tier, ili 
J: Name: E-mail ID: 

~ Address: 
t:. 

Signature 

And whose signature (s) are appended below as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32nd 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 29th September, 2017 at 03.30 P.M. at Sardar Patel Baug, Shri Vile 
Parle Patldar Mandal, Parleahwar Road, VIie Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057, Maharashtra and at any adjournment there of In respect 
of such resolution and in such manner as is indicated below : 

Reso. No. Description For Against 

QRDINARYBUSS!NESS 

1) a. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended 31 .. March,2017which includes the Audited Balance Shee! as at 31 .. March 2017, the S!atement of profit a n d 
Loss for the flnanclal year ended on that date and cash Flow Statement together with reports of the Board of 
Directors and statutory Auditors there on. 
b. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial statement of the Company for the financial year D 
ended 31 .. March,2017 which includes the Audited Balance Shee! as at 31"' March 2017, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for !he financial year ended on that date and Cash Flow statement together with reports of 
statutory Auditors there on. 

2) To appoint a Dlrec!Dr In Place of Shrl. Vljal Yogendra Patel (DIN : 06882828), who retires by rotaUon and being D 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3) To ratify appointment Mis. Desai Saksena &Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company. D 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 
4) RatlflcaUon ofRemuneraUon payable to Mia. S.R. Singh, the Cost Auditors ofthe Companyforthe FY ending on 201 B. 
5) To regularize the appointment of Mr. Rohit C. Vekharia, as an Independent Director of the Company. 

D 
D 

D 

D 

D 

D 
D 

Signed this __________________ day of -------------~2017 

Note : Proxy need not be a member, Proxy fonn, complete in all respects, should reach the Company's Registered Office at 
301, 3'" Floor, Hubtown Solari&, N. S. Phadke Marg, Near East West Flyover, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 089. 
not less than 48hours before the scheduled time of the meeting. 

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy holder 85 ~~~~~~~~~-
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ROUTE MAP TO REACH THEAGll 
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! 

TISA 

' 

Friday. 29" s.p48mber,2017 
3.30P.M. 
Sardar Patel Baug, VIie Parle PatldarMandal, 
ParleahwarRoad, VIie Pelle (East), 
Mumbai-400 057. 

Chim1m1nl Palllwlnnh 
Jain ManOlr 
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, cl'ttltda~ 
&111' Consullant 

• 
IDBI~ 

" 
C'1418181"1Jarl Rd Cht\\llf~ Rd 

~ Ctntrll Ba'* Of India Iii ~ 



REGISTERED I BOOK POST 

If undelivered Please return to: 

Bharat Agri Fert & Realty Limited 
301, 3'11 Floor, Hubtown Solaris, N. S. Phadke Marg, Near East West Flyover 
Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400 069. 
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